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17 December 2014 

Ms Illana Halliday 
Chief Executive Officer 
Aged & Community Services Association NSW & ACT  
Level 3, 9 Blaxland Road 
RHODES NSW 2138  

Dear Ms Halliday 

Aged & Community Services Association NSW & ACT Financial Report for the year ended 
30 June 2014 - [FR2014/210] 

 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial report of the Aged & Community Services Association 
NSW & ACT (the reporting unit).  The documents were lodged with the Fair Work Commission 
(FWC) on 10 October 2014.  I also acknowledge supplementary information I received from the 
Branch Office Manager, Mira Sandre, on the 17 December 2014. 

The financial report has now been filed.  

The financial report was filed based on a primary review.  This involved confirming that the 
financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and s.268 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all documents required under 
s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements under the Australian 
Accounting Standards, RO Act and reporting guidelines have been complied with.  A primary 
review does not examine all disclosure requirements. 

Please note that the financial report for the year ending 30 June 2015 may be subject to an 
advanced compliance review. 

I make the following comments to assist you when you next prepare a financial report.  You are 
not required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged.  The FWC will confirm 
these concerns have been addressed prior to filing next year’s report. 

Document not lodged 

Missing document  

Section 268 of the RO Act requires that a reporting unit must lodge with the FWC within 14 days 
after the general meeting referred to in section 266 of the RO Act, a copy of the full report and a 
certificate by a prescribed designated officer that the documents lodged are copies of the 
documents provided to members and presented to a meeting in accordance with section 266.   

The Designated Officers Certificate was not lodged with the financial report on the 10 October 
2014.  It was subsequently provided on the 17 December 2014 following a conversation I had 
with the Branch Office Manager, Mira Sandre. 

Please note that s.268 is a civil penalty provision.   



Statement of financial position  

Disclosure of employee provisions to other employees 

The provisions note to the financial statements has disclosed long service leave separately for 
employees, but does not separately disclose annual leave, separation and redundancies and 
other employee provisions provided for employees. 

The Reporting Guidelines require that all employee provisions be detailed separately (refer to 
items 20(d)). 

Please note that Reporting Guideline 21 states that if the activities identified in item 20 have not 
occurred in the reporting period, a statement of this effect must be included in the GPFR. 

Supplementary Statements 

Supplementary Statement 1 - Activities under Reporting Guideline not disclosed  

The Reporting Guidelines require the disclosure of certain items even if it’s a ‘nil’ disclosure.  
Supplementary statement 1, which Mira Sandre confirmed was provided to members along with 
the full report, seeks to address these disclosure requirements.   

On review of the items identified in supplementary statement 1, it appears that the Reporting 
Guideline paragraphs refer to are the 3rd edition Reporting Guidelines not the current Reporting 
Guidelines.  The 4th edition Reporting Guidelines were published and Gazetted on the 13 June 
2014.  These Reporting Guidelines apply to each financial year of a reporting unit that ends on or 
after 30 June 2014.  The Director Regulatory Compliance Branch, Mr Chris Enright, wrote to 
each reporting unit on the 13 June 2014 informing them of the Gazetting of these updated 
Reporting Guidelines and provided a link to the FWC website to access them.   

Please ensure that in future years the relevant Reporting Guidelines for that particular reporting 
period are used when preparing the general purpose financial report (GPFR). 

In the Independent Auditor’s Report no reference has been made to the supplementary 
statements provided therefore it would appear that they did not form part of the audit scope and 
as such are unaudited.  FWC is unable to accept this information and it cannot be used in the 
assessment of the financial report therefore the reporting unit has not complied with all the 
requirements within the Reporting Guidelines. 

I also make the following comment in relation to the presentation of the information in 
supplementary statement 1.  From a Members point of view, listing only the paragraph numbers 
and not providing a description of the item does not present them with meaningful information. 
For them to understand the information provided, it would require them to obtain a copy of the 
Reporting Guidelines and read them in conjunction with the full report.      

Please note that in future years all relevant and required financial disclosures must be included in 
the GPFR which has been subject to the full statutory audit and included in the Auditors opinion. 

Supplementary Statement 2 - Reporting Guidelines 36 and 37  

As discussed above, the 4th edition of the Reporting Guidelines were Gazetted on the 13 June 
2014.  Within these reporting guidelines the disclosure requirements referred to in supplementary 
statement 2 (paragraphs 36 and 37) have been removed.   

The information provide in supplement statement 2 is no longer required and in future years does 
not need to be disclosed. 

Committee of Management Statement 

Reporting Guidelines paragraph 36 states that the Committee of Management Statement must: 

a) be made in accordance with such resolution as is passed by the committee of 
management of the reporting unit in relation to the matters requiring declaration; 

b) specify the date of passage of the resolution; 
c) be signed by a designated officer within the meaning of section 243 of the RO Act; and 
d) be dated as at the date the designated officer signs the statement. 

Although a) - c) have been provided, the Committee of Management Statement was not dated. I 
note that in the Annual Report a Directors’ Declaration is provided which appears to also be the 
Committee of Management Statement.  This has been dated.  Item (f) states that ‘there has been 



no recovery of wages activity’ however the Committee of Management Statement provides the 
resolution requirements when recovery of wages activity has been undertaken. 

In future years only one (1) Committee of Management Statement or, if the reporting unit prefers 
to call it the Directors’ Declaration, needs to be lodged with the FWC. 

 

Reporting Requirements 

On the FWC website a number of factsheets in relation to the financial reporting process and 
associated timelines are available.  The most recent copy of the Reporting Guidelines and a 
model set of financial statements can also be found.  The FWC recommends reporting units use 
this model as it will assist in ensuring compliance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Act 2009, the s.253 Reporting Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards.  Access to 
this information may be obtained via this link. 

Should you wish to discuss the matters raised in this letter, or if you require further information on 
the financial reporting requirements of the Act, I may be contacted on (03) 8661 7886 or via email 
at joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Joanne Fenwick 
Financial Reporting Specialist 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/compliance-governance/financial-reporting
mailto:joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au


Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT 

s.268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

CERTIFICATE BY PRESCRIBED DESIGNATED OFFICER1 

Certificate for the period ended 30 June 2014 

1 Vivienne Allanson being the President of Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT certify: 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report [and the concise 
reporl/ for the office of Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT for the period ended 
30 June 2014 referred to in s.268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; 
and 

• that the [full reporl OR concise reporlj was provided to members of the reporting unit 
on 15 September 2014 allowing 21 days before the AGM; and 

• that the full report was presented to [a general meeting of members OR a meeting of 
the committee of management/ of the reporting unit on 07 October 2014 in accordance 
with s.266 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signature of prescribed designated officer: 

Name of prescribed designated officer: Vivienne Allanson 

Title of prescribed designated officer: President 

Dated: 04 December 2014 

Regulation 162 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 defines a 'prescribed designated officer' of a 
reporting unit for the purposes of s.268(c) as: 
(a) the secretary; or 
(b) an officer of the organisation other than the secrelary who is authorised by the organisation or by the rules of the 

organisation to sign the certificate mentioned in that paragraph. 
2 

Only applicable where a concise report is provided to members. 
3 

Adjust certificate as appropriate to reflect the facts. 
4 

Adjust certificate as appropriate to reflect the facts. 



Aged & Community 
Serv1ces NSW & ACT 

08 October 2014 

Mr Stephen Kellett 
Organisations. Research & Advice 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Mr Kellett 

RE LODGEMENT OF FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014- FAIR 
WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009 ("THE FW(RO) ACT")- AGED & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF NSW & ACT INCORPORATED (FR2012/366) 

In accordance with s.255 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act). This 
company is required to prepare annual general purpose financial reports in accordance with the 
Australian Accounting Standards. 

The following documents are signed by the prescribed designated Officer and lodged: 

1. Supplement Statement 1 
2. Supplement Statement 2 
3. Operating Report 
4. General Meeting of Members Statement 
5. Copy of the full report 
6. Notice that the full report was provided to ACS members 21 days before the Annual General 

Meeting according to s.265(5)(a). 
7. Minutes of when the Annual General Meeting was held in accordance with s.266(1) & (2). 

Should you require anything further please don't hesitate to contact Mira Sandre, Office Manager on 
02 8754 0400. 

Yours faithfully 

\L)'~-Af~,..-:;;;;~~? 
-----..:;---

- .-,.-..---- .~ 

~~ 
lllana Halliday 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Respect 

Viv1enne Allanson 
PRESIDENT 

PO Box 3124 ·Rhodes NSW 2138 (Level 3, 9 Blaxland Road) 
TEL 02 8754 0400 • 1800 424 770 EMAIL mail@acs.asn.au WEB www.acs.asn.au 

ABN 13 737 853 254 • ACN 124 322 916 

Integrity Collaboration Trust 



SUPPLEMENTARYSTATEMENT1 

I, Vivienne Allanson being the President and prescribed officer of the Aged & Community 
Services NSW & ACT declare that in relation to the financial statements and accounts in 
accordance to The Reporting Guidelines ('RGs') for the year ending 30 June 2014 are as 
follows: 

1. In accordance with The Reporting Guidelines paragraphs 10, 11, 
12,13,15,19,21,23,25 & 27-32 have not occurred in the reporting period. 

2. In accordance with The Reporting Guidelines paragraph 17 has not occurred in the 
reporting period apart from 17(g) which states the following: 

3. 

Signed 

(a) Salaries and wages- 1,880,045 
(b) Superannuation- 200,828 
(c) Leave and other entitlements- 330,920 
(d) Separation and redundancy- 2,058 
(e) Any other employee expense- 1,322 

In accordance with The Reporting Guidelines paragraphs 34 & 35 has not occurred 
in the reporting period. 

Name (Position) PRESIDENT 

Date 



SUPPLEMENTARY STATEMENT 2 

I, Vivienne Allanson being the President and prescribed officer of the Aged & Community 
Services NSW & ACT declare that in relation to the financial statements and accounts in 
accordance to The Reporting Guidelines ('RGs') for the year ending 30 June 2014 are as 
follows: 

1. In accordance with The Reporting Guidelines paragraph 36 did not occur in the 
reporting period. 

2. In accordance with The Reporting Guidelines paragraph 37, the name of each officer 
and/or employee of the reporting unit who is a director of a company or a member of 
a board (other than a superannuation scheme or entity referred to in Guideline 36) 
and, with respect to each such officer and/or employee, (a) the name of the company 
or board; (b) the principal activities of the company or board; and (c) whether the 
officer or employee holds the position because they are an officer or employee of the 
reporting unit or were nominated for the posWon by the reporting unit or by a peak 
council, is as follows: 

Viv Allanson CEO Maroba Employee 
Employee 

Paul Sadler CEO Presbyterian 
Employee 

Alexandra Karen Zammit CEO Thomas Holt 
Louise Watters (Casual Port Stephens Veteran of Citizens Aged Employee 
Vacancy) CEO Care 

Employee 
David Goodhew Managing Director Anglicare Chesalon 

Employee 
Phillip Armstrong CEO Banksia Villages Limited 

Employee 
Stephen Teulan CEO UnitingCare ~g_eing 

Employee 
Mark Sewell CEO Warngal Care 

Employee 
Rob Freeman CEO Anglican Retirement Village 

Employee 
Raad Richards CEO Carrington Centennial 

Employee 
Stephen Walkerden CEO United Protestant Association of NSW 
Alexander Lachlan Mclean Employee 
Shaw CEO Royal Freemasons' Benevolent Institution 

Employee 
Ross Low CEO Baptist Community Services NSW & ACT 

Employee 
Dav1d Maher Managing Director Catholic HealthCare 

Employee 
Ron Thompson CEO R SL Lifecare 



Signed 
) 
\)~-· 

Name (Position) PRESIDENT 

Date 



OPERATING REPORT 

For the period ending 30 June 2014, I Vivienne Allanson being the President and prescribed 
designated officer of the Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT attach the Operating 
Report with the relevant information as required below. 

• In the Operating Report all relevant information as required under s.254(2)(a)(b}(c) & 
(d) have been identified. 

• All relevant information as required under regulation 159(a) & (b) and s.254(2)(f) 
have been identified. 

• Any relevant information as required under regulation 159(c) has been identified. 

Signed 

Name (Position) PRESIDENT 

Date 



COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

On 04 September 2014 the Board Committee Meeting for Aged & Community Services NSW 
& ACT passed the following resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report for 
the year ended 30 June 2014. 

The Board of Directors declare that in their opinion: 

a) the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting 
Standards 

b) the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the 
General Manager; 

c) the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the 
financial performance, financial position and cash flows of the reporting 
unit for the financial year to which they relate; 

d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be 
able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable 

e) during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year: 

i. meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with 
the rules of the organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; 
and 

ii. the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in 
accordance with the rules of the organisation including the rules of a 
branch concerned; and 

iii. the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and 
maintained in accordance with the RO Act; and 

iv. where the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the 
financial records of the reporting unit have been kept, as far as 
practicable, in a manner consistent with each of the other reporting units 
of the organisation; and 

v. where information has been sought in any request by a member of the 
reporting unit or General Manager duly made under section 272 of the 
RO Act, that information has been provided to the member or General 
Manager; and 

vi. where any order for inspection of financial records has been made by the Fair 
Work Commission under section 273 of the RO Act, there has been compliance 

f) where the reporting unit has undertaken recovery of wages activity: 

i. the financial report on recovery of wages activity has been fairly and 
accurately prepared in accordance with the requirements of the reporting 
guidelines of the General Manager; and 

ii. the committee of management instructed the auditor to include in the 
scope of the audit required under subsection 257(1) of the RO Act all 



recovery of wages activity by the reporting unit from which revenues had 
been derived for the financial year in respect of such activity; and 

iii. no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages 
activity or donations or other contributions were deducted from monies 
recovered from employers on behalf of workers other than as reported in 
the financial report on recovery of wages activity and the notes to the 
financial statements; and 

iv. that prior to engaging in any recovery of wages activity, the organisation 
has disclosed to members by way of a written policy all fees to be 
charged or reimbursement of expenses required for recovery of wages 
activity, and any likely request for donations or other contributions in 
acting for a worker in recovery of wages activity; and 

v. no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages 
activity or donations or other contributions were deducted from monies 
recovered from employers on behalf of workers until distributions of 
recovered money were made to the workers. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management 

Signed 

Name (Position) PRESIDENT 

Date 



Aged & Commumty 
Servtces NSW & ACT 

16 September 2014 

Dear Member 

Hope to see you at this year's Annual General Meeting of Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT. 

At this year's AGM we have a special resolution for consideration and will table the ACS Constitution 
and Rules. In order for ACS to comply with two separate major pieces of legislation and, under the 
guidance of the Fair Work Commission, we have had to modify several clauses in order to harmonise 
our Rules into one set. 

Please find attached: 

•!• Notice of a Special Resolutions Meeting 
•:• Agenda 
•:• Annual Report (located on ACS Website) 
•!• ACS Constitution 
•:• ACS Rules 

The AGM will be held at 3.00pm on Tuesday, 07 October 2014 at our Rhodes Office. If you are 
unable to attend the AGM, please complete the attached proxy form and return it to: 

ACS Secretary 
PO Box 3124 
RHODES NSW 2138 

Kind regards. 

lllana Halliday 
Chief Executive Officer 
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Aged & Commun1ty 
Serv1ces NSW & ACT 

Background: 

DECISION 

Notice of Intention: Special Resolution 

Harmonising ACS Rules into one Set 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.159-Aiteration of other rules of organisation 

Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT 
(R2013/16) 
MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 17 JUNE 2014 
Alteration of other rules of organisation. 

[1] On 28 January 2014, the Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT (the ACS) 
lodged with the Fair Work Commission {the Commission) a notice and declaration setting out 
particulars of alterations to the rules of the ACS. 

[2] The particulars provide for the deletion of the entire existing rules of the ACS with the 
exclusion of the first sentence of rule 5 and sub-rules 1.2 and 5.1 and the insertion of new 
rules 1 to 74 into the rules of the ACS. The particulars also provide for the deletion of 
Appendices B and C to, and minor amendments to the First Schedule of, the rules of the ACS. 

[3] Proposed rules 67, 70, 71, 72, 73 and 74 to be inserted into the rules of the ACS were 
made for the purpose of complying with provisions of the Fair Work {Registered 
Organisations) Amendment Act 2012 (the Amendment Act) regarding the rules of registered 
organisations. In particular, the alterations provide for specified disclosures, the implementation of 
policies relating to expenditure and the mandatory training of officers with duties that relate to the 
financial management of the organisation. 

[4] The alterations to the other rules set out in the notice of particulars were made as a 
result of a new constitution (the Constitution) that was adopted when the ACS sought, and 
subsequently obtained, registration under the Corporations Act 2001. Significantly, the 
Constitution also contains clauses (proposed rules 7 and 9) which would have the effect of 
altering the eligibility rules of the ACS. 

(5] Regulation 126{1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 (the 
Regulations) requires an alteration of the rules of a registered organisation to be lodged within 35 
days after is made or within any additional period that the General Manager (or the Delegate of 
the General Manager) may allow. The alterations were made by special resolution of the ACS 
during its annual general meeting of 1 October 2013. 

(6] Contained within the declaration of Ms Vivienne Allanson, President of the ACS, 
made on 24 January 2014 and lodged with the notice of particulars is a request for an 
extension of time to lodge the notice of particulars. The request notes that the ACS 



previously attempted to lodge a notice of particulars on 9 December 2013 and provides that the 
reason for the delay in the lodgement of the notice of particulars was due to the administrative 
burden associated with the ACS becoming registered under the CorporationsAct 2001. 

[7] Pursuant to regulation 126(1) of the Regulations, I will grant the ACS an additional 
period of time to lodge the notice of particulars on 28 January 2014. 

[8] On the information contained in the notice, I am satisfied the alterations have been 
made under the rules of the organisation. 

[9] Given the difficulties of precisely ascertaining which of the sub-rules of proposed 
rules 7 and 9 as set out in the Constitution entail the alteration of the eligibility rules of the 
ACS, 1 have determined not to certify those proposed rules in their entirety. Further, given 
that the provisions of proposed rule 7 also pertain to matters which the Act requires the rules 
of an organisation to make provision for and that this proposed rule is intended to replace 
existing rule 5 in this regard, which also makes provision for such matters, I have also 
determined that existing rule 5 should be retained in its entirety. 

[1 0] I am satisfied that the proposed rules 7 and 9 are severable from the other alterations 
contained in the notice of particulars in light of the principles set out by the majority in Re 
Food Preservers' Union of Australia (1998) 79 ALR 138. 

[11] On 16 June 2014, Ms Allan son, gave consent, under subsection 159(2) of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act), for the Delegate to make various 
amendments to the alterations for the purpose of correcting typographical, clerical or formal 
errors. Accordingly the following corrections have been made: 

• Proposed rule 1 -Defined Terms, has been renumbered as rule 1A; 
• Proposed rule 5- Income and Property of Company, has been renumbered as rule 5A; 
• In the definition of "Member" in proposed rule 1.1, the reference to "clause 7" has 
• been omitted and replaced with a reference to ''clause 5"; 
• In proposed rule 5.3, the references to "clause 5.1" and "clause 5.2" have been omitted 
• and replaced with references to "clause 5A.1" and "clause 5A.2" respectively; 
• In proposed rule 5.4, the reference to "clause 5.3" has been omitted and replaced with 
• a reference to "clause 5A.3": 
• In proposed rule 24.3(b), the words "(whether such a class is a class of new Members 
• established pursuant to clause 7.3 after the date of adoption of this Constitution or a 
• class of Members existing on adoption of this Constitution but whose rights have been 
• varied in accordance with clause 7.3)" have been omitted; 
• In proposed rule 71.3, the words "An organisation" have been omitted and replaced 
• with the words "The Company"; and 
• In proposed clause 3.1 of the First Schedule, the words "Workplace Relations 
• (Registration and Accountability of Organisations) Regulations 2003" have been 
• omitted and replaced with the words "Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
• Regulations 2009". 

[12] In my opinion, the alterations comply with and are not contrary to the Act, the 
Amendment Act, the Fair Work Act 2009, modern awards and enterprise agreements, and are 
not otherwise contrary to law. I certify accordingly under subsection 159(1) of the Act on the basis 
set above. 
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Aged & Community 
Services NSW & ACT 

OF 

AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES NSW & ACT AT 3.00PM ON 
TUESDAY, 07 OCTOBER 2014 

at 

ACS Offices 

Level 3, 9 Blaxland Road RHODES 

(Parking not available on site. Please allow time for the walk from street parking or parking in the three hour limited Brays Bay 
Reserve. The premises are a short walk from Rhodes Railway Station) 

PRESENTATION BY SPECIAL GUEST SPEAKER 

VAUGHAN HARDING, ACSA PRESIDENT 

Will be speaking on 

DEVELOPING A NEW ACSA 

RSVP: Mail@acs.asn.au 



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

You are hereby notified that the Annual General Meeting of Members has been called pursuant to the 
Rules of the Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT. 

On 07 October 2014 

Commencing at 3.00pm at 

ACS Offices 

Level 3, 9 Blaxland Road 

Rhodes NSW 2138 

AGENDA 
1. Opening Prayer and Acknowledgement to the Traditional Owners 

2. Present 

3. Apologies 

4. Verification of Attendance, Quorum & Declaration of Proxies for Aged & Community Services 
NSW&ACT. 

5. Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting held on 01 October 2013. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 01 October 2013 be confirmed. 

6. Presentation of Annual Reports: 

6.1 President 
6.2 Committee Reports, as included in the Annual Report, are tabled for discussion or 

questions. 
6.3 Workforce Advisory Committee 
6.4 Residential Advisory Committee 
6.5 Community Advisory Committee 
6.6 Housing & Retirement Living Advisory Committee 
6. 7 Learning & Development Advisory Committee 
6.8 Financial Issues Advisory Committee 
6.9 Procurement Advisory Committee 
6.10 Environmental Sustainability Advisory Committee 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the ACS Advisory Committee Reports, as included in the Annual Report be 
accepted. 

;-, REsPECT I INTEGRITY I COLLABORAOON I TRUST 



7. Special Resolutions for consideration at this meeting. 

ACS must comply with 2 separate major pieces of legislation. The current Constitution 
complies with all aspects of the Corporations Act 2006. However, the Fair Work Commission 
expressed concerns that some clauses in the new Constitution are not compliant with the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisation) Act 2009. In order to harmonise our Rules into one set, we 
need to modify several clauses. The proposed modifications do not change the intent of the 
previously adopted Constitution however, they will make it clearer how the clauses are 
compliant with the Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act 2009. Therefore, the Board 
commends the following Special Resolution to Members: 

That the Constitution of Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT be amended in the 
following way: 

1. Membership Admission rules: 
Remove clause 7.3 (and renumber the clauses) 

Subject to this Constitution and applicable law (including the Corporations 
Act), the Company in general meeting may by special resolution from time to 
time, determine, vary and replace: 
(a) The classes of membership of the Company (including the rights attaching, 
or 

not attaching, to a particular class of membership); and 
(b) The qualifications for admission, and continued membership, in a 
particular 

class of membership. 

Amend clause 7.6 (a) (i) to include reference to employer. 

7.6 Applications for membership of the Company: 
(c) may be made by: 

(i) any not-for-profit employer organisation engaged directly or indirectly in 
the provision of care and support to people who are aged, have a disability, 
or those who are marginalised or disadvantaged, and which organisation 
is: 

2. Life Membership eligibility 
Delete "individual" and insert "existing member" into the existing clause 9.1 (Life 
members). 

9.1 The Directors may determine that an existing member be admitted as a Life 
Member if, in the opinion of the Directors, the person has had long and 
distinguished service in providing not-for-profit services for people who are 
aged, have a disability, or those who are marginalised or disadvantaged and: 

3. Election Process 
Insertion of clauses to clarify election process: 
Within the First Schedule (which outlines the processes used by Australian 
Electoral Commission to conduct the election) the following 2 clauses be inserted 
and renumbering be done: 

1.8 If the Returning Officer finds a nomination to be defective, the Returning 
Officer shall, before rejecting the nomination, notify the person concerned 

3 [· RESPECT 1 INTEGRITY 1 COLLABORATION Tilillsr. 



of the defect and, where practical, give the person the opportunity of 
remedying the defect within a period of not less than 7 days after the 
person is notified. 

3.6 If a member who is entitled to vote at any election held under these rules 
will be absent from his/her usual address during a ballot, such member 
may apply to the Returning Officer for a ballot paper to be sent to him/her 
at an address which he/she nominates. 

4. Use of the word 'Company' 

4.1 In clause 71.3 the word 'organisation' be replaced by the word 'company'. 
4.2 Replace the word 'Association with 'Company' in the schedule. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Notice of Intention of a Special Resolution be moved by members of ACS for the 
mentioned clauses to be modified and compliant with the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 and harmonies the Rules and Constitution into one set. 

8. Special Guest Speaker- Vaughan Harding, ACSA President. 

9. Other Business 

10. Close 

At the close of the meeting afternoon tea will be served and an opportunity to meet ACS 
Corporate Associates and Staff. 

PROXY ARRANGEMENTS 

AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES OF NSW & ACT 

(1) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy. 

(2) The proxy must be an authorised representative of an entitled member. 

(3) To be effective, duly completed proxy forms (and power of attorney or other authority, if 
any, under which it is signed) must be deposited at the registered office of the 
Association not less than one hour before the time appointed for the meeting. 

(4) The instrument appointing a proxy (form attached) must be in writing signed by the 
member or its authorised representative or, if applicable, his or her attorney duly 
authorised in writing. 

lllana Halliday 
Chief Executive Officer 

16 September 2014 
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AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES NSW & ACT 

INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY 
(Rule 28.1) 

Chief Executive Officer 
Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT 
Level 3, 9 Blaxland Road 
RHODES NSW 2138 
Fax: 02 97 43 4556 
Email: Mail@acs.asn.au 

1 ................................................................................................................................... . 

(Full Name) 
of. ... -- .......... -· .......... . -........... . ............ -.............................................................. -- ......... . 

(Residential Address) 

(Rule 26.1.2,3 & 4) 

If a Member appoints a proxy, proxies or an attomey, the proxy, proxies or attorney may, subject to the 
Corporations Act, vote on a show of hands. 

• A proxy need not be a Member. 

• A proxy may demand or join in demanding a poll. 

• A proxy or attorney may vote on a poll. 

(Registered Name of Member) 

having the exercise of member voting rights hereby appoints: 

(Name, Address & Title of Person Appointed) 

My special proxy to vote -

Confirmation of Minutes 
Receipt of Reports 
Special Resolutions 

for/against 
for/against 
for/against 

before the Annual General Meeting of Members to be held on 07 October 2014. or at any adjournment 
of that meeting. 

Proxy forms shall be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before 
the time appointed for holding the meeting or the adjourned meeting at which the person named in the 
instrument proposes to vote. (Rule 28.2). 

Dated this ........................................ day of. .............................................. 2014 



(Signed) ........... .... ........ .. .. ............... . before me ... .. ................... ............ ... .. (Witness) 

(, ~ RESPECf I INTEGRITY I COLLABORATION I TRUST 



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF AGED & COMMUNITY 
SERVICES NSW & ACT HELD AT LEVEL 3, 9 BLAXLAND ROAD, 

RHODES ON TUESDAY, 7 OCTOBER 2014 COMMENCING AT 3.00PM 

1. Opening Prayer 
Acknowledgment to Traditional Owners past and present of the Wangal clan 
of the Eora nation by Viv Allanson. 

2. Attendance 
As recorded in the attendance register. Members of the ACS Board attending 
were Viv Allanson, Paul Sadler, Mark Sewell, Alex Shaw, Steve Teulan, Ron 
Thompson, Steve Walkerden, Louise Watters, Alexandra Zammit, Raad 
Richards, Ross Low, David Maher, Phil Armstrong. 

3. Apologies 
As recorded in the attendance register. Members of the ACS Board 
apologising were David Goodhew and Rob Freeman. 

4. Minutes 
The minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 1 October 2013 were 
taken as read and signed as a true and correct record. 

5. Presentation of Annual Reports 

Moved: Phil Armstrong 
Seconded: Raad Richards 

Placed on the ACS website on 15 September 2014 and tabled in hard copy at 
the AGM). 
5.1 President 
5.2 CEO 
5.3 Workforce 
5.4 Residential 
5.5 Community 
5.6 Housing & Retirement Living 
5.7 Learning & Development 
5.8 Financiallssues 
5.9 Procurement 
5.1 0 Environmental Sustainability 

RESOLVED: 
The ACS Annual Reports 2013/14 were accepted. 

Moved: Raad Richards 
Seconded: Alex Shaw 

6. Special Resolutions for consideration at this meeting 
ACS must comply with 2 separate major pieces of legislation. The current 
Constitution complies with all aspects of the Corporations Act 2006. However, 
the Fair Work Commission expressed concerns that some clauses in the new 
Constitution are not compliant with the Fair Work (Registered Organisation) 
Act 2009. In order to harmonise our Rules into one set, we need to modify 

t'age 1 of 3 



several clauses. The proposed modifications do not change the intent of the 
previously adopted Constitution however, they will make it clearer how the 
clauses are compliant with the Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act 2009. 
Therefore, the Board commends the following Special Resolution to Members: 

That the Constitution of Aged & Community Services NSW & ACT be 
amended in the following way: 

1. Membership Admission rules: 
Remove clause 7.3 (and renumber the clauses) 

Subject to this Constitution and applicable law (including the 
Corporations Act), the Company in general meeting may by special 
resolution from time to time, determine, vary and replace: 
(a)The classes of membership of the Company (including the rights 
attaching, or not attaching, to a particular class of membership); 
and 
(b)The qualifications for admission, and continued membership, in 
a particular class of membership. 

Amend clause 7.6 (a) (i) to include reference to employer. 

7.6 Applications for membership of the Company: 
(c) may be made by: 

(i) any not-for-profit employer organisation engaged directly or 
indirectly in the provision of care and support to people who are 
aged, have a disability, or those who are marginalised or 
disadvantaged, and which organisation is: 

2. Life Membership eligibility 
Delete "individual" and insert "existing member" into the existing clause 
9.1 (Life members). 

9.1 The Directors may determine that an existing member be admitted 
as a Life Member if, in the opinion of the Directors, the person has 
had long and distinguished service in providing not-for-profit 
services for people who are aged, have a disability, or those who 
are marginalised or disadvantaged and: 

3. Election Process 
Insertion of clauses to clarify election process: 
Within the First Schedule (which outlines the processes used by 
Australian Electoral Commission to conduct the election) the following 
2 clauses be inserted and renumbering be done: 

1.8 If the Returning Officer finds a nomination to be defective, the 
Returning Officer shall, before rejecting the nomination, notify 
the person concerned of the defect and, where practical, give the 
person the opportunity of remedying the defect within a period of 
not less than 7 days after the person is notified. 
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3.6 If a member who is entitled to vote at any election held under 
these rules will be absent from his/her usual address during a 
ballot, such member may apply to the Returning Officer for a 
ballot paper to be sent to him/her at an address which he/she 
nominates. 

4. Use of the word 'Company' 

4.1 In clause 71.3 the word 'organisation' be replaced by the word 
'company'. 
4.2 Replace the word 'Association with 'Company' in the schedule. 

RESOLVED: 
That the Notice of Intention of a Special Resolution be moved by 
members of ACS for the mentioned clauses to be modified and 
compliant with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and 
harmonies the Rules and Constitution into one set. 

7. Special Guest Speaker 

Moved: Paul Sadler 
Seconded: Steve Walkerden 

Presentation by Vaughan Harding, President, ACSA. 

8. Close 
The meeting closed at 4.1 Opm. 
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT 
VIV ALLANSON 

he last year has b@en a wonderful opportun•ty for 

each of us to step up and proV1d! compassionate and 

strong leadership. The sector has faced more uncertainty 
than ever before and desp1te that. our staff have c;onlmued 
to provide great services to the older people living in our 

communities and those accessing our serv•ces. 

Th1s year many of us partie~oated •n the maugural Open 
Day as a positive celebrat1on of the great serv1ces we 

proVIde. Over 210 reg,strat10ns were made for NSW and 

ACT. covering iilll aspects ol th.P sector. The ongmal intent 

was to cre;,te pos1hve media and connections wtlh local 
commtlnlties. however our expectations were wetl and truly 
exceeded. The day was a huge suc<ess. w1th thousands of 

p~ople enJoying a day of celebrat1on and tun bolt\ "' ma1or 

cit1es and towns and rPgtooal areas. The constant fP.edback 
from orgamsations ha5 been thC~ posttrve impact of the day 

on the staff and volunte.ers. No matter w hat kind of event 
was held. the staff send tl was a great morale bnoster, that 

they tell Ch@tr work wc.s valued :and I hey wer~ important. 
We spend so long ptannmg great servtces for the people tn 
our care. ~nd on this or.casion that tncluded cartng tor our 
staff and volunteers as well. The challenge IS now With us 

to crP.ate even more inspinng actavihes for Open Dllly 2015 ... 
so start dream ;md ptannin9!!t 

OPEN DAY 
210 ORGANISATIONS 

There was a change 10 government. but no slowdown in the 

pace of reform. It was an •ncredibly busy j'Oar tor all of us. 

designing the systems and services for the future- while 
keeping the current services running. Al t1mes 1t felt l1k• a 

pressure hose had been applied to us, as the government 

reforms to health. dtsabtltty. ~ducahon and aged care all came 

to a head but w1thout clanty on ..ttat 1t really meant for us 

In the lace of that uncertamty we needed to foCIIs on 

our strengths. We are a sector built on our values. w1th 
a passion for helping lhos~ m need. We work w1th each 
other ro gwe each other a hand when tt tS ne~ded. We have 

partnerships and retat1onsh1ps built on respect and trust. 

We have dreams of a just and kind community that cares lor 

vulnerable people and ca res about tha~e who provtde that 
care. We work hard to turn those dreams mlo .1chon. 

··u your act1ons create a legacy that inspires others lo dream 

more. lea rn more, do more and b@come more. then. you are 

an excellent leader.· Dolly Parton. 

Very many ot you have demonstrated excaptionalleadersh1p of 

your organlsattons. and e~n as a member of the wid"!r aged 
care sector. I offer spec1al and heartfelt thanks to aU the people 

who r,eosponded to the stream of exposure drafts and tmposs.ebte 
deadlines. We raised our wtce every time \Nil! had the chance, 

and sometimes when they wotJld rather have not heard from 
us. We had some wins along the way. and lhe jury is stiU out on 

many of the changes we Will be monttonng over the ne)(t year. 
Our successful State Conference theme (If 'Peopte, Pass-on 
and Purpose was a reflection of the way wt are respond1n9 to 

the r~?forms and the changtng nature of om work. 

ACS is here predominantly to h•lp you. f11s hereto ra1se your 

votce; to keep you tnformed and up to date: and to prov1de 

you with a way to cQnnect with your aged care commurt1ly. 
ldeatly. ACS IS your fir&t cat! it you have a problem. Howevor. 

ACS t!. also here to help you s hare your drP.ams a11d stones.. 
Oon"t be shy. Please step forward and help us create an 

aged care legacy of which we can all be proud. 

Wh1tst tt has been a damandtng timi! for me personally. 

repres enttng your mterests at State, National and 
International levels has b~en an amaztng opportunity and 

priv1lege for me to serve 1n the capacity as. your Prestdent. 

I am conslantty mswed by your energy. commitment •nd 

passton ... so please hold on for the rest of the ride as we art~ 

a ll 1n this logether and together we MU reach our goats! 

VivAUanson 
ACS President 



Vears in lt'Jdustry: l9 
Banks• a Villages l td 
Ch1~1 £xecutive Offke!t 
4.H~nd;mcl! ;;~r 

Bo~rd PrAeet•Flgs· 416 

Kevin Klose 
Otrector lr'-'">".tn•rf .N011 '31 

Y•ars. m Industry~ 30 

NcLtan Car• 
Chief EJ!;.,(.utiva Offictr 
All!!ndanea at 
Bo.."ttd Vnt•ngs: 2/2 

David Maher 
Director 

Vnril U't i ndustry; 26 
Catholic Healthare L1m1ted 

Paul Sadler 
Vice Prcs•dent 

Vtar~ '" lndusltyl '11 
Prosbytcmm Aged Care 
"4SW~ ACT 

• Chtol E.xcc.ullve Offitt:u 
ll.llendan(P al 
9o.;):'d ~eel•f'lg.s·la/6 

Stephen Teulan 
Otrcctor 

Years 1n Industry~ 15 

UnitJngCarll Agf'ing NSW.AC:T 
Dir~ctor 

Atlon d 3t1Ce ill 
Board ...-~.,tings· 516 

Alexandra Zammit 
Director 

Ynrs 1r, Industry· 8 

Thom~s Holt 

Chief Executive Offic•r 
Allnnd,oce 31 
BO-i'td !v'~etrng~. 4/t. 

Year!. m tndu!.lt~· 5 

Anglltan Het1remen~ VlUAl~'C'5 

Ch•cf Enculivt! 
Att~f\deor(' at 

Board ~~ ... r·ngo;.. 5/b 

Rex Leighto_, 
Director tr.-"-1'JI"'"ct St"pt P~ 

. _;.-...;-- Years i" lndU!hy 27 
tllaWillrr;. O•ggtc.s, 
Chiel Executivo Offic~r 

A.tt&odi\nt~ ;;.t 

Board ~telings.. 2/2 

Elizabeth Orr 
Dtrector rr .. ~lqntd Ott J..l~ 

Yoars. in lndu5try· 27 
W9shty Mls&lon 
General Mat~agllr Entt>rprls.f\ 
Attand;,nco Jl 
Soard M~t ling~· 2/2 

Nicole Schlekliler 
Dtrector &"~1l1"1~11 Jar ;'' 

Yeo.arslo Industry· 23 
The l:lene~olont SGcwty• 
Gcnoriilll M;anager 
Communuv St~rlfices 
AH~"tr'ld~U1C.e ill 

Board ~tr:-,Jr.g~. 2/3 

Steve Walkuden: 
Director 

Years m ~ndu~lry: 31 

Unilt:d Prntr-sl.lr>t 
As.soc.atton Df NSW 

Geonerat Man;gcr 

Attard~nce at 
Board M~.setit'lg~· 6/6 

Louise Watters 
D1rector 

Y~ars •n Industry· 13 

Port Sl~ptu~ns Vtt«a"'s & 
Citizens AQ&d C~~ Ltdl 

...,.,.. ......... Chief Fx.cc.uttve OHiwr 
Attend::mr.,., a• 
Br.~at!1"-4e~ltng~~ l/3 

MEMBERs· SERVICES 
JUNE 2014 

230 

Res1dont1at 
High Care 
Services 

448 

fl e •ldentlal 
Low Care 
Services 

856 

Com munity 
Core 

Services 

401 

Retirement 
Villages 

MEM BERS' SHARE OF PLACES 
JUNE 2013 

64°/o 

Home Care 
Places 

37°/o 

Resodentia l 
H1gh Care 

Places 

Residential 
Low Care 

Places 

Note AGS r·oportrng pe'lods differ from tha•. nf the Orpartmenl of 
Socoal Scrv1ces which may distort m arket share percentages. 
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ACS VALUES 

ACS STRATEGIC PLAN 

VISION 

Supporting the delivery of excellent services to older 
Australians. no matter who lhtty are or where they ar•. 

MISSION 

To be a strong a dvocate and support for church, charitable 
and not-for-profit members. 

ACS VALUES 

Respect 

• Collabor-ation 

Trust 

OUTCOMES 

1, ACS is recognised by members, government and other 
stakeholder groups as a considered and credible voice 
In aged care in NSW and the ACT. 

2. ACS servi.cos and staff are valued by members and we 
an seen as essential business partners. 

3. ACS is a sustainable organisation , providing affordable 
and deS-irabte services. 

1., ACS members hip grows. ensunng we repres en1 th~ 
majonty of providers from th" church, chantable an<J 
notwfor-proHt aged care s ector. 

CEO'S REPORT 
!LLANA HALLIDAY 

s 'file enter the second year of thto age-d care reforms. 

I am filled with admiration for the resilience of the 
people working in the sector. Last year was I he most 

chaotic change process I have ever exper ienced. in a 
career characterised' as a change agent. And yel through 
it all. the wonderfu' collaboration and shared values of the 

sector meant we did the best we could: then we shared 
commise rations and laughter; dus.ted ~rach other off; 
and adapt•d. 

Resilience became a themt of how we tackled the never 

ending str• am of Commonwealth .Papers and proposals. that 

teh us with more questions than answers. Because you are 
resi lien t. you managed to continue providing great service• 
to the people dependent on you. In fact. Andrew Zolli. co­

author of the book "Resilience: Why Things Bounce Back­
could hav• been thinking of the aged care $,eCtor when he 

s.aid '"resilience 1s th• capacity ot a system. en.terprise. or 
person to maintain its core purpose omd integrity in the face 
of dramatically changed cin:urnstances-. 

LOBBYING AND ADVOCACY 

At a Commonwealth level, we provided input into a ll the 
exposure drafts and various consultation opportunities. 

Sincere thanks are given to the aged care organisations. 
that so gen•rously gave us their time and Input 1n order 

to meet difficult deadlines, In the face of strong Lobbying 

the Senate r•qulres the Aged Care Financ1n9 Authority to 
actively monitor I he impacts of the reforms over the coming 
year. Obviousty we too will be looking closely tor unintended 

impacts a nd how the sector is adapting to the many 
changes thai h:.ve just rotted out Consumers. other than 
full pensioners. w~U be e)(periencing much hightr levels 
of financial exposure for their care. A major feature ot our 
lobbyfng has been on behalf of Hle consumer as we beHeve 

their level of knowledge about the reforms is poor. During 
our last v1s1t to C:mbE-rra we spent considerable t1mewarning 
the politicians that Wf!. exp4tct complaints to incrPase. a nd 
thoy must nol blame the aged care provider as we are somply 

implementing government polity cha nges. At the core of aU 
the poUcies, the consumer will have more choice. This is 
part of our dramatically changing circumstances as we need 
to provide thosP. choices and I he systP.ms that •upport them. 

On the Slate and Territory level we have also been busy. 
Changes to contracts. and regula tions for Retirement 
Villages came into effect in the ACT. The ACT is a lso 
~onsidenng a<Jdilional land releases and ex~mining their 
undersupply of aged care beds. 

fn NSW lho major l.obbying has betn around the retrofitting 
of sprinklers, and we have m itigahtd some of th1t Issues 
flowing from !hat legisla tion. Good progress has been made 
in the installation of the spr inklers a nd we approach the 
hrst major mile•tone of 1 September 20U with confidence 
that over a third of the facilities required to install sprinklers 

wilt have eompleted the task. 

Anoth er NSW issue that was critical was to get a reasonable 
response to the Public Health Ad requireme-nt for a 2417 
Regislered Nurse 1n high care facilities. With the changes by 
the Commonwealth lo remove 'high .and low it was unclear 
how this woui<J translate for facilities. After 18 months of 
lobbying on the matter , the NSW Ministry for Health has 
now grandfa lhered the claus e, so that only those facilities 
that ore currently required to have an RN on duty 2417 will 
be required to have an RN on duty 24(/. The fear was that 
l he requirem~tnt would bt- extended to all facilities al'ld in 
the face of a shorlagP of RNs, this could trigger multiple 
mstances of non· comptiance. We wiH keep working w1th 
the Ministry over the next 12 months to get an answer that 
ensures we have 'the right person, in the right place. at the 
right time·. 

PARTNERSHIPS 

Our partnerships are a key feature of building a better 
aged care syst~m for the future. We have been working 
wirh var ious agencies to e~eplore healthy ag•ing and 



CEO'S REPORT 
ILLANA HAlLIDAY 
.,..frloncKy onvitonment._ Wo aro oloo -kong Willi 
a dtlleronl gr""'' of •9""""'' lo vlploot b.lltr h•;olth 
conn<t<toons and h-·to help older people rec.MOihtor heaUh 
..,,.ces in the b.sllocaloon for them. 01 p¥'1JtUIOf vatu• ha~ 
bHn a parlnttr.hop with the Agency for Cl!llkallnn-bon. 
Our longsl-ngnl.ttoonship with tho AuSirahan A .. ocoallon 
ot Gtronlology IAAGI was ~n re!lected by a Joint regoonal 
conforonco lhat providt d stimulating and rl<jorous papers, 

Wo hovo owerhaulod our corporalt tuppnrtor program 
lo b.ller roflecl tho needs you have oxproastd to us 
and tho importance of the support pr<Mdtd by some 
key orgarus,ahons. I encourage you to Yt5oit our web.srtt 

to nploro tho olf.,lngs ol tho anoctalt orgaflowtoor". 
We'WI dttlbtrMely sought oul Sornt Of9MOSIIIOnl on 
n-""'"'of-- such as fore saft'ly. dtbf collocloon 
and modl.tlon 

EDUCATION AND KNOWLEDGE BUILDING 
Tlva y .. r we held 13 .,..nls and IS oft«r>oon ~m-s. 
Wt oncludod .._ ..,.nto you asked lor such •• ftchnology. 
Fonlflco. Bettor H..tth COIIfltCIIOfiS al>d Comrnuf'lt!y 
flllf'Umt.. W. r-an 60 courses m lhe rnetropohtan •r••· w.•h 
0\ltr 900 par~cipanto and 73 coursoo on ollie! uoas woth 

around I 000 poOI)(t altonchng the~ as well In addilton 
to that- ran no.arly SO coursn on·houst lor r'~tmbers at 
thiP!tr ~ lacl,lhtt. Wr ran similar cours•• 1n P-4tlboornt. 
T•Sfft.MI..a and Ou•em,t•nd. The on·tin• tducehon 
modults have slowly stortod to be usad by 1'1tmbtrs al>d 
- ••Pf<l thll lo incroaso -r tome. To budd a workforu 
lor tho future, 200 students commonced courses loading 
lo noloonally rocognind qualif•calions. and additiMal 
Agtd C1<1 Worktorct V«atoon•l Education and Training 
has be•n modo a•aolablo tor 2014·15. In NSW and ACT 
340 sludonls onroUtd in tho UTA!. Bachelor Otgret on 
Oomontio Care. takong advantago ot tho HECS waovor. All 
this whole wo suc.ctsslully applied for • "- S yoar loco nco 
as a Registered Trainmg OrgafltNiion. 

TRUSTED ADVISOR 

A....,... plfl of our 'ole is toN ofl tho .,.4 of tho ph..,•. or 
computor, to an•-• your ~sllon• and 1\etp""' With..,., 
,,_,you art lac.ing. Tho fort"'9htly n"""'Mt..-s coniOnut 
to be a m11or form of lo.tepinq JIOU on tho loop. Howe,.,. lh!S 
)'Mf- ontroducod trnoots "From tho Otllo oflho CEO" as 
1 ..,., o1 noghltghlong that - had a11 omportant matlor "" 
n•HM lo ~-hart In 1 mor~ tlmtly ._.,, Ft.edbeck on lhele­

h•5 ~n po$ittw-. 

CEO'S REPORT 
!LLANA HALLIDAY 

Owe< 200 stntO< aged cart "'"" engaqo 1n tho 9 M .. oory 
Committees •nd 3 IUbtomrmUees that We use for 2-way 
tnform•tton •xchangt. ThtM achnsory tommttteea.. along 
w•lh our 12 Rogion•l Commilltfl. aro •~ involuoble way 
101' u• aU to learn trom .. ch othor an~ htlp tach other out. 

No matter how hard wo work a nd how corofully wo opply 
tho rulu. occn..,.,ally tato will intor-..no IM'd 1 mombor 
will nttd mort onton'" htlp. We art alwll)1 htr. for a 
member tl\al •s experitndng 1 crisis of some scrt. end 

- aro pleased to htlp tt•om ·rocovor from or succusfully 
adopt to ~oty·. Our only pin on !hot Olfualion is lor you 
lo coma to ut aar\y. 

Our 3 person tNm pr<Mding omptoyM rolaloons . ._-.has 
reprtSiflltd ..,.mb..-s at 11\e F...- Work CommiuoOft: been 
Mgotooting a now El11erpn.- Agre ...... nl. roprtMniH tile 
wctor In tho·-- of lilt 14odorn A-ds. orguod- tl>e 
P<DPOstd """'kloru wpplornonl al>d ...,.st od the cl•.,..~•. 
h~d mult>pte 1'>9tl"''fl ..nh union> and other >lllttholdtr> 
to ,.,.,.,. ,.. .. .c,~l dO>pul.,t, and P<""'dod I)IIOM -~ to 
tho ,....,y and var10d 1ndustr111 s~u•t-s you h- fKtd. 

MAJOR CHALLENGES AND CHANOES 
OF 2013-14 
In tho retir.ftlont u..,, space members have hod to 
r-.tpond 'o mort torr"petlhon and new contr act.•~ The 
reliromont livin9 l11dustry is upoctod to be 1 gr.-h soctor 
fur Australia il ... follow inlet national trend•. Currtntly 
there are equal numbtrt of peop\o on rtllrornent u .. ng 
units IS 1h ... • att rn agtd ca,.. facilities. 

PfOIIocion 1n tht co,.,munily. or homo care packages. 
dernons.trat•d ntraord,nary re..tl1.ncy ln cop1ng w tth a 
non·fun,tional Common~atth paym•nt syst•m th.at ww 
>omt pr""'ders borr""""'J lu<~d• tG ,.-y sloll, whUo tho 

9""'"'mtnl -• unoblo to "' th..., for the '""''' .. thai 
had b.tn dohworod. 

lr> tilt rosod..,!Wol agt<l c.-e uctor. mtmbtrs bced hUIJ• 

chllltnt4s arovnd '"'""9•••• 11\t accommodolo.., lunchnq 
models and. ch..,gtO to operotoons ll.,...ng fr""' lht 

'"""'"''· 0t COUI'SO ne•IV 500 lac~~••• hiWO also had to 
mowe on it:\•laU•ng sprtl'\klers. """'th no 90W4"nm~l fundtncj. 

The luswolt-rooourcodport of our HCtorhot al•o been lactng 

<ni!OI' change. ACS stotl how boo~ _.kong 1\anl to ,..,m 
and support tho vnallor ~>~<Mdtrt of H.ACC or Homo Support. 

R....;tws Mr~ cond'ucledl, d•scuss•on JWptrs pr~•d ar"d 

an.<consi6erabfetobbyong.mlf1l'••m<.os-.oattndtdunt~ 

July 2015 as ~ becamt claar thot procoss was nO\ complete 
and tho July 2014 dta~ could nol -•"- The y .. r -d 
wtll be lnltnu .. thq start to announco lht c...,m..-afth 
dtci~IOM aboullht Homo Support Program and 1\oWot ...,1 bt 
dtlivertd. In'"" midst ol lhis, lho NSW Ag01ng, Olsabilo!y and 
Homecare 0epO<Imvnt announced ol """'ld bt wothdr-ng 
from 5ff'liet dtiO..ry. opening a furthor llftl of uncorlaonty 

ond opportunoly. 

A RESILIENT AC.S 

Rogo< .. oss oA the tnor"'out _._ ol chango tho sector 
was ••pentoC1f19, -.thin ACS w. ne•Md to COI'Ittnue to &.Mn 

and gruw. Wo becam• • c""""'"" Umoltd by G.larantoo and 
- are harmon•-• our ruin to tho F81r Worlo IRe~orod 
Orgallioallonl Act 2009, Wo ,._ dOfle a rn- uptrod~ to 
ovr IT syst...,s ancl ...O..tt. prOVItllng u• Willi much m.,.. 
onlormafion- ...,. oo contacting us and how- con help 
Volt mel the surplvo t~ls in an ambltiOUS budgot. 

Wo ha..- prou~ completed •~• .. col>d Reconcohahon 
Arnon Plan -continue to onjoy h.,;,g 3 HACC Abong,..l 
O.Wtopmonl Olloca~ -rtoin9 wrth us. 

Our roconl slalf ongogemol't survty lndlcatos tho Item •s 
ecnjoyong lho -rk and 11\o tea"' onvironmont Is SlrOfogly 
committed to our values and most importanlly fool 
liko tht work thoy do i1 valueblo ••d IIIey ~ro rnakong 
a dttferonct. 

The l"adorshop a nd >Upport of tho ACS Boord, and on 
p~rtotulor Hie Prooident. makoo it oasy to bt positiw on 
"'' f•co of tho unctrtainti•• olltft on aged core. It IS •I so 
irwalu,.bl• to haft c.lanty of our purpa~•. W•'rrt h•r• to 

~PJOU. 

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2013-14: 
• lobbyinq and -<acyon bel'!oll ol rnornberson rfioloon 

to the ompac:ts ol lht .,,d tllfO reforms. incloJdon~ • 

.,.,1 to Canbon'• 2S meetings ""'h MPs. 

• Roprtsenlt~ ""'mbers ~~~ th<! NSWStalt gowfl>r<Wnl, 

.,_dud1"9 .,.•ttH"Ql wi1h' State GOftfnmenl Win•tt..,...., 

• L<>bbttd the NSW Molliolry of Hutth on the Pubtle 
Hnlth Act and tho roqu!tomonl lor 21.n Aogosterod 
Nurses. ach•~ng an 18 month mor~tonum on 
current .,TOW'IStons. 
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CEO'S REPORT 
!LLANA HALLIDAY 

• DtYeloptd tlroft9 parllltrtlups and ""nt ...,.k With 
th• NSW public sector ouch at tho A!Jency lor Clinical 
lnnCNIIton: Oflteo or A9oong, .,.,.,, """ Doul>ohty: 
PlannNig 1111d Infrastructure, Modocaro l oals. 

• lntluoneed tho roquirtMtnta ompuod on tht sector 
lor tho rotroftltong ol aprlnkloll procou to support 
p.-dtrs """"' onwrtng '"ldtnl aafoty. This ruull" 
In ...,.,,, policy chtllgtt: auccouful applications for 
postponomtnla 111111 '""'' tdJuslmont to th~ s;,niloa"' 
................ 1\t pron<opl ... 

• S..,...ttd ,.,_.,.,. thtOVfh 1t>o n•lorm• by ,.,_ • ..., 
onfor...at- to them m MWS!tttors, ,._..ails._., 
and oduc:•- souoons. 

• Croat" a ,... -bsoto and ll......W..d busonus 

procouos •net""'"' lmpr-.g tho rr"mberohlp 

""'"""' pt<KIU, 

0 ,.._., lo ....... ol tnt SIKC<>IsN\ ......,. .. Op.n 

0., tftlll lor ..... ca<o, woth- 200 sifos., HSW 1111d 
ACT per1tcopetm .. 

• StaH ongtvomont •urvwy ahowod om...-4 rosults 
dosptto 1111 utroordrnorily higll workloiMI and tho 
knowtodgo of lmpolldong chang., to tho org..,ooabon 

• Supported lht proto!K of d.,..loptng a now ACSA. 

• AchltYed o surplus tn ucoss of that sot in tho budget. 
dospito oomo unusuol ond oxptnslw chon9fs to 
p!M>Md octlllittu. 

• Built lloo -lciOKo capallotlfy by tUr>ning t.1 Motro 

'""''"""'It 1" partoapantsl, 7S Rllrat cour- '"" 
110fS Nt11Cipant•l· 47 ,. ......... IMicfotoonal couroos. 

4 cours" 111 Molbourllt, 1 covr10• on Tasmtnoo; 
' courses in Ou01"'l.,d, 132 st.....,ts commenced 
nattonol rtCOf"'ltd qualofocttoon courses run 
by AC$, 

• Compltlod o full revoow of tho Cot110<•• Supporters 
ond romowll Ill thoso """o hod not pood thoir lou. 
Wo hoYO 11 MW Corporoto Sujlportors, and 70 
continuing supporters. All major suppor1ora havo 
re-ongaqtd. Wt haYt rovamptd the packagos in 
ardor to be ottrocllw to lorgor mort 
ostoblothed aupportorL 

• O.lrvorod • sucttufut 111d ombotoous evonb ......, 
onc:l.-, 11 ownts lnd 17 eltornoon •~miMrS.. 

• Commonc" n'9obat1011S wtth UN- lor a ,. .... 
r..,~, ACS Entorpr- Afroomont lor """'Mrs 
close to hnalototoon. 

• lntrtd~Kod o lhon ·F,..,.. tho Otslt of tho ceo- bullotm 

to ....,_ communout- """' ~rs clurrng dot 
..torm process. 

• Roc.,.., o ronowal ol tno Regostol9d Traoneng 
Drg~~Msat- loconco lor onotnor 5 ,.., .. 

• llarmono'" th• ACS <onllotutoon to coonpy with tho 
Foor Wotk IAogi•lorod Orpnosotoonl Act 2009 and tho 
Corporohons Act 2001. 

• Roprostntod mombert In unfoor dosmluals on 
42cases. 

Our recent staff 
engagement survey 
indtcates the team IS enJoying the work and the team 
environment is strongly committed to our values and 
most Importantly feel tht work they do is valuable 
and they are making 1 dtfference. 

RESIDENTIAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: RMO RICHARDS 
STAFF SUPPORT: COLLEEN RIVERS 

In-....,...., • .,....<A ..,.,.tocanl<"-..,_ Re-.oi 
........, ~ IIU£1 ,_ ....... --and 

ofltctM ~ larum .....,_, ACS .....,.._.to" 
hoot olllolh 1\14-.l w -·.,., hmlory- end...., 

• HSWHMWI~IwCbnoc.tln........,IACIIMtltong 
...-..c~ ., ..,_ chat.....,s of ,..,....., hMIIt!coro 
-nto_..,,...,.., NSW 

• ACI.-ofh~.,.,.._t.,..ehofpr-y 
<«tt fi<CI•MI<r" W ............. ...,t CliO fe<o4<fOK .. 

PfOONI"'f .... , ... _ M411nd of tole _.. 

• Tt.. NIMNI "t.cc C... Alloonct IHAC.&I cOMUIIotwllt6 
1111 lt>o ,_ of tho StM<rfoo<l Coro .,., s.r-os 
Sdlo4ult 

• Tho MACA c<IMUIIII- 1111 !lot N tlo,......,ot o1 
Owolrly ......... 

• D-tment ol Socoal ~'"""'' lossJ """'$! lor 
.. --=• """' lntNig of c ....... ~ to ltl. Aqtd Cor~ p,.....,,...lal 

• Tho""''Kfof-cNinfl•lolbeA........,..M~­
,...,....._. R-IAMMAI 

While .U ComiNII ............... h..,. e-n lrlltfi141y of lhM 

- ·Pout Tur,.., "-~co•lotlck ~c.,.. 
"-«-..._ ~-"" 1bri,...."" .... c~ 
............... tlw~·~- ... ~ ·~· 
,_._"" NACA < ....... _.,....,. s,-...., c-..,., 
s-" 5< ..... p ....... - ............. ........- .. 
.... _toft ..... .,.,_..,_tl,~---t..t. 

In ..... '-' wor tno c""'"''"·· """ .... .....,unoty to 
- .,_ W , .... rene""" ""'" a ronp ttl onv.r" 
,....., on cwr.nt t-• ofo~t..,n to,..,..,.,. ..... .... ,_.., 

• ..,.. Holt_, on HI'S ~o4oc.....Wose l lw "" ""­_. .. ..,., __ -'>1.d• 

• fto,•-.onondA.....,s.t.y,fnomlhoOih<oel.., 
c.. Ou.lrty ond c~. on .... ~~ Sc'-s tr_.....,.,lnw11 .. oonlo~,_,.. 

• Ot ......... ChiNfltr on 1t>o ,..~ olrno PW~ 
hto ... tNII NHtcot-Chon l'roject 

• s,,._ WoiiOfl IM<rusl 11'•"""14 tno • ..,,..,, ACFI 
d4ota .,., ~~ of Oomont11 - !!-. B•hwoour. 
tuplll......,. tlllom4"9 tronds 

• Eloy ·- ond Roberto Flmt "" th• 
,..,-.:........,c•.,... !Yft<l-s proc-s-- '"""""' -·of , ...,._ti'KO-"" tho Schemo . .,., 

• Grog 8uclt1.y, Choott Sul!«lntonot..nt, hre an<l ~t'k!M 
IISW re trM>tnt of F'" Ofhc~. 

As ........ momMrl Of tnt C-ollM Mft lrMty shirwd 
llolh tnoor ••portow on4 ••~•• to asao•t .., rnombon 
..... - ....... .,. . .... nt ... """" Ills .................... 
rn ,.,......,., ACS rn ....,. '"I""'W In momt- _,,.~ 
ACS oa ... romoly ••ll..tullor tho lor•Mih of uporMn<•­
......... ouppor1 ol th~ ......-s ofti>IO Lomtnt"oo 

0... tht ...-.1 12 month• tno Commottoo ... u co"''""' ro 
,_. o .....,.._ tot- to -.c5 ,.,...,..." .. - os an 
ondu~ ,...,..... 1,. ....,._,_._ ol - -" cor• 
•-'- .,., -t cont..,.,• to "-•• lot .., momws 
wot""'"'- ........ y fr-k trl ACS . 

1 tah llws """"'""'tV to ~•P'H• my soncorP thank~ ond 
- •c•••on an<~ thot of CNIIm•tte• mombo,. to thv •toll 
ol ACS lw thoor su,..,.t oM parttculorly tho ou,...t 1111d 
oftott• of Cotleon h ll. wtlo 11 ......,. ...tablo to t,.,d 
hor ,..,.,. lo our ,.,.....,.n, 
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COMMUNITY 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: PAUL SADLER 
STAFF SUPPORT: LISA RALPHS 

T he last yur has bMII a bu!OY one fur the Commttt.,. Wllh 
much altention govon to pl..-.g lor. and~~~~~""' 

at. the aged care reform.., 

This Committee was ,..named at the beginning of the now 
terrn 1n 2014, moving from the Community Ca.-. AcMsory 
Commit!.,. to now be k""""' as the Community Ad-.y 
Comflllltee This clectsoon was takon by the Boanl on 
fliCognlllon of llhangH wtlhtn the !l<!Cior and ill 

acknaoYiedgement thai the supports provoded by the 
d!Vei'Se wrw~ees on the e<>mmunity art broader lh8n those 
that m1ght previously have been daflned as · c.re It also 
~lses tt>e sl!lft t.....t 1nonased consumer control 
and choke Within the sector, 

The Committee """"berJNp h~ also gr-. Wllb a 
mrm...,. of MW orgaiiiUtiom. betng represented from the 
commonarmont of the new term. 

AGED CARE REFORMS 
A Sl9fllhcant locus fur the Commrtl.l!e """" the past 12 'T>Onlhs 
IMos been the ;ogH care reform. and how they haw, and woU 
c:antonue to ilnl:ow:t on pnMclers and consumer&, 

1M CommiHee me~ ~lave pro¥1ded onformed 
and thoughtful leedbeck, usually needed in very short 
timoframes, for a range of consultations and to .-silt with 
member onqooies -lat.cl With the •mplementation of 

the relorms •ncludlf\91 

• c....r Support Centre consultations 

• RtYitw of Meal se.-.,cos 

• ReVIeW Df HACC Setvrco Group 2 

• ACic~onlnlegraled c-for Older P...,&e"""' 
Complex Healll\ NeedS and P.tliabw and End of 1.* Can>. 

14 ,.logtdl~llyS.nlcooHSW&ACT 

STRAfEGIC PARTNERSHIPS 
ACS has continued to Mrk collaboratrwly w.th a ,.,.,.., of 
stakeholder gro<lfl1' to enhance member capacity 1n the 
pnMIIo~ of e<>mmunlty care......,.,., tndudin(jl 

• Partn•" In Culturally Appn>pnato Cart IPICACI -
part1cipaloon on the adVIsory commrttH 

• EnhMcrngthe Llw!s of Older Relug.es - partioipa&n tn 
the working group de~<!plng and evaluating l7'soowe<'• 

• The Futures Allrancc • advocat11 for and t•cohtal<> 
eros• sector recognohO!I ilnd support lot people vmn 
dtsabollties as they ago 

• Case "'anagem~t ResearCh Collaboration - ongnr111 
1rwot¥ament thro1Jgh stage 1 • the davelopmenl and 
p!lot of ·• measurt of outcomes of case m-9•11'\.,.l 
1ft community care, Q....,lnpm..-1 of SUb!l)j SS!On for· 
ARC Re•ean:h fundi"') for stage 2 Ageong WIOII. at 
Hon•• • Measuring IN Impact of Communoty Can fO'r 
Older People 

• Bolonguat. Bicultural Wart.~ Workrrw.~ l'a<ly -
partrcipatfon m the worloln9 group lcrcrlcinoj at doW~..,...., ant 
of THOUrees to assist Pl"!"ider& suppott their bi ngua and 
bicultural workers. 

OTHER PROJECTS 
• Two members of th• Community AIMSC<y CommittM, 

Chris Gd"" .,.d Chros Spackman. attenditd the ACSA 
Policy Forum on lilelbat..-1141 onsunng the homo care sector 

- strongly r.,.......mitd rn di&cussion$ around ACSA 
pnoritlos lor the cornmg yur 

• An afternoon ...,,_ an Posrtiw Plannrng lor Oualrty 
Reporting was hold on 22 O<tober 2013 with Committee 
members from lntogratedltving Australia and Keystone 
Cocnmllll!ty Solutrons shanng thetr .. xpvoerv.:..._ 
The seminw - att•nditd by 35 P"f'le, appro><. 2/3 
r~ HACC HriiCts and 113 PKkagitd cant, 

The feedback lrc>m lhasa rn attendiiiQ !lllOWS that ttvs 
oontrnues to be a toptc of lnlerost to the H<lor. 

• A !>ne dey tMoonc. Consumer Directed Car-e -
S11np1Jfyonq the P.lh was -held on ~ on 2ll Novamber 
2013 With owr 100 6elegateo attending Member• 
from the Cornmttlee assrsted on the .,._.."9 and a 
nurnb@r parllctplled • par1 ol the program, The day 
- rnt.,.ildi'H and rw-ded a mix of thaoretrcal and 
priKtlcalonfarmalton to asSISt .,..mb•rs to DJI"nl• rn • 
CDC env1ronmonl. 

• Specoal Need$ Group r-u ources document was 
devalopad- caUatong references and listing publ1cat1on$ 
rn one place. The re50urcals IVailable to aosist provide" 
to easily locate Information to assist them to make their 
services rel-t, approprr.te and a.;casstbla for paapt. 
from 'tM<Ial1141itds groups. 

lo4y S~gNiocanl thanks go to the members of lilt Com""ttee 
who "' provrde support and -JStanco to tho ACS Polley staff 
1111d to the broad.,- membership through !herr wrtllngness to 
grve of their bme and to share th...- constderable knowledge. I 
would also like to acknowladge the orwaluable support af Lisa 
Ralphs, Cornmtnty Policy Adw!sl!r In her tnt lull YNf' tn 1M 
role and the dpoe working relaloonshop Wllh the ACS HACC 
Tr.....-T._,, especially "'rchalle Nftwnan. 
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HOUSING & RETIREMENT LIVING 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: Pf:IILIP ARMSTRONG 
STAFF SUPPORT: ELIZABETH TEECE 

A t the beginning of 2014 we welcomed 7 new members 
and 10 returning members at the conl01encom*nt of 

the Housing & Retir....,.nt Lrvinq Ac!Yisory CommittH ·~ new 
2014-2015 two-year term, During the 2013-2014 penod, 

tho Committee ""'*op;oled on 6 meetongs held """' -ry 2 
months. 

DEMENTIA IN RETIREMENT VILLAGES 
Alzheimer's Au~tralia NSW Is planning to conduct '"'arch 
onto people wolh detnet~toa in r .. tiremfl't .otlagos wllich Will 

Ill> foii<IW@d up with m-.n:~s. ACS and u,., Comlflittee 
h- been orwolwd on focus <Jfoups ancl a.Msory <JfOUps on 
steering the research. Rough .stirnates ougg&ot tba!J-5% of 
residents ""' diagnosed with dementia 

~THE BRIAR PATCH" 

lhe Br1ar Pate" is a sero~s of caso stud1es on h- retorl!ment 
village operators manage prickly sltu~ons ""th no clear path 
out. This has been sot up as a rosource on the ACS wobsoto. 
Topics so far have included ,_,.arding, resident fire wardens 
and 'uninvited' pets. 

NSW RETIREMENT VILLAGES 
STANDARD CONTRACT 
On 1 October 2013, after 2 years of d-topment and 
consultation with the Industry, the. M1111ste r lor Filllr Trading. 
Arothony Roberts. ~eased the new retorement Vlll.oge 
stancUonl cantr~tel. onqui<y dor.urnent and r........r diodnsure 
s tatement for NSW. We conhnued to OMW<!r onquones about 
•t• irnplernontatoon. 

NRMA RETIREMENT VILLAGES 
RATING TOOL 

ACS has conbnued to work coll~aiM!fy With H~ to 
p<<Md~ feedback on a Ra~ Tool ot iS dewlapong. It ....W II<> 
part of a n- onliM portal of tnlormahon, tool• and o:or•icu 
to help HRMA's older member-.. na~~~gate dectSIOIIs • .....,,.t.cl, 
Wtth,.ing, 

ACT 3 PEAKS MEEJING 
Thts ,..,.,eoc~ group ConstSting of the lhrtt ,.....-t 
lltll.oge peak bodies -tho Reti..ment Liv.ng Councoi \RlCI. tt1• 
Retl_,.t Wlages Residents Assoc;.t1011 IRVRAI and />C'i> 
oont1nu~ to hold meetings to identity 1-and l<lf!tl<•laro 
solultons for residents and _.-ators. The group """""'od 
joint submossoons to the ACT Gavet-nment catting lor a d<N~t" 
engagement rOIIi- pr~ss fO(" the oew Act. ACS partiCJJatu 
along wtth 2 member organisations from tho ACT in mtietlfl9$ 
held <Nery 2 month.s. 

RETIREMENT VILLAGES CONSULTATIVE 
FORUM 
ACS parti<ipille• in industry "'"tmgs to ....,ew ..wt propou 
bettoor processes for tho retirement vtllages sectio~, of tho 
Tnbunal - NCAT (f\ISW Civil and Admlhtstrabw Trobonall. 

RETIREMENT VILLAGES COURSES 
lhe$e courses conhnue to be on stronq demand, The ttw: ... -doty 
course held on Nay 201' 1\Bd 19 people participall"'l .wrlwng 
from as fM ;r.; Queensland and COONb;orabt-an In NSW. 

COMMITTEE MEETING PRESENTATIONS 
Pnsentatlans ..... recelwd from: 

• WarTen Gardiner, Senior Poh<:y OHker lhou,.ng), NCOSS 
- NCOSS, on ots advocacy •ol•. dt'lll>lops •nalysi$ and 
policy posotions. Warren ~sented on f\ICOSS' view 
of opportunities lor rohrement ltving pro~~~ders in the 
provisoon of •!fordable houSing and support for older 
people. 

• Chros Boynes, V1llagcs.Com - re~~~..wed tho results of thP 
2013 natoonal SU<Vey of RV rcsodont•. 

• Gi!~an McFee, NRMA - provtded updal<'< on the 
d....,lopment of the Lo.,ng Welt Navi\}81or for r•tirement 

.. ttages. The Commrtt .. 9""" rt• concerns nn aspects of 
the tool such as the lack of a r .. l opt out aboloty. 

• Kyt.., Salt., Alzheimer:s Australoa NSW - on proposed 

research into dernen1ia in r@t•re-ment YtU~!.. 

• Arthur Koumoukells. Gadens- ompaet of the 2014 fed~ral 

bud9"t on the ret1rtment vtllage ondustry. 

Apprecoation 9""5 to the members of the advisory commottoe 
over the year for theor wiS<~ counsel. dedocation and support 
and we acknow(edge the, s upport ol ACS s tall ~nd, on parlltular. 

Elizobeth Teece"s suppor1 ol the Committoo. Wr look forward 

to a year of exploring OpPortunities and rosot1rc.mg our 
membl>rs on the provision ot housinq and retoremenl living 
5e'f"Ytces. 

- - •\ .. 
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WORKFORCE 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: DAVID GOOOHEW 
STAFF SUPPORT: GEOFF LIGGINS & KAREN ANSEN 

ACS TEMPLATE ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 
NEGOTIATIONS 2014-2017 
Alth<)Ugh stnctly spqlclng outSide the ll!pDfltng penod 
IO<" the Annu.t Report, at -lime of..,.itlftl, ACS 
hu tucc:eulully concluded Ent"'prtH Agr_,.,t 
nefOI*tons With Unton•lor the /1£5 En'-IH 
Atre-t21t14-2017 The...., •. ~ •• 
16111 lnd Mclbtc;k pnMd..t brlhe Woridorn ~ 
Commttt-. IWACI _,., mslrurnmtal tn ACS S<Kc..t\llly 
concluclmg tho> negoltaltonL 

AGEDCAREWORKFORCESUPPLEMENT 
The WM:. contributed to the dwelopm.,t of 1 Wnrktorc. 
Supplement compiLiont .,.,..,on of the 2013 ACS Template 
Enterpnse Agreement which- agrfld Wtlh the relwt~nt 
Untons and was m.cte -lab!• to members Wtslltng to 
apply f1lr the WO<"kforu Supplement 

Aller the cllenge In Government In Stpttmbtr 201lond 
lhe '-etslab"" chente• which HW the d•m1se of the 

~--membe~towdhdnwl....., the ,....,....... 

APPEAL AGED CARE AWARD 
The Wit£ 1nput lt>ta a JGmt appltc:etlon"""" ""*' tnduslry 
omployer bod1"" .....,, apphmtons to ,.,., the At" 
car. Modem liiNar4 m 2013. Deputy Pr.Hient Gooley 

"""--tty "J*Cted .tl ...,.&•-•· ACS ond ol'-4 
after ...tung aclytc:e,....., the WAC. meH an llfiPitutlon 
to ...,.HI the dectston of the Full Bench of the Fw Woril 
Commtss1on. Although Mt 1gree1ng to vary the .......S 
the Full Bench conftrmed mNl allOWOin~•• """"' peyabi• 
on-tirM. 

APPEAL SOCIAL, COMMUNITY, HOME 
CARE AND DISABIUTY SERVICES 
INOUSII'RY AWARD ISCHCDSJ 
The WAC ..,sled ACS 111 lhe -•I fur the SCHCDS 
Award 1!14 on 4 "'"'""' a full B•nc:h of the r-Work 
eomm-IFWCI'-ded-adeC1510n...,. 
o. ... -..._ .......... .,. ................ --.. 
u-n IASUI ..-st deatoon of Ytce P~ w.taon 
on T1 June 201l 

The detiSIOfl changed the way CISUM ompl..,.es, IIMer 
the SCHCOS ~ . ..,.. -.quired to~ patcltOhen they 
-'< O.,.,t1me .,.. on Woelcencfs. 

OVERnME 

Cuuals wtll """ ~ entitled to OYert,.. f'll'ln•ntln 
th• stme way •• part-tlmt ~lftl)loye.s, Th• ...,.rtl""• 
f'll'tntnl will be In subst•t~t1011f01 8fld not cumulaltvw 
upon the tthllt prerm~m• lnd the caeualto.cltng, 

WEEKEND PENALnES 
Casullls worlnn9 ordlntry hours on the -.vnd wtll 
be lflttlleclto lite WHkend pollllttes 111 subllltutiOII 
fO<" and not comulatlw upon lht sltift pretnlumS 111d 
the cesulll loadtnt-

The W/11: and ACS ~erwMh 111tw....,.,.. ,_ 
_. sucusskd tn .,.._,. tfl8l ,..t of IN ASU • 
...-...onwtltch ~to'- the......_.. .......... 
8fldthe ~"'"""lies ...,.tJe4 on lop of the c.uel 
IDedtng rather than in suktiWIIon lor the caeiMI IHdtng. 

4 YEAR MODERN AWARD REVIEW 2014 
TM 4 y...,. ~ Aonrd A-has comm ..... ed .ond 
wMh the support of U.. WAC ...... e ~Will m•• 
oppltcallons 111 and 41ele<MI d.,... from the-. ..,._ 
on the rela¥anl Modern "-''s. 

The -"-spectftr tppl1mtons •II be dNit Wltlt 1n 4 
11'11<41S of 81'0Und 30 -.Is' 

Of'IIIIP 2 conlllfl• Nunes "-11 2010 ond the He-'lh 
~nnels and Support Senltcu .fotMonl 2010 Which 
15 npecteclto -cnce mid vur 

Group 4 conlllno the Aged Carp A-.1 20 I 0 lnd 
the Soc1el. C9mmun1ty, Home Care and O.selnltty 
Strvlces Industry Award 2010 winch 11 antlapelld Ia 
commenu later In lhe year. 

The ftrst pwt of the lolodern Award A ... _ " underwl¥ at 
the ~ .... Work Comm!Mion wMh a ,..._ of the tomm011 

AnniM!lNW pn!OIIIIOIIS Ill ......., AwYds Thera 3n! 1 

.,_of conv.--· beln!J r....-d 

I. CA!Hng out priMNont 

4. 9r.,lmg of annual t..w 1n attv.Me 

5. Purchased le-

1. EFT and Paid.,_. 1-111 H~Mnct 

In order Ia suppor1 the tndualry the WAC par1ic1pated 
wtlh e>lher empl..,.rs group• such as Aullrsllen Chtmbtr 
nf Commtree and lndu1try tt~~d AIG, 111 • n Annutl Leaw 
wrvey to members. The results wtll bt used to support 
the employers ct~e. 

BUILDING MEMBER CAPABILITY 
In 201 lthe d'ICINM by th• WAr. saw the reformation 
of the AcS Work, Hellllh ond Safety Comrrt1UM as • 
~. The WAC and WHS Sub CommotiH haft 
....n able to ,_de t~ WAC With~~ ond advlc• 
tn '-"""'the ,......,enb of the WHS t..,slltlen ond fOOd.......,....,. 111 ....w- to wark. health lnd safety and 
tndustr ... ,....., __ 

The lwt4 ma,or fl"llecl of the group ts amund 
benc:hmarlc ... which has .. _ the c........tt ... doa<ussmg 

'-thiiWIII be dctne lnd IOIMI llldtcaton 1o llenchmwk. 

The WAC conlrlbutH Mch y.r to the r..,.tltn• 
CMierence winch - held at lh• Nftotel Bnghton 
B11ch on 15 August 2013 Th• pn>gram 1nclud..t • 
penal 1eulnn nn F.lder AlluM wti1ch lotl-.cl a ltdutl 
acenarto and the speak•• tncluded E1sy Br em moan. 
Alo Oir.ctar. Olflco of Oolebty & Complt_.. D•pertment 
of H•lllth & Agetng, OIMcl Ortftr. local Area Command 
Suptnnttfldtnt alld P11.1l Sedlar CEO. Presbyt.,an 
Aged Care NSW & M:.l who IS .olso a WAC member. 
This _._-very well "'cetWd hy the att•nd••s. 
other UHIOns such as lhe FMr Worl< legislatiVe 
chenges lnd conducttng thO<"OUgh Investigations were 
illso wry ...tl rec-.1 by the lttendlft. 

Thia Cenhnnt:e - • gt'Ml SUCU$11.. lolemhn _,. 
..,_.s..t With the tnlarmltiOn lnd the !Oofs to diM 
With,.,._._~-wall a prxttcelldwce on 
,_.,.., .... p~aye<ts. 

The WAC h~K alao bMft aSKtong M:-5 ""It\ W99Hied 
toptco end _..ersiO<" t~ 2014 Frantltne Cont.renc:e 
which tslo be held"" 18 Stpc ......... 201'. 

The WAC also conlnllut .. tel-lor mclu110n '" the 
1'\onlt\ly ll>dusln.t N- Updates and wttS Updllt lor 
members 1n NSW 1111d ACT as -u a to the montt.ly 
lndur.tnal News Update fWif membors 111 Tasm.,.lt. 

Ernploveo Relations team "' COIII'IfiCtiOII With the 
WAC d..,.lopad and deltwred a COUtH on Worilplacv 
lnwsllgallons which wtll be nln thntolghout1014. 
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LEARNING & DEVELOPMENT 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: JANET GLASER 

I would like to acknowledge the contribution of the 
pr1:1vious. 2 appointed chairs of the Learning & 

Development Advisory Committee. Elizabeth Orr !resigned! 
and Ntcole Schteieher !resigned). They both worked with 
Committee members and ACS Learning Centre staff to 
ensure the role and function of this Committee meets ACS · 
requirements for compliance with the Aus tralian Skills 
Quality Authority lASOAl. 

This year the Committee has increas-ed its activity in 
Validation and Moderation for Nationally Accredited 
Coursts ~nd quatifi<>ation&, including Certificate IV in Aged 
Care. Certificate IV in Frontline Management and Certificate 
IV in leisure and Health. 

The Committee has c:ontinued to prO\Iide stratE"grc dire( lion 
to the Learning Centre and I would like to thank all 
members, past and present for the energy and expertis. 
they bring In representing !he educational and training 
needs of ACS m•rnbershtp and the broader industry. 

Hlghtigl)ts lor the LHmlnt C...,..for.lflis )'Hr-tnctuded: 

• Australian Skills Quality Authority IASQA) 
R<'newal of R.,gis tered Training Orgamsation 
accreditation for 5 years. 

• Comii'IUf\IIY Services lo Health lndUJtry Skills 
Council ICSioHISC) - COmmunity Services Training 
Package Re~~'-w 
Consultation and feedback from ACS and ACSA 
(National) members was provided to the CS&HISC on 
the review pf qualifications for Direct Care Wor.kers in 
Aged and Communily Services. 

• Aged Cne Worllforce YOdlional Education and 
Tralnlllf IACWVETI 
As part of this Australian Govornmont initiative, 76 

students participated in fully funded tratnmg in the 
following courses: 

o Certificate IV tn Aged Caro !Newcastle and 
Scalabrini) 

o Certificate IV in Frontline Management (Rhodes and 
Balhnal 

o Cerblicate IV tn Leisure and Health !Rhodes) 

Fifty seven students successfully complet~d '"'d 1.1 
students were issued with Statements ol At.tainmenl 
for partiat.comple.tion. 

Congratulations to all students and a big thank· ytm to 
trainers, Christine Newsome, Jacki Payer and Ren..­
Smith for th,.eir commitment and dedkation in a.sisUng 
our students achieve these outstandtng results, 

• Online Learning 
ACS' online learning w•s expanded to intlude the suite 
of ACFI coursos offered by Provider Assist. The portal 
remams under the administration of ACS and has baen 
re-developed for us• hy ACSA members n.ahonwide, 

• PrDfesslonal Development and Nationally Actr~dltn 
courses 
Demand for courses remained constant: the Learnrnq 
Centre offered a mix of programmed and tailored onsite­
courses. primarily in NSW & ACT although demand for 
courses in ·other slates has increased. Two statewide 
roadshows wece scheduled: Con$umer Directed C.3re 
and Future Fundtng in Residential Care. Sincere thanks­
to Eric Wood and Peter MacKinnon respectively for 
their time and effort in making these roads.hows so 

successful. 

TOTAL NUMBER OF COURSES DELIVERED: 
Prafesslonal Dtvel"'lmHt courses- Rhodes: 56 Courses- Melbourne: 4 

Nationally Accredited courses- Rhodes: 7 

Professional ~lopmHt J:ounes -rural and retional areas: 71 Courses- Tasmania: 7 

Nationally Accredited courses- rural and reglonalareas. 4 Number of onsllo courses: 48 

Courses- ACT: 4 
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ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: MARK SEWELL 
STAFF SUPPORT: ILLANA HALLIDAY 

T he Commrttee ,., .. 4 tomK, and on• of IMse was 
a JOint meeti_ng woth the Ptoc:urem-r>t Adlnsory 

CommottH to-eJ<Piore joont onrtoati'IK. There ant 11 
members of the commottee, onduding a representative 
from the Department of Envoronment and Hentage. 
SustainabiUty wUl continue to grow on its importance to lh• 
•e<tor, so-the commiu .. acto•ely soeks to loft ots profile as 
an opporturuty for belt practoco. 

Susta4nllbllity was explicitly ccwared on all except the 
events da¥oted to hnance or direct clinic.! care, therefor. 
In llf'OUnd 80'1(, of all -tstherewas at laast on·e 
f1rastntatton looktng at anvtronmet!tal su-..a!MUty. 

TOPICS INCLUDED: 
Tru&t. Truth and Tren..,-ncy' , by Alex Hams 

• 'Sustaonable Energy use Alex Koncar 

Waste Management for A9•d Care , Paultne Coppon 

oHealtb'. Andr- Podrauono 

Supporti119 people wilfl dementia, translatlng an 
e!1Yirvnmental aUdit tool Into a metheld of ii$$HSIJI!I 
care home-layouts , M.rtin Quork 

• 'System• lnteqralton -tho New Horozons, 
GICMOnno Di Nato 

5 Star sustaonable buildings : doth.., cost m.i"" to 
build and really cowrthe.cotts ave< timeT Matthew 
Graene 

Ge!llng re .. dent~ onvolvecl', John bomm1t 

U14ng your oergy efficiently anct mnllnt clitlnt and 
staff uporattons·. OrM Rogtn 

'l7 pHple. or around 11% of partU:~fYnts, registenod to 
attend tho sustainabitity stroam at the Stale CO!If-ce 
In to~av. In the Aw.rds lor &cellonco 1 tbe award for the 
G.,.th WoUiamson Sust11onabilfty Award, sponsored by 
RelMt, was won by John Zammot from Maroba. 

There were artocles on su_starnablllty on 32% ,of 'th" Bne1 
UptMtas published In the Y"f· Predomitltntly tht!&e 
artoc\H ~ on hints or access to tools, 

The sustemabdity bencllmarlt tool - updated lrji 11\e 
O.~t of Envil:onment and H.mag.. Thts 1$\'-'d 
on the ACS wellsit~>, along woth many other reiiOUrU5 
oncludrng Yldoos and matenals to support sustatnablity 

programs on your organisation. See doagtam. 

The Commott .. contonu•s to graiJII(o wolh how to but 
extend the uptake of the Sustaonabl• Actv.ntaqe program 
aa It has .., many ~unities lor organiutoons to 
;....,.._ lhl!lr practices. It has boon hard to geon a focus 
on enYII'Onlftental sUStaonaiMhly clunng the conf.,..ng 
and complex rollout of the "'Jed can> l'ofonno, ~r, 

ell'f!ronmental •ustainabth~ is an tmpor1ant pert of 
mariletong, consorner and staff engagement and tosl 
management It os part of the future and we noed to 
act today. 

- ,, 

ACSWEBSITE 
WHAT YOU LOOKED AT ... 

PAGES 

Envoronmcntat Suslaonabohty Sectoon 

Resources Page 

ProJects or lnttlatlves 

Resource Data Management Tool 

Sustam.1blt- Procurement 

Aged-Care Toolkol 

Sustaonabohty Champoons 

Retrofottrng of Sprtnktcrs Section 

Lonks to P&l 

Industry Alerts/Rosk Issues 

FADs 

Professronals who can help you 

Spnnklers & Our CS 

Resource Lost 

Oomam Documents 

Valuable Contact$ 

Media Release 

Commercially Sensitove 

2012 Spronkter Documents 

Members Only Sp<>cc 
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FINANCIAL ISSUES 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: STEVE WALKER DEN 
STAFF SUPPORT: ILLANA HALLIDAY 

The Commillee met ' hm~s. supporle<l 2 Oflo IJ~ 
forums and 1 hall day s.monar. lh ..... are 30 n ... m~rs 

on tho Committee. 

In July 2013 we ran the inaugural one day Fln1nco Forum, 
The success of the .._.nt t~n be measured by a request 

to run a .. cond one1n June 2014. Around 150 f'O'OI!le 
att~nded each ""enl. <>nd - haw. been requuted tn run it 
agarn on Canberr a later th•~ yoar. Thel ... el of atte ndance 
may also be a reflection of how hard it has been to get 

timely and reliable information about the financial aspects 

~~ the aged car·o reforms. 

Spoe~allhanlcs are given to Frank Proce and James Sh­
from RFBh Dennis Marks fN>m Bundaloer Cart SoMces 
and ~ter lofaci<Jnnon for lhetr .. cellent deti""'Y of a hall 
day Mmrnar on Prt<lnQ Resrdonhal Accommodahon. W.. 
1lso had Krm Cull, the Pricmg Commissoonor prliV!dt an 
aflor<1oon sominar on the ...,rk o.f the Commission and the 

nature of the applicationl •he was receivon9 

The Commottee spent tho bulk of its time· on ••plorlng 

the aged care relnrms ond the """"''"' rmpUcol!nns 
of accommodation p....,..-nents and co-p~•"'' tr' the 
communoty. It has betn onten ... ty lru~ratong for the sector 
thet the Information ftnw hAs bftf'n so poor. 1mpact1ng on 

our ability to devtlop aystems to implement the c~anges. 
Tho Committee helped create a list of Frequently Asked 
Ouest ions that we posed to the Department of Sacral 
s..-.. ces(OSSI in the hope of gettong great clarity, as 

OSS dtc•ded to not produce guodolines around the many 
operatton•lessues the ~ector is facing. 

Tho Commottee made the off or ·of workin9 ,.;th DSS to 
Improve the collection of high quality data from provrdtrs 

and support the Aged Care Financing AuthOI'ity IACFAI in 
ots requored role of monotorlng the ompacts of the reforms. 

Whil't tht offer was •cctpltd. tht JOillt wotl<thg &e~_,dd 
has not -ntuated. Wo had an ncellent presMta.tiOI\1 
from Nk k lofl!l'srades on the ACFA -rk plan, whrr.h is 
ambotrous and writ require collaboration with th~<~ector. 

UnfortunattlY""" are expectong that as a result of tho. 
reforms tl)ore wdl be an oncreast on bad debts. In ~9hl 
of that- h...,. ••plored d.t.t collection procosoes- and 
opti<!fls. This oncluded a presentation from Slater llymt: 
RecCM!nes and a request toe Tools to indude rogorous 

debt <OIIection clause s in the .-.gro.~ment. 

The Committee remained concerned about the n.gatlw 
impac1s on providers of holding a bond until after prob•te, 
and "-'"9 forced to pay •nltreslat a hlgh.,.. price t"an c.,.. 
be earned at the bank. A subrnoss•on on this was m:ade to 
tho NSW Attorne.y GenHal about the need to dear tlwH 

ck!bh ., pM1 of th@· NSW Sucunton Ad 2006. Th@ matt•r 
was also reised wilh OSS on se....-al occaStOns and OSS 
r•fuoK to change its approach. 

This Committee os particularly actovo out of sessron. and 
has been •nvaluable in providrng advice and suppckt to 
tl\e sector. It is not uncommon lor one of the C..m{l>ll(« 

members to provide advice doroctly to a promdor not "" 
the ~m•tlee, '"a ge-nuine e.:pression of our valu@·of 
collaboratoon. Thos generous support has also be•n a 
t•ature .,, ensuring that submissions were rnade on all the 
variou5 draft documents that were rel'eas.ed tor comment.. 
one of them with a 24 hour opportuftity to respond<. 

ACS staff offer a pMticular lh..,ks lo Pot..- MacKinnon 
wh(l has proYided lraini!'lg on tho ftnancoat ompUcal1oM 
of tile reforms, and 1\as always provided comme nt on 

submrssrons and questions a.. thoy arose. This hu ho i~ 

us ask tho right quostoons of DSS. even if wo wore not 

always abto to g•l ans-rs. 

PROCUREMENT 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: PHIL ARMSTRONG 
STAFF SUPPORT: MIRA SANDRE & LIBBY LIDDLE 

In :101l/U 11 w:.s a llmc of reflo<IIOO\ lor lhl! 
Procuremonl Advisory Commtltn. A number of ~oplo 

movements had occurred and saytng _goodbye! to somo 
and wetcomrng others saw us go through introduction. 
and commosorations. Also. a t th,. po10t. I too convoy tho• 
rnform•llon woth 3 heavy h•art, lh•ll woU be le>Wtng th• 
Procur~ment Ac1111sory Common .. after buon9 part of thos 

Con\mitta:• s•nc• 2002. Over the year • we mad~ sure 
that tho~ Commttlee ttad ~buill on a strcm9 and s olod 

foundation The !Yiembers on tho• group were commttltd to 
pursuing greAt procurement deAls for aU ACS m embers 

Over the years there have also been chango,., We. are 
morP t~hn1catly YiJ'VYy now. our Cnmm1ttee mf?mhers 
are more creatolle on closr"9 ~Iter deals. and I kn­
thos group Will continue to value the rmpctrtance of the 

C ..... mlttee 5 work. and tho ompnrt.nce of harntSSII\9 

relattonshlps With ACS Corporate Supporters 

ACS Corporele Supporters pt.-, a vital role In generating 
gr?al•r buying power for mi'ITih-~ and lh.•r•forP thoy 
are a great ftr~ option when c""'tdermg any IVPe of 
bu!ilneK 6e1VIte proposal&. In ooder lor lhts Commrtt" 
lo better understand our partners!oip wrlh ACS Corporate 
SUj>p<lf1ers,,.. ' "'"ted Lobby Lrddt• lACS BuSif'ress 
o._..topment Manegorl to become part of the Commott" 
and ~~pen and 5tr•rtgth~n the c.mnmuntcatino corridnr.!' 
wrlh lht Corporate Supporters. 

Top SpenU • Aa a......,- '*"'ifiM 11M lep $INftlb 
Wltllill ......... Care 5-wlllch-

• Eloc1r1Clty 

• Energy & Gas 

• Waste 

• Telf!communlclllon. 

There are DhgOI~>g dr~usstons about benthmatkr~~g tho 
most sognificant lop spends and be.tter buying power 

across them by leveraging the partner•h•p wrlh ACS 
Corporate Supporlors. 

w, estabtosh.ed a qoal or holdtng allc!rnoon semtnars on 
procurt rnen1 1Ssue• for s maller rn~mbers to atlend or 
acces~ rftTiotely. and be part of sharong knowledge and 

odeas presented by the ACS C..rporate Supporters. 

May 201~ was the forst tome- held a joint Sustaonabllity 

& Procurement Meeting. Tnts buolt on a IDrnl workshop 
lh~ year bl!foro on which we de'l<lloP,ed guodchnos for 
suslallnable procurtrtnvnt. The Jnlnt RlePtlngs., to be 
held at least one. a year, will allow lht ·2 committeo•to 
connect oden and build common goats. 

ACS Procurement Portal has now gone hve. In an eKtlltng 
partnership woth DedsronMa~. - have established a 
pctrtal based nn -rid d ass software . This portal writ help 
provtd'ers achlew cost'S sav.ngs. spe-ed up the procv,s!oor. 
and manaqf' th•rfi~k5 around procurvme nt and contract 
management. The portill provides acceu to all thiS ~~ a 
hug• """'ng for mem...,.s, and is b.,ng suppo<ted so that 
of writ Include ,.....,. suppti.,..s to lh" aged c...., sector. 

Fonally, I wnuld loke to convey a s~cial l.hon~ you to lhe 
ACS staff wt.n have! h olpe d tl\• Com m1ttoe on its jOurney, 
the Corporate Supporters Yllho ke ep u• ""'"informed and 
most irnportantty the Committe~ memb..-s tililho giw so 
qenerous\y of tl\etr tome and knowiNije for the beneht of 
all ACS nwmbe rs 
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AGED CARE BUILDING 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIRS: ILLANA HALLlDAY & CHARLES WURF 

T his Committee 1s a j01nt ant with I..ASA NSW;ACT. 
The bulk of member~ are buriding pnthtssional~ who 

generously donate their limo and tllfii111H to the sector 
We could not h.,e supported members appropriately 
Without the invaluable, asstslance of th1s CommiltH. 

The CommiiiH met 5ttme& over tho year, with the major 
11om being the legislatod roquiroment to retrofjt f1re 
spr.inklers Into all agacl cart fac1~tiu. A subcommittee 
spocilically for sprinklers also mot 5 t1mes. By working 

eto .. ty ""'th the staff at th• OeP-rtmo11t of Planning a, 
lnlrutructure, we achii!Vtd MJuslments to the critena 
for postponement: spri~klers 111 concealeilspKes: and 
sptinklors in multistoroy buildings. 

Spnnklers have a llfiiCtal section on tho ACS website. 
This proYtdeo a one-stop shop lor their ftro spr1nkler 
1nformotion, tncluihng a member only section where 
m•mbtrs aro oncour•ged to share tho contacts of people 
whO have WDTktd on their Installations. Some facilities 
with an 18 month tlmeframe appllod for and received 
postponomonts wh1ch due to oxtanuat1ng circumstances 
give them unttl 1 March 2015. 

The Commrttee·had a m.,or Wtn in 1tslobbytng around tho 
ComiTIO()weal"ltl Cortiflcatio11lnstrument. The instrument 
and process were successfully removed as oil July 2014. 
ThiS Is an athievement of 1 longstanding priority. It marks 
• major removal of dupltcat1on and redu<tlon 1n red tape. 

The Committee dewlope.d a program lor the bi-annual 
Oea1gn & Ccn..truct1on Conference Which was attended by 
around 100 people. 

Topics lftclutled: 

• Butld1ng des1gn lnr people wtth dementia 

• S1gniflcant Returbtshme11ts 

• Suatainobiltty 

• l!!>plcls of bu1ldlng de111gn on your botla!'lllne 

• Ou1g111ng lor the futuro. 

n.. c....,mlttee made 3 submiSSions to g-nme'}l. 
Two of these_,... on the proposed Stllf'lltcanl 
Refurbishment, and O<l.t was· to the NSW Stato 
Gowernment on the NSW State Pbonnmg System. 

In respon" to a member qu..-y. W. alSo addrosstd the 
changes to swunnung pools a~tuated on priVIIte re514kntial 
premiseo. II was pleasing to recetve clarity that the 
changes to the Public H" alth Act pertaining to pubf.ic poo(s 
do not apply to Re!trement V1Uages or Aged 
C-areFacitittas. 

ACS 
CONSULTANCY 

JULIE ANDERSON • CONSULTANCY COORDINATOR/CONSULTANT 

2013 14 was an exc1t1ng year lor ACS 

• ConsultanoJ,workingwllhmanobero 
to bu1ld thetr organlsahonal capability and posttiofl 
themselves lor the future. Wtth1n an etmronment of 
Significant change and aged care reforms thoro has 
been an 1nc"'""'d demand for ACS Consultancy to 1111111 
org.n.sahons In red e!.tgntng ~u~t:~~nabl.f' organtMttonal 

structures and serYico deliwry model£. Organisational 

chugas h1v. Included butlclltlg SY$1tms In support good 
govern!lftce, redeftn1119 models of care and redo519nfng 
staff structure~ With cl- accountabtlhtn ta eNUre 
appropr1at" utiltsattnn of ,....nurces and &llfllrtl~ 

AC~ Consutlenc:y has also locu,..d"" support111g memb<on 
to a<:h1.w hHih still\danla and quality care thr!MJ9h 

• Complaint 1nVHI1gal1on and management 

• Pro accred1t&hon I qua\1ty ,.....ew p,..Jia'"allnn 

• Responding to non coenp~nee 

• Tr111nlfl9 and menta""'J 1n CMe management 

A total of 29 organtuttons -re supported by ACS 
Consultancy In 2013•14, many of whom eslabltshed repeet 
or ong111ng consultancy contracts. Consultancy p..-ded 1n 
2013-14• 

• 83% of d.i•nta wore 51T1all-medtum stzed organ1sat1ons 

• 1 ~ of clients -re runtl or remote sel"lllces 

• 28% of clients ·WIIt'O a CALD opecd1c si!Mce 

• 14% cltents were an IITSI spoc1hc:: serm:e 

• 52% c~ents r~Ht•d repeat or further 
consuliancy work. 

ACS Consultancy Is prepanng lor a busy year ahoad, and 
has engaged .odditlonal Consulllonts with exportlse 1n 
Corporate Gcwernancs. Stratog~c Planning and Operational 
and Cllrilcal Managem•nt. W. lonk forward In -rk1ng 
With our met~~beros 1n the future to cleltver the best care. 
Thank yvu to all the s-ds. Managers and ataft With whom 

we haw worked. You are a wondorful. msp1rattonal team 
nfpeople" 
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HACC 
TRANSITION PROJECTS 

MICHELLE NEWMAN· HACC TRANSITION MANAGER 

T ~ ....... ""d Communrly CaroiWICCITr""511oon ,....., 

- nlolllr-""d rn 2011 """""' 1 lo<1nal pettn•rt.hop 
.,,...,_"' With .a.,.rn9, Orw!Mbty ...., Home C..• 
IADHCI D.p.rt .... nt of hmrly ..... c.............., S.mcH 
NSW 1M T .. m ci>M<IIt• wrrlrtly With tho H&CC wctor M1CI 

''"'""'" • numb« ttl P"''KII tocu .. d on unpi1Mft9 1M 
..,..-rt, oi!M WMCO WCIOI'. 

'"" pr......,y toe ...... ·~ pr .... l. - lo "' ....... 
"'"""" lor IM HaeC $Kioo to lr~ to the 
Com-.olllt HACC 1"'01'"""'-!Itt adm...,tlretr,.. ol 
the pr.,...., wast•-l'ltr-.1 In lht .tu.tr81- Goftrnm.nt. 
M~ of tho proj«ts .,, now completed ..,... ACS ha• 

contrnwd to •upp<!rt tM HAeC ~clor - bto-..~d 
llw loW ol th• Tr..,. .. t_ lo..,. lo oncludt ,..,_, tar tlw 
Mdor 1o • .....,. ,_, holly rt1 t1w ...., <Itt .....,,.., w 
,.., ler h lulur• 

Tht ,,.,.,,..,.. ,,..., operate• on 1 c-..111nq blro1a 

prew~dint P'ftltcl ,.,....,.,ntnt. otclor wirlrt IUJIIIDrt and 
nn• on nn• montorrft9 lor • n•.rrnb« nf sm1tl f<ACC IU1)41od 
0<91"'11alions. 2013-" lr•• !Men a year of ..,niftcanl pr.,...,_ and po$1lt-.g lor the w-c:IO< 111 rNdtnu• lor 

tho rtlormo •ell wrll htve 1M 9"-'o" ~ on HACC 
__ .... _July 201~ 

H10 fnll--.g pt..,....,. an upd•l" on uch ol IM pOjtcto 

•nd IM broader _,k of tho Teem. 

ENAILEMENT PROJECT 
M:S ~ le_.....,AOHC on h~ Pta,o<t 

lhla.,..tolluoldon lfw..tltfltrol.,.n...uNie.lwP!~~Cttce 
end--.. "-'9 to """'o"' the • .........,. Wit• .-1 
pr.CII<t..,.....thoo«<IIr '"'•~GI-""'t"""'cl..,.• 
end ""'~ ~ 10 9""' or "'"'-" slollo "'-! ,_ ............. <0. WM ""-ced """"""I~_....,.. • 
'"• "-" o1 s"""*"""'- ,._II¥ a-....,. 1o 

- -.M ~ ~ .... .- .-y - slo"''tlllniJ .. Ofl9ll9e....., "'- cbenh.. 

AC!. i1lbo wpported 6 r ....... lll - J .. .,,, __ ...ablr119 

ectnnt,.• lt\et _... fuftded - ..,. ~~~ 12 month._ 

The.w IC-U ~lu4H tr-9 ~~hops. r•...UrcK. 

....,_, - proflllnt th• IMPACl -""• •• the 
"'P""""'Y hor .tt re-.rno r•la11"9 to E~. And 
the"'-- of.,.""""""'"' [nollloment [)110 e ......... , 
Set""'• 0..-J "" - "''* few ...., "¥ -r.­- ........... or.-u-• . .U of ...,oth ,._ hid en 
_...._ ,.......,... "-' "'-HACC MCior 

Ttros ..,....ct ~now complet" WMI the Tr~nlll- Tuon wtlt 
conllftUO to Wf'I'O'l lht IMP4CT -.to pr~t _. tho 

"'""'2-ho. 

AIORI81NAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT 
This ,.,...,..,t hH had ..poe.,, rnodts - 1M pnl .,.., 

lor AbengonlrC WACC fuMed .........,.._ rn .... Southern 
Metropat11en .,.. .. ol Sydney, Tilt olljectNU of lhlt proaoct 
wtrflO 

1. !\lrongthen lhe C"!*'rly ol .... bng lrDHC fun<!..! 
....,,...... non..,.....,_, Ot9llfiiQI-s rn lrofetro 

S-to 

-:.. 141..,. -~ 1111........, polrhc.M WMI ooc!M ----
............ •ect CO« ...... ....,..,.-I-an-N~ 
wtlh •<Kb nf lho Of9AN1IIInllt h10 tHUitH In -110111111-
oulc- .. lhe ...,... ... u-. "'*" d_,, and IM 

to.:.t ....,.,.n.a cornmunoly. Th• .u<<••• ol ,,.. P•ot•<l 

-• ••ei.IM<I """""' ._...,.... • - -~·ng 
rolat_.,• w • .......... role..,.., tach of lfw ,.,.,.., 

.,.., .... _,!rom thea--dol Manatomtl!l fl!ht """""' 
lo rho ..,. _,k«S. Th• lr.,..._ TNm ..,..porl..t 

thKe or,_. __ , to srr.ntfh.., th- gonrn-• WMI 

mon...--1 '"''"''· -k ~ll•r.l-'\' W11h ""''- ....... ~ 
end """"'-"' ta d-lop loc.t lntltll-• . ..,.cnolulty 
......., for ,_ fundt"9. complete 'luelrty ,.__, ... d .................. , ,....,.,..... __ , .. 
TIM\ - k """ rnt..,... bul .,credlltty •-rittt and 
rlrtmonolraiH !I.e olt.ct-1$ ol mntorrng ond 
cO«ht"t ,.,..,.._,, parbc....,rly '"' -..ll•r commulllly 
organtNIIOft> 

ABORIGINAL HACC DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 
Tho Tr""""on T .. m mcluciH lilt Abortgrn..t HACC 
Dow\"""""'1 Offlcln IAHACCOOI lor bot.,., and Inner 
s.,.tn~ ,....., W.st and Sl G"'9rtl!.u!Mrt- .,.., 

Th .. t 3 polll-• ero fG!nlly funrlrtd..., NSW- Au"• illlln 

o-r""'e"t. -~ 30 ~ 201S. 

, ............. - Allo<.,.net ..... -.-Aile< ....... 
__., to .....,.._ t~ cuHurill oppr....,...., ... ol -

ICCIII lo. -U for """""""" ......... They t ..... llfy 

feP$ rn -• dehwry .,.. lt~rao wtth lh• ~"'~~'· 
lhe bto.tdor wclor lnd v•"""' I~ fJI ~nm•nl lor 
.npt~m.nt" 

(och of tho AHACCOO > _,!• t,.. II the Aharlrt• 

ofhce lftd - Ill th- locll <-1'1 lhe .. llalf 
._ ...... eo;-ty '""""'" .. flt-""9 org_ ......... 
lor tilt tranlfl- of WACC s..,.,cts to the c-m-allh 
Wo- Suppr>rt f>rn9rom ICWSPI: re'IIMCIIftg In ctK!'mun1ty 
need throuqh "'- dW\'Iopme nl nl A 111190 of f"'""''· 
-kW.op• ..... progr-. and pr-.lrng l_.,ck 

to ..,.ernmonl on "'" -t ol ll>e ,..fOfms on the 
Abor ... neiC-1\IIy, 

AIILrTY LINKS 
The lran\11- Tum ouctt•~tully leMerM lor a ,tee• 

.., the Abrloty llf'lr.• Ptoc.uo-nt S-t and """""""" 
"-1 lor .._..,... .,,.., .... -., AOI1C lundH ACS 

on a • ........,. -. ta 101-" - ....... .._t fnr 

~-· M1CI ~ ., """"' W..W to usrol 
- .... ,... ........... ,... .... "" .... Abrllly ....... 
,...,..,,._ Onco .,.n "'" pr.,..ct """""'hl<ld tho - el 

..,,.....,, 1119 - roerhrnt tor "'"""''" Ot gMMsolron• ltw "'"" 
nneonono.._t 

AGED CARE REFORMS 
'"" Tran .. llon ,.._Ira~ Ilion str~t.._....t lt.o roletronshtp 

bel- 1\CS - lh H&CC '"clor M1CI •onltnuos tn 
IOP'Mie '"" HJICC •~<tor on tlw .,e.~ Y<• r-rn~ lhrOUfh 
,.,.ntahons 11 tocill ,..,,_,, conferonces - board 

......... 95 throufMv! NSW - ACT 0.... tho pool -

there hiS IMon a sl9n"'canl rncroa.t '" tho number Ill 
........., HACC prtWid•-. """" ,_ ""come membe"' nl 
ACS ~ th•y •• Mekong rnlormallon Md ..,..,cacy from a 
pt ... body tf.el '' pr011id1ng ...,pnrt ecrooo tho tonhnuum 
of M<HI ca,.. 

ACS ""' a '"""' wv<k.,9 ..,.lohonshlf> wrth Otcl« 
..... .topmen! -ktr• aft .. atlltr pe;tlr. bnd- - WIS 

rec..,lly •-led .. crttetlll ,.sponMole tar lll<r W..W 
Cornmvnrly Car• Issues Forum ICCtrt Tho CCif has "" 
wnpon.nt r _,.a owr the newt 11 month5 to ..twocate on beh._.f 

ollhe NSW •••.,.c• wctor "'tt.. .,ed at~d rhubtlily , • ......,, 
..,d ttro ,,_,,_ ol •••'"c .. to tilt c .............. .tth Homo 

Support Pt·- ICt<SPI ACS as honoured to t;tlr.o "" 

""' ,_ lhiOI NCOS!I •"•ct....,. fulhll.d lor -r 20 .,.,.,s 
ACS ...., t~ Cetr ""'' -" l"9<lh« nn a .........., of 
anrt..t~Ws """' th• ne•t I 2 ....... t~s. 

fho l r ansrho" le.,.r .... partrcrpeltd rn -·ou~ Naloonel 
Aged Cat-• Allranc• INACAI _,rt.mg gr ...... end consulted 

"""h bolh ..........,, end "'" btoldor •oclot to propet• 
rt-Stl and ,...,,,,.011$ lo vti'IOVS ,......,. M1CI ....... 

"""'"-'""'""' n ••• ln<hrrlrt.s , ... rorent ---on 
the (M( uuron P-r for the C H$1'. 

I -.rid hk~ to aeknnwl~dge I he par tncrshtDS wrlh rrlany ot 
ll>f' other ACS t••m• 111 deh~nnq our • •ctar supporl •nd 
Ill parltcular ••k ...... ~ '"" work of the acs Communrty 
Pahcy Ad\lll<o< ..... Ralphs and tho Chaar ol the Corrvnvnlly 
....,......, c-.. P.out Saolor. lnd all th• ..,.,.., .. 

lh~ C.ommotl•• m -"'"' ~lo•.!y ..,..., lb• Tr,1fl!olllon T•­
tu ..-wre 1 '\u,•.-nolblr- futUi' e- tor th-.· KACC o,.ecl01 
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EVENTS & BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT UNIT 

ACS State Corporate Supporter scheme opera·tes parallel 
to the National Supporter scheme manoged by ACSA. 
This year the total number of ACS Supporters is 90 · that os 
13 National Partners. and 77 State Corporate Supporters. 
Many of these companies have supported ACS by participating 
in conferences, sponsoring events and advertistng in ACS 
Brief Update. 

Their support and actfve participation in our organisation 
enhances the services we can offer members while also 
pro.tding valuable sector feedback into the development of 
thefr products ~nd se~ices. ACS continues to build on these 
rolationships to strengthen the image and profile of the 
aged sector. 

To ensure this scheme is ViJlued by ACS Supporters, we 
encourage members to make use of the Corporate Supporter 
sectton of th~ ACS website when sourcmg new products and 

services. (please note ACS does not endorse any particular 
supplier!. Here you wHI find a categorised listing including 
company contact details and a link to the company'$ website. 
Also in this section of the website ACS Supporters are given 
the opportunity to wrile a feature story to provide Members 
with current Information about their products or services. 

ACS continues to offer Corporate Sponsorship packag~s. 
for those Corporate Supporters who wished to gain a high 
level of expo5Ure through ACS. The Platinum. Gold. Silver 
and Bronzo packages a llow Corporate Supporters to bundle 
their sponsorino. exhibiting and advertising together. 
The 2013/1~ Platinum, Gold. Silver and Bronze Corporate 
Sponsors ore listed. 

ACS also acknowtodges the support of the National Partners 
and State Corporate Supportors for 2013/14. 

FIRST STATE SUPER 
(FORMERLY HEALTH SUPER) 

first 
state supl!r 

PAYNTER DIXON 

·~~RDIXON 

N/A 

BRIDGES FINANCIAL 
SERVICES 

HESiTA 
HOLMAN WEBB 

PERJ=ORMHR 
RELIVIT 

EVENTS IN 2013/14 PARTICIPANTS" 

2013 ACS Fmanc~ Forum- 4 J uly 2013 

Frontlino201 3 - Helpmg You Do It Bettor- 15 August 2013 

Pos1t1ve L1vmg m Aged Care awards - 20 August 201 J 

Power of Storylellmg -10 October 2013 

Consumer O~rected Care Forum- 20 November 2013 

Better Health Connecttons- 20 February 2011. 

AAG & ACS Reg•onal Forum- 5 & 6 March 2014 

Technology & IT Conferenc,;- 24 March 2014 

Destgn & ConstructiOn Conference- 11 Apnl 2014 

Power ol Storytellmg Workshop - 13 May 2014 

2014 ACS State Awards for Excellence- 13 May 20" 

2014ACS State Conference -14 & 15 May 201~ 

2014 ACS Fmance Forum- 17 June 2014 

Pl,;ase note these .,umber• ·~elude Member regis trants , Non Member regis tr ants. Spe a kers, Spon>ors. 
all Exhibitors and Staff. 

SEMINAR SCHEDULE 2013- ztt14 
- - - -- -

30 July, 2013- Secure Untls- Avoiding Unlawful Restramt 

2 August, 2013. Workforce Supplement 

22 October. 2013- Postttve Planntng tor Oualoty Repor tmg 

30 October 201l- Protectmglnformatoon- Progressing Compliance 

4 December 2013- Accommodation Pncong Semonar- be prepared for the Apnl 
2014 publ1shmg ol room costs 

10 December 2013- Secunty Issues- Avoodtng Unlawful Restramt 

13 February 2014- A Chatleng1ng Nexus - Ment.t Health and End ol ltfe Concerns 
in a Multicultural Socoety 

26 February 2014 - New Year · New Anti-Bullytng & Harassment Laws 

18 March, 201~- Pnvacy Reform Update forth~ Health & Aged Care Sector 

1 Apnt, 2014- Pncmg Semtnar 

9 Aprtl, 2014 • ACS Marketing Semtnar ·How to stand out from the crowd 

1 May, 2014 ·Sexuality & Dementia 

26 May, 2014- The Natoonal Res•denttal Medtcatoon Chart INRMC) ProJeCt 

10 June, 2014- Aged Care Reforms 

26 June, 2014- Retaonmg & Engagtng an Agetng Workforce 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS ACROSS ALL EVENTS 

PARTICIPANTS 
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ACS STATE CORPORATE 
SUPPORTERS 

COMPANY 

t.Cornrnunoly I new Oc:ob~r 20 1JJ 

A Cleaner World I new October 20131 

Aaddun OvtJI,ty S...ill'::. & M~rar 1 J.J Pl.b\IL~ 

!now rcu• u.lry ~011.) 

APP Corporal iOn lnew ocp• cOl] 

-

A.ssetl•nk Serv.ces Pty Ltd [new October 28131 

Alk•nson Von den Ptv Ltd 

Baylon HeJit~ Sop port Serv•ces 

BLJI.kell MdqVII e & bold>m•lil 

)new O<iobe• /011.) 

Catt-rlnq lndtJsll H.·~ Pty ltd 

COMPANY 

Church Hesourt.~..·r:. 

Commumty R~SllWCrnq Wor tdwrd-c 

OPS Pub•o•hmo Pty ild 

£comvd ~ "='chn .;a' Ply L'd 

rorsl SI3IC Super 

Grefln Se:1 Sh12-l Consult ng !nrw October 2·1 131 

Grrndley Construct1on 

COMPANY 

J3mcs Underwood & Assvc•J\C> Pty Ltd 
lnr!w _ u!y ?0 1::\1 

Ma:ooa 

Mtu av ~ Aonew Lawvc·rco 

Movlf'lg on Aud1ts 

Nolwnw1d<' Hcallh & Aged Ccil e Serv1ccs 

Nr>ll HeJIIh Ply Lid ,new Apnl lull.) 

NRMA I new luly 20131 

Paynler D•J<H) 

pcrlormHR 

Prcmtcr Consullrng Austr:1!1.1 ltd 

Pr('trur.J 

ProqrJmmt:.d PropC'r ly Scrv•c~s Ltd 

Real•sc Performa nee 

COMPANY 

Rol1vot Pty Ltd 

~~GS Econom1cs and Plantltng 
inPw Oclvber 20 I Jl 

Slater Byone Rerover~es I new March 20141 

Smartca,c 

Software Nilrth 

So!ar PV CommerCtc"ll 

Sf'S Solar INSWI Pty ltd ln~w October %0131 

Stcw~rtBr~wn 

Suoercare Property S~rv,':-?~ 

Supenor For~ Solul•ons Pty Lid I new Sept 2lJ I 31 

Sur~way E1np!oym•nt & Traonong 
new February 20131 

i•ddox Pty Ltd I new Apnl {0141 
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ACSA NATIONAL 
PARTNERS 

Aged Care Channel 

ANZ Bank 

Benlteys 

Brand partners 

HESTA Super Fund 

Interlace 

Prov1der Ass1st 

Russell Kennedy 

SCA Hygiene/lENA 

The Ideal Consultancy 

Thomson Adsett 

Vtllagcs.com 

Zunch Fmanclal ServiCes 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • 

ORGANISATION WINNER 
FEROS CARE 

ORGANISATION WINNE!'r 
CARRINGTON CARE 

SUSTAINABILITY WINNER 
JOHN ZAMMIT 

TRAINEE WINNER 
KASEY HAHN 

VOLUNTEER WINNER 
STEVE FERRIS 

EMPLOYEE WINNER 
ROSE CARROLL 

HUMAN RESOURCE 
MANI\GE'-'ENT WINNER 
ROYAL FREEMASONS' 
BENEVOLENT INSTITUTION 
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ACT & SOUTHERN TABLELANDS 
REGIONAL COMMITTEE 

ILLAWARRA 
REGIONAL COMMITTEE 

~----~--~~~--------~~----------
CHAIR: KAY MARTENS 

T he ACT & Southern Tabll'lands R~giGMl COI!Imltl@" 
._ Ntkki Van O...men r&$ign alter s.veral y.ar$ on tho 

role and Kay M~rtons from BaptisiCare appointed as Chan 
lor 2014" 

Tradtttonally Committee meetings h.,. predorntnanlly 
hee n attended by DONs frOft) RACF sand ol6ues -••largely 
restdenllal locusO'CI. "'""tongs have I>Hn held monthly with 
an averag~ att&ndana of 15, r~lallvoly small on compartson 
to the number of sorYKes r.-wnted in IM. arM. 

Follnw~ng the July rn .. ttng it was agreed t!lat mHtings 
should be bi-monthly Wllh more locu• on current 
aged cart reforms. Our 1Im ts In attract those who aro 
currently under·r•presented, tncludlng Community Care 
and ILU wl'lice pr<Mftrs and focus on key tssues affecttl>g 
these cohotb. 

In thil fiNMiel ,. .. - .......... ,._t8Uens .._, 
• Pot•r Malwijtw - ACT Manager of Aged C.re and 

Community Polley; 

• Or Mary-Ann Kulh. Senior Specialist nf The Canberra 
Hasp!tel Medical AssoS61nenl and Plannmg Unit, 

• Ross McKay, OtrOKtor nf ACT Future Car• land Roleasl! 
Slral~: 

• Kaf1!n Ansen hom ACS NSW & ACT on regard t<> 
ondustrtal m;otlers. 

In addtlton at each moetln.g we have report~ from 
Medicare Local. ACAT. ACT Health and Aged Care & 
Cnmmunity Pollcv 

Prtrnary dt~us!llon~ lhts year haw bo!en around l~e 

tntroduclton of the Gateway. Medicare pavm..,l tH<M$, 
My Aged Care -bs1tas. ~nd tho im ... cl of stoppon·g the 
Dementia and s ..... rr Beha111011r Supplement. 

Looking forward, we hope lo have more guest speaker~ 
from ACS and •• excitood to hoot the F•nancoal Forum ar\d 
Aged Care on Trat!sitton Conference'"' Auqust. 

CHAIR: MARK SEWELL 
SECRETARY: FIONA MURRAY 

T he IU:.warra 51\oalhaven Group spent most of tl~ 

. lime tho~ year promotong the Community Health 
Service lndu•try SktUs Council's Wor~force Innovation 
Network IWINI. 

Every ACS member· was encouraged to participate in 
a Reform Ready R-- and Identify tho strengths and 
weakMssos ol th•lr organt ... tion. Over 12 tao!Ofed 
gn.nts wert- obtatmrd to do PrGfKl work addressing each 

organ~satoon' s tdenttfitd gaps. 

The No 1 issue was workforce, so lhe regional grt>IJp was 
also .oble to uso ~ large r regoonal grant to d...,.lop the 
lllawarra Regional Workforce Strategy. This strat~gy plan 
was hnal)sed on !<4ay and se"ks to ensure all ACS members 
hm s ufftclent quality stall to protride ols service• nnw and 
into the futuro. 

Th• mo~t 1mportant p.art of the str:at•qy is ttu~ 

establiohment of an Aged Cart lllawarra Worklor" Action 
Group IACIWAGI which wtll bring together emplov<trs. 
tramlng S@rvfces, recruiters and reqt<m•l planners to wor-k 
oo omplementlng thongs that • nable 111-arr" aged cat• 
prOVIders to be· best practice employ<><•. Its first meetong 
was held on June 

W. also host•d a fee workshop for ACS members 
on En.,ronmental Sustatnabilit¥ pradtces. The. NSW 
Department of Envoronment and Heritage ran their 
SustfM"abtUty 101 workshop wtuch also enc.ouraged ~rv 

1\CS member to become a member of the Sustatn~btltly 
Advantage program i>'l.d start thoor journey towards 
e fflciency arod sustaonabibty, 

A huge thanks lo local ACS membe" who. des pite the 
challenges at nahonal and slate levels, keep providtng 
e~colhmt sel'lice• to older people In out regoon. 

37 



NEW ENGLAND 
REGIONAL COMMITIEE 

CHAIR: SUE THOMSON 

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT 
ACTMTIES: 
• Pricing Workshop for m•mbers 

• Leadership O...,tlopment workshop for members. 

Commoltee haa been very acltve on ensurong that 
meeting& provnle networking opportunitiH for Ho1111 
Care providers as -u as Ruldential ptoYidors. 
This has resulted in a t>.tter lll>d.rslanding of aU 
mombel'$ operations and impnwed collaboration and 
relationships between ptoYidei'S. Ultimately Clients 
and Residents are tho benofocoanos. Each "'"tong 
consists of onYOted representa!Ms from either 
residential or homo care to talk about challenges and 
innovellons and how working together has overcome 
those challeng••· 

One of tho biggest challengts facing the Now England 
os ACAT as..,ssment waitfng tim .. s, referral systems 
and ACAT slroct adh oren co to ro-asnss.mont ao:>d 
assossmont 'guldolin .. ·. AU rostdontial and home 
care providers 1n the r.gion hll'/8 oxpr.ssed concerns, 
h-.vor ondlvldual pr<Widors have not been able to get 
any ' traction· on resolutions. The Committee ha~ now 
elected repr .. onlallve,s fnom rnodentialand hom•caro 
pr<Mdorsinspaciltcaruswithintherogoontorepresent 
the Issues ol providers 1n those areas 111 a facilitated 
forum wolh ACAT on 12 August. 

ThiS yoM ~~~ 'beo.n a yoar of teaming for all 
organisations 1nvotved In tho Now England and tho 
CommittPo has utiUsed lis 1ntornol relationships 
to support Nell other through •ome difficult 
d•cision making. 

MID NORTH COAST 
REGIONAL 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: DENNIS MARKS 

T he Mtd North Co:Kt R1g10nal Commlltec has 
eontmlied to m..-1 on a quarterly "- _, 

though tl os diffrcult to achieve a goef4 representation 
of members in tho area. l am not oure if it ts the 
_.,load of managors or a t.c:k ol willtngnus to 
travel. It 11 also difficult to maintaon a reltlll>IJ omaol 
bst ol r.ontacts wilhon the membership. Moalrngs are 
h-'d In dofter.,l geognophical locations wothit> lh9-
l'e910n in an attempt to boost the atttlldance but that 
does not seem to be working. 

ACS staff have ass1otod the reg~on by proondtng a 
member of 1ts stall to attend all meetings and the 
f"f!'glon has been tuckyio h- MlduslnOJl is.~es .ond 
sllllf education •xplaoned lace 1<> IK• 0.. oducatoon. 
Janet Glaser.ACS Learnmg Centre Managtr attended 
our August "'"ling and exptam.d how ACS can 
hoq, 1n pn>Yid1119 local educMion -tlshopo. on Silo 
Workshops or Elearni119 packages. 

The h•dback tNt las Chair. rec-frnm JT~M~bers 001 
the Mid North COast IS o1milar to my colleagues from 
othor rog1o~. Tho ompac:t ol the ·aged care reforms 
that 1n most uses have l>llly 1ust boen ornplem..,ted IS 

not Y" M donl Tttere are no clur trencl& 1n whether 
rueotentt are gotng to JMlY RAD5 or DAPs; wtl\ they have 
assets tn be lObi. to make a choke: or will lh~ hav­
lo ••rvico thoor capttal peym.nt YO a a combinetton ariel 
will tho1r dec1s1ons affect memboro YOabolrty. Thol-e, 
are other reforms that fN1Y affect members such as 
the Spectfood Care and Sonices Schedule, slllfftng 
lwols In the nld low care facllitlos and the lnlroductlon 
of Consumer O.rec:ted Care tn H""'• Cart, II 1~ still 
early <Mys and - all look ,_.,., to the cr..!~ 
on agood care. 

HUNTER 
REGIONAL COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: KAREN BEST 
SECRETARY: DAVID KNIGHT 

2 0 13 14 has been a big year for the Hu~ter 
• Branch. As 11 to be expected the 

bulk of tho efforts this year have been locused on propanng 
and educaltng membors about the changes ln Resodential 
Care comong into oft..:l froru July 2014. To usost members 
Bruce Bailay from RSM Bird Cameron prosonted at a 
meebng Nrly 1n the year Whoch was woll attended. 

In add1t1on to tht LL.LB reforms a number of mombtrs 
reported good progression towards Gompliance with the 
NSW Fire Spnnkler Cod9. 

Many of our members continue to s 1t on Advisory 
Comm11tees with the Hunter now bei119 noprosented on 
most ACS AdVIsory Comm1~tees. This grfatly aSSists 
members to remam up lo date on a ra.nge of tssues and 
aGitonl that are being taken, and our thanks go to the 
dedicated members who make tho tnp to Sydney on a 
regular basts to help Hunter members remain 1<1lormed, 

The Hunter Regional Committee has made a concortod 
effort to get out to different loaot1ons lor meetings 
this year With meetings h~tld at Calvary, Manoba 
and Oungog. 

The pmposod NRMA Ratong Scheme for Reti em~nt 

Villages has been discuued and onput Into the mark•t 
reotaro:h component of this project has bo011 "r<Mdtd via 
me(llbor participation 1n tho Housing & Retirement Living 
AdVIsory Committee. 

Atte ndance agarn continues to be patchy and "'""'' to be 
roftecttve of workload commitments of members. 

We have contJnued to host a range of guest speakers 
throughout the year and al.so suf>pOf'led a numt>.r of 
local education onitoatoves by some of tho ACS Corporate 
Supporters in paotocu!ar Moray & Agn- Lawyeo• and 
"trfOfm HR. 

We continuo to have lnVONomont frorn some HACC 
proYOdors and thrs has added to tbe dtscuss1on around 
tho table 

OwraU it's been anothor busy year and- look lorward to 
th~ challongos """r tho next 12 months 
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FAR NORTH COAST 
REGIONAL COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: PIP CARTER 

0 n<:f again a biKy and sl,..,sslul y.ar lor tho rndu~try. 
Altendanre ill mefli"'J" hiiO :>lrQhtly .......-... but 

rmproftd none the les.s. Our best atten<Nnce far the y .. r 
weo 8. I belf- that the continued Yluts by the ACS $lafl 
lift,....,...,...., to,_.. face tn lace rtlevant information ancl 
be 1'111• te h- q\l•slrons .,.._red whtl'oer rt be ahnut, 

the LMnt longor LMng Bolter Reform•. Work Health and 
Sahlty, nsk man~~goment elt. 

VISIT TO CANBERRA 
In Man:h 'Ill 4 I was part of a group frnm ACS ....., I'MI 

wrth polrtlciaM rn Canberra to cl15cus.. many of the new 

Living l~r. l•WMJ Ben..- ILLLBI re~,._ I 
encMcl ,. m .. t•l\9 Wllh 10 politlctans from L.-. .... 
Netlonat Party, labor and - from 1M Greens Thl• 
Ms a most onlrqhten"'lJ ~•sit' All Wllh wl'oom I ....,... 

-· IIIC@ fi"Pif ..__,. t.w nf tMfl'l "­
anylhlf'11 llllout the LLLB Reforms. I was wen 
aak..ct loy one poiJ~ h- the reforms g.t tfvou9h 
peri-l. I ~~Utetly saotl .__ your s-1Y ...r..ct for rt. 
It - an ey. opener for me that m the ptn5Ufe houM 
o{ pMII.o!'lent. many ol It•• politictans are vohng fnr 
legt$fat""' lh"Y do not ...,.rsbnd. The only losers out nl 
tho .. -t ol \yoltm .,., the people of Auolrill,., It make~ 
such vr11ts to t.tk aboul tho reforms and the tmpacb 
really rmport.,.t Ag..ct people haw now been 
bunlenecl With larger du eel cost• lor their "'Jecl care. 
and I suspect wtlhout tho undorstondlnq of tho 
cnnsum•r. tho cnmmunity nr our palllrcians. I bcl,..,. tlwot 
Auolral~a cafl do bett.r foo tt• "9•d people. 

ACAR ROUND OUTCOME 
For tNny there was ontt ~n d!sllfiiiOttllment tn ~ 

to the A9od Car@ Aj>pn>¥•1• Round. """' COCs CJOing to 
th~ sam~ worthy pr...,clers H_,· 'IIVM9 otfMor worthy 

,-.,s a <IIane• to enlet the c-munrty ear. ~et 
-uld cert11nly b. 1 fillror oplton to 

I. Sul>f>!lrl more ~ders land therefore croatrr>g moro 
choocol to enter the new and growing part ol the ilgod 
r.11re nntces sector - the htgh prrorrly support for 
people In their own homes. 

2. Auist consumers and prov~dors to bu~d lonqor term 

relotronahrps and ostobl~h som• comfort tor clients 
who may need to m- from lhetr _. honle• rnto 
prowdor .. facilri!O$: Mid 

3. Aaslst rn 9MIII! prcMCiers an opportvmty to be more 

...W. to\ on ..---1 ol a>nhnUed rn«NHd 
tf9htt111n9 of money lrom tho Gowtmn>tol 

In the IMI """"' ol N:Afllhere _,. ,_ ...rrants >nto the 

merllet. - ol ........,. """ - doiMrtd the Cot!>rnunrty 
C..... P8Cita!l"• befor<o Whll<> H ts qood tor.-new~·· 

lhoo. rHIIliMI tfl .-nr •-• 6 ~rlihecl pnllllllws 
!IllS~ out but ....., """" aol<eclto support the new peope 
In soltrng up lt\eir bu111neues. ThiS rs a "...., IMsion lor us. 

Mid ..;u likelY be an """*" fteture olth• r~~treasecl fHKh for 
campetrr- AI loMt in the Short term, the ...,.cos ~ 
slow to start up and the potont•ol tonsumen mrssed out on 

'"'''"",._ Of c-se there •• oleo the dr._.,..t,...nt arid 
anger for prO\IIdors reecly and Mllf\91o...,...., therr ......., .. 
but thty ke op miostng 0111. n..toq~c bel11nd tho chorces rs not 

clear and it wry hard to enter a n...., ACAR in a positlw v,ay 
whefl th..-e Is no oiMous way to '""""" the succeu rate ol 
the ..,.ltatlftlls, h ,. my lwm bolo.! tl>at there h~ to be a 
Ia uer and n•or• oquitabl~ way for pnwodo• • and out.,..• to 
,_. communtly prodoaps '" 11 ,..,.., round 

THE REFORM AGENDA 
The ather matter on the ftMOttng.,.......- the L"""'J 
Longer LMnq Bettor RMorrns. Much doa<uUIOf\ centred 

"""""" the cor. proces< - t"• otetuill ,. ................ by 
cloenls '" c.......-yc..o .-. -u '"the buclp!INJ pro<U'i 
wh<ch neecls to be ~tl ... 

In r..,_d to o HOd.ntr.t , .,, lht RAO•. DAP,. .tnd 
combonat- ol bolh -• droeusstd. Strono concern& how 
been r.,~ tepnlln<J the rlfttNICI on the resodent an4/ 
or the IMN!y onao a RAO hes hHn c-plttoly dtfllottd 
through · drawdowns . Th• ~~ption pol~~ In dool wrlh thrs ,. 

thatlhe restdeflt ~~fori hord,t.lp $Uppl9~f!t, boltrt 
appNrsthat hrstoncalty this,. only succestful around 50'!!, 
ol the ttme. II that rs the ca .. , thero h&w boon • uggestions 

that the resident " •trlt lltblt for the eccommoct.lion costs 
and maybe th"Y nu d to ust the money fmm thorr bank or 
ask lor help from lh~ family. Thi.s h•~ not f-r.•d Austral"'" " 

before and is not wl'oat - -nt to He "-"· The Aqecl 
Core Fundi"'! Autharoty has be.,.. tmed With """"'Of'"'l 
lhts a nd r"f''rhng suc:h thrngs to the new Mtn~ler. 

W.. too Will b. montlotll'lg tho~ i'l!a)or ch.,. g• to tl>t 
Auslralran way of hfe. It """'" tllte the con9UmorS 
rnterelll~ may not ha¥P 1>-•n put t..,...,d slrnnfly........,.. m 
thts reform proctss. 

-·---
" 

--------

In Y)'I"'J lhtl. onwenls a"d upward~ •• 11\o oysltm ,. 
now rn place and - haw to -•k within its boundarres. 
I wrsh all pr<Mdt~rs " ....... hoturo. •• lhts tollfllry needs 
both lar-ge and small prOYidero to debwr the b.ot care 

possible to the Austrahan f"'Oplt. 
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CENTRAL COAST 
REGIONAL COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: PHILLIP WALSH 
SECRETARY: SARAH-JOE BURCUL 

Wtlh the. reforms fast approaching ""'•n tht year 
commenced tho {Antral Coa.t R~ Commottee set 

about <lrlJatliSing •-at tduc811on sesSIOnS With consu\btnts 
such •• Peter to!ackmnon, These pl'!lYtd 'ltry successful ond 
placed each of our factliti6 tn a far greater tnformtd position 
and well pr1>pllrH to acn..r. to the reforms when they 1811 duo!_ 

The maJor task work u11dertaken lhls year cenlrtd around 
our proJects With the \Notilf!H'Co IMGY11ior1 Netwark. Sewn 
of our facilitoes _, su<caulul ln abt~ grants .U valued 
Ill $40,000 uch Th• t.tilitlts wwe ilbllto UH this mo~ to 
improye In areas IIUch as cost MVlng, sharing ol snces and 
industnallm~ls. 

In odditior1, our facilities WOfktd ... th WIN to hold 1 regoonal 
conference Into oil matters 1nduslrial. The conf..-ence was 

Willi -ndtd and wry auctt15#111. Quaintly titled "The 
Elepilallt 1n lhe Room· lht speakers discussed """'Y topocs 
relative to our 1ndu11try which m1atod widespread ne!WorWng. 
The Intention Is for lh1s conference to be on annual ewnt. 

From a personal perspective our Com!T'Ittee Is thriVing, 
Over the '*"t 1 2 to 1 8 months we haye hod ...,.,.[ new 
CEOs join our group plus a couple of other ACS members 
attending on a regular blllis. This hts furtiMr estabUshtd 
~tter ~•!works plus widtrnng 1111r k110'1"1tdg• m both hqme 
and disability care. Our meetings have conllouad to be an 
excellent <>pportunlty to exchange opin10<1s and tho value of 
this network1ng cannot be underestimated 

The SUf>POr1 of our loclll parliamentanans 11 stiU stran9, 
l'Not IS those whO are left or not beforw ICAC W. "'"'witt> 
them 2 or 3 limes a yew but their support 11 llmtted. 

Again the Issues ol appropriately tr.intd and exptrlenctd staff 
and the INid.quate funding still remem. It woll be inl~ 
to SH how the rafor~ benefit us <>W!r the coming year. 

~ agaon tl!anks must go to lht management and stiff 
ol ACS who supply the g~ and support CIUr 
region requns. 

SYDNEY WEST METROPOLITAN 
NETWORK 

CHAIR: PETER MACKIE 

T. he Sydney Wst to!etropohtan Network c<>nhnultS to 
be an active and g.-.-ng group, Wilh tt... g<_..g 

emphas~& on community and home care, th1s year -
made a concerted effort to attract members from lhJ& 
segment ollhe tndusiJY to .,.,. meetings and - have bHn 
pleased to oni<ome ~ num~ of new l'l"ff''bers. We m~ 
5 tomes dunng the ye.ar. Meettngs are uoually held an the 
third Tu8odiiy of ..,.ry seco!'d month. 

W. haft close to 40 members who all end from lime to """', 
reprtMntlng almost 30 different org.nisataons. Awrage 
attendance during the last year was 19, woth a mu1mum 
attendance of 21. 

• IWn W.......n~JM~~~ of WEA11V and Ag.d C.:. Onl!"" who 
opob about a ~~- lor 1n-house TV, nolle~•. and 
vtdeo for reatdents, staff and vos·llors. 

• Anthony Clarh from V•ctra Corpor- wllo 
alerted us to ltle requwemants ol the Australian 
PnY8Cy Pnnciplea 

• KMe ~zts from Dual. Australia Ply Ltd, pnseni1J19 an 
tn. 9,_,..9 nHd lor .,..,...,..,lions to cons1d tr <1lrrytng 
cyb...- Insurance 

• J- Glaser, ACS Learning c ... u. Nanag<'f', who 
brought us up-to-dalo with oflwln9s from the learntng 
Centre and sought our Input for developmellt of further 
oflenngs from ACS, 

• Colin PanagakiS rtpresenhnq ICSA Software Y!l>o 

presented BoardPad. a papitrless me111119 ~tm. 

• PHt~r Aposllllopnulos and Paul Apostolss ......,... 
company, MC~r~ Watch ~~~ developed the 505 
Mobile Wiltch. 

• lUana Halliday, ACS CEO, .mo gav• us a comprehenSive 
upti.Co on the chwlge• to tht Aged Care Industry to be 
1ntraductd from 1July 2014 

• VIVIenne BIJock of Loaders In loading, t•adtng us 
through an exercl5e that show.d oomethtn9 of the 
••nocu av.ilablo from thiS consultancy. 

• Gtolf LJgg1ns, /ICS Emplqyee Relations lol.lnlgN. who 
Pft us an update on the negotuottons lalung place for a 
""'Enterprise Ag,..ement. 

A5 well a• heanng from our speaken.,- d....,le about hal 
of ••ct>meel11191o doSCUHing lheluueathat are Important 
to us 1n the operallon of aged care servlces. Wee l1nd tl 

btntlicltl to bt dbie to share our •.cperiences al)d tn so 
doing - ,.-wode support to one anottler. 

• The W'orltlorce Supplement 

• Spnnklars 1n reSidential aged care lacillttas 

• Prepwa•-lor the chlnges to the 1ndu.try from I July. 

In additiOn to the regular meetings, m•mbtrs appreciate 
networking by telephone and emaol. with an snlotmat 
"""''on119 arr angemtnl dwelopmg 1n some instances. 

Out' thanks go to .ach of the follOWing organisations 
Ia< hosttng our meetings lhrough001t the year Cardona! 
SltfllniC lfollag., 8ankslawn Ctly Avft Cart, 5I Elo.,.b.Ch 
Village, Our Lady of ConsolatiOn Aged Care anll Gracewood 
CommuMy Village.. 
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RIVER INA 
REGIONAL 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: WENDY ROCKS 

T ~~~ RiwrlnA R~1onal CMIMitt•• ha~ Mtl quarterly 
dun"9 the lmancaal Y'!IM 2013-14 with attendance 

remaining .st~acly at 8 to 15. Tl\is I$ still a small group 
comparative to the sorvk: .. represonted by ACS in the 
Rowrina. Meetings hawe been held at sites r101ht around 
the R~r1na d• mograpfuc. with lh" 'liM of shar mgthe 
travelhng reqUir• ments. and . , courag1ng atl•ndan<:e 
The group has met In Albury. Oenibquon. Wagga W"'J9'1 
and Finley and the suppor·l of the staff olthe so...rces at 
tl'oose Silts IS very much appreciated, offering, as they 
do. mom1ng lea and lunch in addition to the venv. 

Our arm !>as been to schedule se!ISOOns which prcMcle 
....-t~MtV!e '11\d pn~gmatic. InformatiOn (II each meeting, 
and il has '-ro .ogr<..d thal"""""s lodged With N;S NSW 
& ACT on behalf of the Riwrina Regoonat Cornmottee, 
should beusedtoattroct speakers and/or pnovilletraining/ 

confmmc"' oppor1\ll\ities for~'" tile CommittH. 

In this hnanciat year we have had presentation~ from 
......,.,underwood from Underwood & Assooates on the 
Aged Care Reloo-ms. Katen AnS4'n h-om ACS NSW & IICT 
1n regard to 1ndustroal m atteo·s . Undo Wilson, Uuality & 

Stoll Development Mo11ager from lutheran A9ed Core 
on 'Settong up an EHociM Staff Dwwloprnenl Protram·. 

In addition, at each m ... ting. the agenda has included 
le..tback and tnlorrnation about the ompl.,.onlatoon 
~1 the July 2014 agod core rPiorms ~nd th.,r Impact 
on the \lartous SC!rYtCos. as thoy ~r• introducH. Robust 
conversation has con~nued to occur ospocoally in 
ro9ard to tho population of tho 'My Aged Caro' website, 
Medtcare p8ymont ossue• In regard to community 
UMCU. and tho proposed movement of res1dontlat 
care paym<>nla to lt>e same paym.,nt system, current 
'-•lCpvrtence.s in reg .. , d to ACFI and Accroditatton audtt 

proeeuos •~d oulcomu, and occupancy status of the 
.. rvicors around the oe-k. 

Thot;Q """"attend are comrnttted in their dosif• to~· 
ond ·~ ... ppo<t. despite n being a !IIY)all group. 

CENTRAL WEST 
REGIONAL 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: RAY HARRIS 
SECRETARY: SUE PEARCE 

D uf to dt~ttnce oNe dtcidod to alt~rnate our 
meetings t..lween Bathurst and Orange "' 

the hopa tt>at our attendance• W<>uld tmprow,, 

unlortunatoty thlo ha• not been the desired outcome. 
Our attendances CQ!ne mainly 1n>m the stMOd """'e 
1Bc:1hl185, the .. ..,. old laces ""'h quartor. 

The m<!!>lin9s Me ...... nty 1nformat1on shanng and In 
tho cur rent clomall• of change Pxttemely produclfW as 

we haw been able dtscuss the changes in legostation 
and gtVOng all a common undorsfn1n9 of tho formol 

procns 

Education has been a problem Will> lack of 

rf!gtstrations and on numerous octasoons Orange o• 
Bathurst venues cancelled due to lack of numt..rs. On 

• perOKOnal ba• oa our RN& hood to tr-1 to loth(jOW as 
nurnkrs were tnsuffictent for Or111gt. I do not haw 
any ans-rs for thta pr"""'m and I can only assume 
that lonance for slond alone lac11itoes may be the Issue 
and 1...- the lar9*r la~lt11es on-hous- t,_ong may ~ 
nff...-..1. 

The laNJGr organosat1ons h..,.. litlle ~all IIWIIIYo.ment 
With the ACS regtanal structure in tho CMtr.t We" as- have made numerou• attempts by contactinq 
key paroonnel, upclating m•Hin9 lists. and personal 
phone calls to "" IWall, II Ap~~ears to me that th•re. 

15 a "''"''Y examlnatinn of the benefrts of attending 
our meett ngs. 

OIK '""lings woth tho dedrc.tH. par•o•tent. 
dependable. committed, staunch, dotVOted, 
detormrNHI, stNdfasl. obdurate tenacoous. st.t-t 
and ras.oluto Will continue 

FAR SOUTH COAST 
REGIONAL 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIR: HELEN ELLWOOD 
SECRETARY: RHONDA INNES 

T hree m.-.t1ngs ...,,.., held durtng tho y"ac at 
which the Commottee w"lcomtd AC!> 

management •taft. 

In August 2013, Janet Gla"'r (Learnrng Centre 
Manover I attended. 

In Novemt..r 2013, lll•n• Halloday ICEOI attended and 
gave us an update on the relonms. 

In Narch 201'. r,..oll Llggons INa nager Employoe 

Relahonsl informed us about .,ntotrpriSI! agroemenl 
nRgotlations. changes to the Fatr Work A.ct re 
workplace Bullying and Harassment and cha11ges to 
the Pcty~~cy Prmcoptes. Members haw exprusod theor 
apjlre"ltion lor the support of sentor ACS stall. 

On 18 Marc~ 2014. He~n EUWI'Od joined th• delegati"'! 
of ACS Board m embers and stall to lnbby Federal 
par harnentari~O$ In C.anberra. T~t> detegalion met 

with some 30 mombers of porliamont and senato", 
As reported to the Committee mM11ng on 28 Narch 
2014, tho one who showed the least Interes t was 
Peter Htndy, member for Eden Monaro (oU< local 
m"mberl. Far Soul!> Coast Regional Commottee 
members exprtossvd th~1r drsapporntment at Dr 

Hendy's rospon~ to a9ed care ossues, and agreed 
they Will uwrte their r~r .. entott .. on porlioment to 
visit lodrvodual oged care organisations on the far 
south coast, 

Far St>Oith CDI051 mem!Mrs portocrpotl!d in the 
Inaugural ACSA Nononal Open Day on June 201~. 
Staff etforl wai" huge. and local rn•dla cover<itge> wa~o 

excellent. H.,....,.,, -visitor numbers were few. 

ORANA & FAR WEST 
REGIONAL 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIR; TONY BARLOW 
SECRETARY: CATH BUSH 
TREASURER: DIANNA NEWMAN 

I t SC!tms only a month or 2 sonco our last report, 
hmf' sure ft1e~ 

As we have dono lor a number of y.ars we haY<! again 
sh•red our muttnqs around ~ that som'!' of our 

members who are challenged by vnt distances are 
less dosadvantagod. Wo hold 2 mutongs in Oubbo and 
th~ othf'r 2 In VolfiOUs f3cttlties.. 

Consjdonng those distance$ we ha'le a solid core af 
members who attend most ol not all our mee ttngt.and 

we usually haw around a dozen or so present. 

We ha~~e a mtxtu~ of large to very small facilities 
repre'"nted and have a strong supporttve ntotwork 
among the members. The constilnt changes to 
leg051AIInn contonu~ to cl'oalleng• the smaller l<><ohllors 

that l)aw hmrted adm1n1stratoon resourc~s and th1s 
milk• s. the net..ortung so l"'f"UC.h morp valuabi.P. 

Speaking ol logoslotoon we are all now geanng up lor 
the..._ •• ,... chan9*s that are abo.ut to cometnto Ioree. 
Probably the most annoy1ng aspect of the ontroduclton 
olth .. so chang•• is the fact that only wuks out lrom 
their ornplementatoon thf're IS still a gn•at deal of 

confuston. The nlost common complatnt or .;oncern 

ts ~- W<! are going lo explain ol to prospectove 
restde"'s. The printed information by the GOYernmenl 
does Illite to provide clear and .,mpte onformatoon and 
providers are struggling with 11. .so how can we expect 
t~e resodonts and I:Omilie~ In follow 11. 

Despolo all this our lnd.ustry IS resollent .1nd ""'Wilt g~t 
through it with ..ach other • help. 
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DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

The company Is Incorporated as a company ~mited by guarantee and not hallinc a share capital under the 
pro.lslons of the Corporations Act 1fXJ1 and llustro/lorr O.oritle< and Not-for-profits Commrss/on Act 1011. The 
com!NnY trtnsfemd its oncor-poration frorn an Associatton to il Company Limited by Gu;nmei! on 28 No.ernber 
2013. on this dati! the company was fl!gi>terl!d with the Australian Securities & Investments Commission and 
accordingly the Association's incorporation was cancelled and its name removed from the Reglstl!f of 
lnoorporated As50ciations. 

NAMES OF DIRECTORS 
The nomes and· positions of the Ofn!ctors who held of!lcO! during the yea r were: 

DIRECTOR'S NAME 

Ms VIvienne Allanson 

Year appointed 

Qlloli/fCDtions and eKperi~ce: 

Mr hul Sadler 

Yrcrappainted; 

Qualificat ions and f!Kperi~ce; 

Mr Phlllp Armstronc 

Yoor appoint~: 

QuallfJartloos and t!X(Jf!ri~ce; 

QU,\UFICAnONS, EXPERIENCE. OTMER INFOIIMAnON 

President 

2013 

RGN, Mod, Ren, Dip Nurs Admin, MHSM, AIM ASSOC Fellow, Graduate AICD, 
Joined the aged care workforce in 1991 as DDON and has moiled through DON 
and Executive DON Roles to her current position of CEO since 2000 at Maroba. 
Vice Presujenr of the ACSA Board. Has strona hnks with Hunter Businesses and 
has enjoyed a second term on the Hunter Business Chamber Board. In 2013 
accepted the rol• of Director on the International Association of Homes and 
s.,..;ces for the Aged (IAHSA) Board, and will partic.lpate in the upcomlflll 
Amsterdam EAHSA coni~. Also IS 1'he a11ed care representati"" on the BeN 
Extl!fnal Adlll5ory Group for the unive11itv of Newcastle and rect!ntly been 
on\Oted to ~esent ACSA membl!fs on the Expert Adllisory Group for the 
Spintuality in Aced ure National Guidelines project. Villienn~ joined the Board 
In 2007. 

VIce President 

2013 

Master of Social Work degree woth the University Medal on the topic of <1buse of 
older people, and a 8A (Honsl majoring In -Government •nd Public 
Administratoon. 
Choef Executfw Officer of Presbyterian Aced ure NSW & ACT. Presbyterian 
Ailed ure serves over 1300 old~r peopl~ through residential ag~ care, 
community care a<>d retirement housinc across metropolitan and reslonal areas 
of NSW and ACT. Prelriously was CEO of Aged & Community s.,..;ces ASsociation 
of NSW & ACT. Has also held various 1)05itoo1'1S on ageing and disability iSsues In 
the NSW·Government, Paul joined the Board 1n 2008. 

Director 

2013 

Ml!rnber Australian Institute of Company Directors (MAICO) -Fellow Institute 
Public Accountants (FIPA) - 20 y~ars Not for Profit Board EKperi~nce with 
C1mpbell Pl(!e indudlrc eurrent Chair of ttl@ lloard tor their UK based Company 
- 19 V"ars' Executiw Manasement In Ailed Care with Banksla Villaaes- 9 years 
Board ExperiO!nce with ACS NSW & ACT. Phillip joined the Board on 2005 and is a 
ml!fnber of the Board, Audit and Risk Co!1VT1ittee. 
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DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

DIRECTOR'S NAME 

Mr Rab Freeman 

Yeor appoint~d 

Quollfirotions ond ~xptm~nce: 

Mr O.vid Goodllew 

Yeor oppoin~d; 

Quollfiartlons ond ~XIJI!nmce: 

Dote rY!signl!d; 

QuoHficotions ond I!XIJI!flf!t!CI!. 

Mr Rex lellhton 

Dou fi!Signl!d: 

Quolt{icottons ond expenmce: 

QUALIFICATIONS, EXPERIENCE & OlMER INFORIWt.nON 

Director 

2013 

BA (Hons) CA, 

Chief Executl11e of Anglican ~etorement Vill~ges (ARV), one of Austraha's largest 

ated care providen, employo"l 2300 staff and prollidtnc ser'Jice< to 5500 
residents ~nd community clients, sonce 2009. Also ser.oed on the Board of ARV 

from 2003 to 2007. 
Experience on acc:ounting and manufacturo"l. Was a partner at Deloittc for 10 
years and l)eld senior financial roles at CSR Lomited a11d Email limited before 

joining OneSteel Limited, an Australian steel company as Executi~~e General 
Manager. Prior to joining ARV was the Managins Director of Capral limited, 

Australia's largi!St alumonlum extrusoons manufacturer and dtstrobutoon busll!<!ss 

Director of ACS sonce December 2010 ~nd Is committed t o an independent ""ice 
for the not for profit Charitable and Community Aced Care sector. 

Director 

2013 

QualificationS In Nursong, Aged care a11d Health Admonistration 

28 years in Aged and Community Clfl! SPn.ice liilnagement, inclllding lS years 
as a CEO. Exp~rience across a numbtr of church based oraanlsations Including 

Unltlngcare Aplnc, St Vincent ~ Paul Society Aced and DISability Se<\lices. 
An&lkan Can! (Newcastle) and Anglicate (Sydney I. Currently Director -Western 
Region, at Anglicare Diocese of Sydney. Dallid joined the Board In 2012, 

Director 

No~~ember 2 013 

Currently; CEO Uniti"lcare Goulbum North bst. Formerly: CEO, Mclean care, 
In-ell, CEO Autumn lodge, Armidale and CEO, Strathearn ViNa11e. Sc.,..,. Kellin 
jotned the Board In 2012 and resil!ned in No~~ember 2013, proor to the 
Company's incorporatoon 

Director 

September 2013 

JP, 8 fin Admin, MBA, MAJCO, FCIS, FGIA. 
Currently Choef Executi~~e Officer of ill awarra Disgers. Over 36 years of unior 
management expenence in the health and aged Cllrl! sectors and has undertaken 
training wlltl the Australian Institute of Company Directors and. Go~~emanc4! 

Institute of Au.stralia. Rex joined the Board lfl 1998 and resJ&ned on Septttmb.er 
2013, prior to the Company's Incorporation. 

DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

DIRECTOR'S NAME 

MrRossLow 

YtiJr oppointetf 

Quoliftrotions ond txperitn.ce: 

Mr Dlovid ~her 

Y~or appointed: 

Quo/ijirotions ond experfmce: 

Ms Elbabeth Orr 

Dote rY!sign<d• 

Quall{icotlons ond experfmce: 

Yeor appointed. 

Quolif1cotions ond e-xpenmce. 

Mr Maftt Warwick SeweH 

Yeor appointed: 

Quolt'ficotions and expmmce: 

QUALIFICATIONS, EXPERIENCE a OlMER INFORMATION 

Director 

2013 

8. Commerce (UNSWI - major In Accounting; Grad.Dip. Finance (UTS); CPA; ACIS. 
Experience includes 24 years woth Unile~~er Pic In various roles, including time ro 
roles in the UK and NZ, to CEO le~~el. 11 yean with Scherlng·Pioush Australia as 
Finance Director and 10 years witt> BaptlstCare NSW & ACT. lncludons tho! last 4 
years as CEO. Ross joined the Board in 2012. 

Dorector 

2013 

BCom; MBA (With Men!) 
25 years' experience in ~nance and manag•ment in the he•lth sector, onclodina 
Public & Private Hospitals both in Australia and overseas, and Ased Care. 
Current. Managi'18 Dorector at catholic Healthcare llmrted Dallid joined the 
Board on 2011 

Director 

October 2013 

Formerly General Manager Opl!fations at Wesley Mission. 
EKpelienc@ In Change Management, Strategic Plannonc, Leadership 
~ment, BuStness. Proces.r. lmproVI!Inent, Procram Manacement . 
Go...,rnance ~nd Management Consulting. Elizabeth joined the Board in 2010 
and resigned on October 2013, prior to the Com~ny·s Incorporation 

Director 

2013 

BBus. lndustroal Relations a!'d Human Reso.urces (Graduate Diploma) and Master 
of Health Planning (MHP). 

Currently the Chief Execu!JIIe of camngton Centennial care Ltd. Has extensive 
onvolllement at a board le""' in varoous organisations, lncludong non-ao..ernment 
organisations, financoal onstituttons and community service sector, oncluding life 

Membenhop of the Australasian College of Health Service Management and 
Chair of the Advisory Commottee, Health Management and Science, University of 
Western Sydney. Raad JOined the Board in 2001 and is a member of the Board, 
Audrt and Rosk Committee. 

Do rector 

2013 

Bachelor Soci~l Sdences (CSU), Graduate Certificate Management (UNSWI, MBA 
(UNE) 
Experience. Sonior manaser NSW publc service, CEO Regional NFP Ofllanosatoon, 
Volunteer Dorector & Chair of several community owned charities. Mark joinl!d 
the Board in 2009 and was r....,lected on 2013, 
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DIRECTORs· OPER'ATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

DIRECTOR'S NAME 

Ms Nkole Schlelct.r 

Oat~ r~signrd: 

QUQ/Ijlcations and ~xperitne~: 

Mr Alexander Sh­

V~r appoin~d: 

Qj,allfications and expenence: 

Mr Stephen Teulln 

Y~ar appointed: 

QualificatJons and ~x~rimu: 

Mr Ron Thompson 

Y~ar appoint~d: 

Qualifications and experi~tnce: 

QUALIFICATIONS, EXI'!IUENCE lo cmtfR INFOR-liON 

Do rector 

December 2 013 

Currently Is 'General Manager National S<!Mces at Red kite. 
Past - General Manacer Community Serw:es at The Bennolent Sacoety, 
Director, Family & Community SeMces at W~ Mission l Operations and 
Policy Manager Community SeNices Baptist Communoty SeMces N5W l ACr. 
Education - Unl-slty of N- EnJ!.nd (AU), Australian Graduate 
School of Manacement Unfvenlty of Sydney. Nicole JOIJled the Board in 2012 

Director 

2013 

25 years in Financial Ma!itdS. Joined the Board of the Royal Freemasons' 
Benevolent Institution in 1981 and resigned on 1994 to becomt' CEO, currently 
still CEO with RFBI aftpr 20 years. Alexander joined the Board in 2013. 

Director 

2013 

Qualifications are B. Commerce and Charte,I"O!d Accountant and In the Ated Care 
sector lor 15 years 
Appoimed In September 2011 as Director UnltlngCafl'. A&einc HSW.ACf, one of 

Australia's largest agl!d care prolliders. He was pre,.;"ously the National Difi'C!Or 
Aced Care & Retirement SeMces for Little Company of Mary Health Care, and 
prior to that held Se!llor manac~t roles at Catholic Health Care, Mercy 
Fan1ily Centre atld the Mater Hosprtill North Sydney. Those roles followed 7 
years as a be.alth consulting partner at Oeloitte. Stephen joined the Board in 
2012, 

Do rector 

2014 

Masters ln·Business Administratoon and ls a quallliel1 A&ed ·Care Assessor 
Choef Executive Offictor of RSl UfeCare, a leader in senior lilolng, pro~~tdlne 
fi'Sldentlal Clift'. Has o- 25 years' &en<!ral management eJIPeri..nce in Health 
and Aged Care. In prlor roles has worked in a top SO ASX listed company and 
been Chief Executive of a 400 bed tertiary hospital 

DIRECTORs· OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

DIRECTOR'S NAME 

Mr Steplleft Welkenlen 

YHJr appofnted: 

QUQ//fiaJtions and expenence: 

Ms Louise w.ners 

Yecrr oppoln~d' 

Q1111Hfianians and -nmc•: 

Ms Alexandra Zemmlt 

YNr appairttrd: 

Quoli{ocotiOns and expenence: 

QUAUFICAnONS, EXPEIUENCE & OTHER INFOR-TJOIII 

Director 

2013 

Accountong Cerfmute, Masters in Management (Community) UTS, Graduat'e 
Certificate in Health and Age•!IC (Macq), Graduate of Australian lnstltute of 
Company Directors. Professional Memberships: Australfan Institute of Company 
Directors, Australian Association of GerootaiOBV, Gowrnance Institute of 
Australia, 
General Manaaer UPA 1995 - present. Finance & SeMcti Manacer Leichtlardt 
Unrtinc Church Ated Care 1988·1995. Manasm~ent & Chief Accountant Wesley 
MissiOii 1983-1988. Member of ACS Financial Issues Ad'Jisory Cornmitlt!t! and 
CEO Remuneration & Performance Committee. Stephen joined the Board in 
2002 and is a member of ttle Board, Audit and Risk Committee 

Director 

2013 

R"'Costerl!d nune 'Oilth a degraeln health .mana1ement 
Has held executrve positions across the acute health sector and aged care sector 
since 1996, including managonc 2 large Svd""V hospotals. 
currently CEO of Port Stephens Veterans & Citizens Ased Care, a stand-alone 
community besed provider and has held t tlis position for 6 years Has been a 
member of the ACS Residrntial AcMsory Committee for 10 years and has 
assisted the Committee in d<!Wioptng kry polocoes such as safe medocation 
admonlstratlon by certihcate 3 and 4 staff; secondly participation with the NSW 
Nursing and Mldwlfe"Y Registration Board In role deltneation of alll<!Vels of staff 
workinc in the acu~ and communnv sector rnsunng that aged care had a wice. 
loUise JOtned the Board in 2013 

Director 

2013 

Tertoary qualificatoons, namely a Bachelor of Nursing and post ~raduate 
qualifications in Science Medicine speclalisong ln paon management, a Diploma of 
Management and os a graduate and member of the Australoan lnstotute of 
Company Directors. 
Current role is the CEO of Thomas Holt and has worked in the aged care ondustrv 
for the past 8 years Prelllously, worked on the pubhc health system for 25 years 
Mldlng M!nior management roles whTch included a broad range of po>itions in 
the areas of clinial care, teachlng, research and corporate M!Nicrs. PreVIOus 
roles Include Director of Care - Thomas Holt. Acting Dofl'ttor of Demand 
Manacernent - ltverpool Hospital. Deputy Difi'Ctor of Corporate Servoces -
liwrpoal Hospital and Executive Assistant to the General Manager - l iverpool 
Hospital. 
Director on the Board of the Australoan Kooltaburra Kids Foundation. 
Alexandra Joined the Board fn 2013. 

The Directors were ln office for the whole of the financial year unless otherwise stated. 
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DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

PRINOML ACTIVlnES 
ACS Is a registered industrial organiSJitlon of employen who""' aged and community care proiAclersln the non· 
profit, charitable sector. As a representatilll! o'l•niYtion ACS "'Presents memb4!fs' lliews politically at • 
Commonwealth and Sute l~..el. eltMr drrettly in Its own right or Indirectly ~a Ailed and Communrty SefVices 
Australta (ACSA). 

There has been no significant change on the nature of tM company's pro'ndpal acthotles from the prellious year. 

OP£RATING RESUlT 
The opentlng result of t he company for the financial year was .an operatong surplus of $203,375 (2013: 
5190,937). 

SIGNIRCANT CHANGES IN STATE OF AFJAIRS 
There were no sognificant chanses in the sute of affairs of the company dun,. the finai!CUI year, 

OBIECTIVES OF THE COMPANY 
The obj«tiiii!S of the company are detaoled in the annLNtl report provided to all m...,be" of t he comp;ony prt<>r to 
the Annual Generol M-in1 

The short and loog term objec:tl"M are~ · 
1 to encourat~e and support Members tn thetr pro1o1st<>n of appropriate ~taodards of seMces for peop.le who 

are aged, halll! a d isability, or those who are marglnalised or disadvantaged; 
2. to promote the provision of quality residential and community care seriAces and houSing seriAces in 

A!Jstralia; 
3. to promote the wor1c of, enc<>Urage co-opl!fation between and to pn>llide a focus for the eKchange of 

Information and ideas to assist Members in fulfilling theor roles: 
4. to fKllitate effect'""' representation for and on behalf of Members before all tlers of go...,.,ment and the 

community: 
5. to lnnuence and dewlop the long term strategic direction, policies and programs for the care and well­

being of older persons In Australia, especially those suffering from increasing frailty, disabilty or 
diSlldvantage. ltlld to adw>cate on behaff of Members in connection with this; 

6. to promote the lmponant role that church. charitable and not for profit agencies brlns to the community, 
particularly their dominant role in providing services to special needs groups and in research to identify 
services for o!Mr Austn~ans; 
to pro,;de, enc:ourase and supponthe dl!velopment of educational pm&rams aimed at impr.,.;ng standards 
of care for older persons In Australia; and 

8. to support and represent Members in c<>nnection wlth any Industrial relations Issues, oncludlng but not 
limited to awards, a&rel!ments and matters before tribunals <>r commissions, and includlrc to act as an 
employer O'lanisation In regard to matte~ of a general industrial, employee and/or award nature for which 
purposes the Company wtU, among other·thlngs: 

take such steps as are necessary to enable it to represent Membe~ before the Fair Wor1c 
Commission and any relevant Fl!deral or State tribunal or •egistrv; 

ii. pr<>vide an industrial service to Memb4!fs lncludins the proll!si<>n of awards and industrial 
Information, and whenewr app<opriate In the d<cunistances, representation In establisl!ment 
and/or industry-besed disputes: 

lit. arran.ge trolning programmes and packlg,.. aimed at enhantlll£ the performance standards of 
management and staff. 

DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 201.4 

OBIECTIVES Of THE COMPANY (COHTlNUfD) 

T<> achieY<! these objectilll!s the followong strategies ha.,. been adopted:· 
1 Influence througll relevant and effectilll! adwcatY: 
2. !lnalvse. tnt_.t and cli5.Seminate changing poli<.y ill!endas and community eKpectatlons; 
3 . Build member capacity; 
4 . Retoin and expand the mernbenhlp base; 
S Enslin! !ICS is a sustatna bt. O'lanisatlon; and 
6 . Support a national voice f<>r church, charitable and not-for-profit care providl!~ on Australia . 

MfETINGS OF DIRECTORS 
The number of meettnfs each Director was eltgible to attend and actually attended during the financtal year is 
summarised as follows: 

N-Ms Vfvtfl'ne Al~nson 
Mr Paul s.dler 
MrA~Shaw•• 

Mr DA'Iid Goodiltw 
M r David Meher 
MrMatk s.wtl·· 
Mrl'l\llop!lrmstro111 
Mr RHd Richards 
MrAobFrMman 
Mr Ron Tltomps<>n** 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Bl&lblo Att~nded 

6 5 
6 

4 3 
6 5 
6 
A 

6 

"- £11&1blo Attended 
Mrftoss Low 6 
Mr Stephen Wa&ketdtn 6 
Mr S-Toulal> 6 5 
Ms AJextndr1 Zlmmlt .. A A 

Ms louise W~tters•• 3 2 
Mr K1111in K5ose·• 
Mr ~t.-loehton• 
Ms Eliubeth Orr• 
Ms Nicole Schleteher• 

In compliance wilt> S254(2) of the Fair Wark (Registered Organlwtlons} Act 1009 and Regulation 159 of the Foif 

Work (R~istered Orgonlsorionsl Regulations 1009, the Dorect~ provide t he followinsadditional information: 

1. The company at the end of the financial year had 295 members. 

2- The company had 29 employees at the end of the frnanclal year. 

3 . The Superannuation affat~ of the compa!l'f are conducted by inMpendent hind manase<s oo behaff of the 
employees No Director, officer <>r member of the company bas any in.ollll!ment With the company'.s 
S~peraQnvttion, Emi!IQyl!e.l chooSe theor pwn su~erannua\l(ln fur>Q. 

4 Membe" have the right to resitn from the company at any t ime by fumis.hing wntten notice. This right 
means the company's rules meet the requirements of 5174 of the Fao'r Worlc (Registered Orgomsations) Act 

2009. 

UMfT.ATION OF" MEMBERS' UABILITY 
The company Is oncorporated under the Corporations Au 2001 as a company hmited by guarantee. If the 
company Is wound up, tts constotutoon states that each member is reqUired to controbute a ma.mum of $100 
each towards meeting any outstandins oblisi!ions of the camp;my. !It 30 June 2014 the number of membl!f} 
was 295 and their collectilll! tiabiKty was 529,500. 
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DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

INDEPENOENCE DEClAMTION 
The auditor's independence de<laration as required under s307C of the Corporations Act 100J lor the year ended 
30 June 2014 has been received and can be found on the lollowinl Pile. which forms part of the Directors' 
report. 

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board made on 4 September 2014 and is •lined for 
1nd on behalf of the Board by: 

Vlvlenne Altanson 
President 

Stephen Walkerden 
Director 

DIRECTORS' OPERATING REPORT 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

I dec:IMO! that, to the best oh ny knowledge and belief, dvn111 the ve•r ended 30 June 2014 there has 
been: 

(a I no contrawntions of the auditor Independence requirements as set out in the Corporations 
Act 2001 ln relation to the audit; and 

(bl no contrawntions of any applicable cOde of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

SMw..ulrown 
Chartered Accountants 

R.M. IIames 
Partner 

<t Septtmber 2014 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 

ASSETS 
CUrrent assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Trade and other receivables 
Total curr~nt assrts 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant ond equipment 

Totgl non-current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIAIIILITI£5 
Current Rabllltles 

Trade and other payables 
Provisions 

Total curr~nt /10bilit1«s 

Non-current labilities 
Provisions 

Total non-curr~nt liab/1/t~s 

TOTAL UAIIIUT1£S 

NETASSm 

EQUITY 
Ret1ined eam in1s 

TOTAL EQUITY 

Note 

4 

6 

7 

8 

8 

2014 2013 

$ $ 

4,475,676 3,887,003 
934,175 558,531 

5,,409,851 4,445,534 

285,911 326,534 
285,911 326,534 

5,695,762 4,772,068 

2,348,442 1,636,537 
1S4,002 148,434 

2,502,444 1,784,971 

28,734 25,888 
28,734 25,888 

2,531,178 1,810,859 

UM,514 2.961s209 

3,164,584 2,961,209 

3,164,514 2s961s209 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS & 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
AS AT 30 JUNE 201' 

2014 2013 
Note $ $ 

Revenue 5,176,920 5,130,487 
Other Income 7,320 

5,176,920 5,137,807 
Expenses 

Staff costs {1,966,958) (1,918,632) 
Administrat ion expenses (647,286) (590,690) 
Consultancy (27,594) (33,8311 
Depreciation and amortiSitton (120,37Z) (109,690) 

E.vents (397,117) (402,477) 
Learning Centre expenses (320,145) (244,71!3) 
OffJCe accommod•tion (286,657) (316,228) 
Project expenses (869,465) (1,025,000) 
Subscriptions (337,951) (305,53~) 

(4,973,545) (4,946,870) 

Pro fit before Income tax 203,375 190,937 

Income tax e:x.J)e'nse 

Profit for the year 203,375 190,937 

Other c:ompr4!....,_ lncoml! for the year 

Total comprehensive lncollfe. for the year 203,375 190,937 

The accompanying notes form part of thes11 ftnaneial statements 

51 



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

ReUined 
Emllftp T-1 

$ $ 

lal8nce at 1 July 2012 2,770,272 2,770,272 

Comprehensive Income 
Profit for the year 190,937 190,937 
Other comprehens1ve income 

Total tllllllfl"henslve lmome for the ynr 190,!137 190,937 

hlance at 30 June 2013 21961,209 2,961,209 

....._at 1 July 2013 2,961,209 2,961,209 

Comprehensive Income 
Profit for the year 203,375 203,375 
Other comprehensive lnc:orM 

Total tllllllfl"henslve lmome for the .,.., 203,375 203,375 

a.rance at 30 June 2014 3,164,584 3,164,514 

The accompat1y1ng notes fonn part or~ linanaal statements 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

Cash flows from operatlnl activities 
Receipts from customers •nd aowrnrnent 
Payments to suppliers •nd employees 

Interest rece""'d 
Net cash flows from operating oetivlties 

cash flows from lnvestlna activities 
Proceeds from sole of property, plant and eqUtprnent 

Purehose of property, pl•nt •nd equopment 
Net t:DSh flows from rnvesting t>etivlties 

Net increase (decrease) on Qsh and Qsh equrvalenu 

Cash and cuh equivalents at the becinnlnc of the lonancial year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financi•l yeor 

Note 

10 

2014 

$ 

5,638,244 
(5,110,668) 

140,846 

668,422 

{79,749) 

j79.749l 

588,673 

3,887,003 

41475,676 

The accompanying notes ronn part of these ·financial statements 

2013 

$ 

4,799,258 
(5,316,398) 

210,714 
(306,426) 

32,516 

(144,546) 

(418,456) 

4,305,459 

3,U7,003 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

No!!ll -St81!1ment of !!CCO!I!t!N! oollc!es 

Report1111 entity 
The financial report Is for the Aged & Community SeM:es NSW & ACT as an IndiVIdual ent1tv and domkiled 1n Austraha. 
The compa"¥ ls ircorporated in New South Wales under the Corpomtions Act 100l and AustmNon Charities and Not­
for-pmjlts CommiSSion Act 2012. 

The company transferred its Incorporation from an AssD<iatlon to a Company Limited by Guarantee on 28 
NOIII!mber 2013. On this date the company was registered With the Australian Securities & ln-..estments 
Commossoon and accord1ngly the Assocoation's oncorporat1on was cancelled and Its name removed from the Register 
of Incorporated Assodations 

The financial stateMellts were apllfolll!d by the Board of Directors on 4 September 2014. 

... of ............. 
These ftnandal statements are 1eneral purpose financial statements that have been prepal'@d In accordance wrth 
Australian Accounting Standards and lnterpretatoons of the Australian AccountinS Standards Board, the 
requirements of the ColpOf<lfioiiS Act 2001, Au:strotGn Otortlles ond Not-frx-pmflts CDmmiJsion Regulotlon 2013 and 
Fo/r Wolt (R~Isteff!d Orvonisotions) Act 2009. In accordance 'Mth the ~~~~ requiremmts Df the Fair Wott 
(Registeted Orvon/sotfolls} Act 2009, the company is deemed to be a ller 1 entitY IPP¥1!1 lui FRS recognition, 
measurement and dlstlosure. 

The company is a not-lor-profit entity f1>r financial reportin& purposes under Australian Accountins Standards. "'te riol 
accountinl policies adopted in the preparation of these financial stMements are presenl:ed below and ha-..e been 
consistently applied unless stated otherwise. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accountil!l policies thot the AASB lhas concluded would result In financial 
statements containing relevant and reliable onformation about tranSKtlons, elietlts and conditions. 

Historlc:ol cosrconiN!nlfon 
The financial statements, except for the c.;~sh Row infDrmatlon, have been pMpared on an accruals basis and are 
based on hastoncal costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current 
assets, financial assets and financial liabilities 

,._and fftised sunlbnts IMt arw effective for U... financial stMements 

During the 30 June 2014 financoal year the company adopted the followinl! standards: AASS 13: Foir Value 
Measurement and Amendments to AASB 119: Emplayn BeMflts. The adoption of these standards had no 
51tlniliunt impact on the company 

-sltnlflc-aa:ountinl policie 
The pnndpal accoonting policies adopted on tl>e preparatiOn of the fiNinc\al repc>rt are s"' out tK.Iow. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless othmo<ose stated. 

eom,.lflthles 
Whe.re required by Accountlrc Standards com.,.rall\10!. figures have been ad;>sted to confonn to m..nses on 
presentation for the current financial year. Where the colnflanv has retrospectively applied an ac<D~<nlinl policy, made 
a retrospect!"" restatement or reclasslfteo:! items in Its flnanaol statements, an additional statement of lnanclal position 
as at the begimln& of the earliest comparati~ period will be disdosed 

tncom~T"" 
The company Is exempt from Income tax under 01\llslon SO of the Income Tox Assessment Acr 1997. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE .201l, 

GooofJ til/Ill~ TM (GSlJ 
Rewnuts, t~tpenses 3nd assets are recognised net of the amount of GST t~tcept. 

(al Where the GST incurred on a purchase of soods and ser.oces os not recoverable from the taxation authority, on 
which case the GST os recopused as part of tne cost of ac:qulsitaon of the ;osset or as part of the expense 1tem 
as apPiocable; and 

Hll Receivables and pay abies are stated with the ""'ount of GST oncluded. 

The net amount of GST recowrable from, or payable tD, the taxatk>n autherity os orduded as part of receovables or 
p.-;.t>les on the statement of financtal position. 

Cash flows-are Included in the statement of cash Hows on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows 
arlslns from in~ing and fonandng actillities. whoch Is recowrable from, or payable to, the taxation authority, are 
classified as operating cash ftows. Commitments and rontongencaes are disclosed n"' of the amoont of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority, 

R~~ltlllon 

Re~~enue Is measured at the fair Vlllue of the consideration I'I!Celved or receoVllble. Amounts disclosed as revenue 
are net of returns, trade allowances and dutoes and taxes lncludina soods and se,.,;ces tax (GSTI. Revenue is 
re.cognased for t.he maJor business acto\litles as foiiQWS: 

(I} Members s.ubscrlptions 
The subscnptoon fee paid by members of the company entitles member organisations to receive services at 
pnces lowet- than those charged to non-members "and •ccess to a variety of free servoces and publications. 
Income from membership 1\oes is recognised on a basts that reflects the timinc. nature and value of the 
beneftts provided. 

(il} Grants (mduding ~ntgronts) t111d donoDons 
Income ari!oins from the contribullon"' an auet (oncludong cash) is remgnosed -. the followlnc conditions 

ha"" been "'tisfied: 
(a) the company obtains control of the contribution or the rcht to rec"""' the rontnbutoon; 
(b) it is probable that the economic ben'!fits compnsong the contnbutoon wtfl flow to the companv; and 
(c) the ·amount of the contribution can be measured reliably at the fair value of the ronslderation recelwd 

(ili)Sa/e of goods ond ~Ices 
Revenue from the sale of soods is recognosed upon the delovery of goods to customers Roven.ue from the 
rendering of a se,.,;ce is recognised upon the delivery of the sen/Ice to t he customer. 

(lv) lnteresr 
Revenue from interest Is recognised on an accruals bas1s. 

CDsl! tllld cash equiValents 

cash and cash equoVollents Includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, 
highly liquid investments wlth oriatnal maturities of twellle months or less that are readily con..,rtlble to known 
amounts Df cash and whkh are subject to an inslcriflcant rlslc of changes in value and bank overdrafts. 

Trede receitnlbles 
Fm all sources Df recurrent oncome, trade receiVolbles are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently 
measured ·•t amortosed cost, less a pro.,sion mr lmpaorrnent. Collectabillty of trade receovables Is reviewed on an 
onaoina basis. Debts which are known to be uncollectible are written off. A provision for lmpainment os established 
when there is objectl"" ellidence that the company ..;u not be able to collect all amouPts due according to the 
ongonal terms of receivables. The ""ount of the provisoon is the difference be""""'n the ·~'s carrylna a moun!: 
and the pment value of estimated future cash flows. d iscounted at the effective onterest rate Th~ amount of the 
pr.,.;sion os recognosed In the statement of p•ofit or loss and other COinflrehenslve oncome 
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""' l·Stntn!!l If ICCNI!I!IIr*'ulanDR!I 

........,.,,_.,.........., 

............. ""' """""'""' &dl deM of~. plaftl and~ IS tllmed .t cost IKs, wMre ....,...., 1ft'( ICCUftltliltMI.,.K-
ancl I"'PPI- aou. Colt oM:Iucles ~ that os dnc1ly anrtbutll* to 1M ICCIU'-'- of the -. 
PuldMMd softw11e thM IS lfttllr.l to the lunctioneloty of 1M r@lated eQUIPment is tllp~ahMd • pa., of that 
aqlllpoMnl 

Gwls and I-001 doJpauiJ - dl!lemoonecl by compan"' proceeds """' tllnVI"' -t ""- are Included In IN--of Pftlllt 01 1oM 1!!1! otiMr ~-

&t meae 
~ CllllJ- ON:!- ill IN ...rs artyon~- or .........,S as a~~-. • ~e. 
.,...., when It .. .,......_ thM ..,._ ~beM6ts --'""" .,._ ... Aawtotllt ~ .... .,. 

COlt of tilt - Uti be "*-" ,..... ,. otMr ~ ""' --... dw..-1 ... tilt --of 
·~ ,_.....,. U.I'INncM!ponod .. wiiiCfl they-... -

Olartcioll!CII 
The de!W«tlllle ..._r of .. llqd •- and capUiosal !e-.-~~~ ooo •.....,.. lone._- the 
enM's us.ful lie to the compa"' commenana from the ome u. - " held ,..-,forUM leuehold lft'llfo••­
are depreaated owr 11\e ~!toner of eltl\er the ..,..red pellocl of the IHse « the •-ed ...tu1 •- of the 
lrl1'ro...,"'" 

Motor wJttdes 
leaMholcll"'ll'~ 

Olllu ~ """"- andliltt"'S 
Comtoort•~ 

Syews 
Syean 
Syews 
3yean 

The _. reldual ,..ues 1M ldeful 11-.,. ,.,.-.c~, end MIJust• of lfiP"CCPn.te, at IN end of tl<h repon,.. 
PMOd lil1 MSI't"s canyiltc amount IS ..mt1tn dooorn mmedi.t.ly toots recowpble amount of the asset's carTYI"' 
-ntIS lfWllr t+>an its estlmll• ,._... -...t 

2 ........ _. 

At llltdt repGfllnl <Me. .,. c.,...- 1M_.,... ...-.of Its..,.... and ............ -to...,..... ...._1Nrt os alii/,._ thM tlooM- .,._ .,_.,....,.... If oudl an--._ tiM_.. 
-of the-. '-'1.,......., of the- fw..._lftlthe- tosei!N--.os ~to till 
_..an'II"C .... '"'--of the_.. c.ny .. -- ils _....._ IS ....... to ... -
--WherettiSnal ......... -.tM----offw ........... tM~-
the r-=.-rlllle --of the CMII .......... 11M tv_., the-beloolp 

Impairment loaesiA rewned when tlwe It an ondlcatlon t~ the ,.,.._ lou ONY no lontef -liM there 
has been • thanae In the HllmateUMd to detefmoM the ret~ ...,_t. 
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..... , .... """'"-e+!niC!M!!inwtl 

,...,..,.., liiiiJ 

The comparoy's.._..., .,.i'VIMflll <onsost onlv of depoms wi1tl bris. aa:OUfttS ..-wble Ifill - ~ 

lrp1!1( !1CQ1!!J11on IIIII !!!IIIID!!!I!ll 
fonanclll esMts and finanoll hlbohs- ,.. I'O!tOI"'oed ......, 1M """"""' bocorMl a PII'1Y to IM contm:lllll 

~-· to the tnstt'llment fOI' flnatta.t IHftS - os ~~ to the doMe that the C""-'V commtts o!Jelf to 
either purdl- or Mil 1M tsM!. 

Fonandalon-- lowtlllly rnenurwod .t t.lr wlue plus trln- costs -~ wile'- the ,.....,._ os 
c:lassofoed "ll fw wlue ~ pnlftt or lou" on wlwctl c:a. s..-- - .,. ~- to profit 01 loss 

·~ 
n::::t•m ""'rt ne• rnMiiRIM!!I 
ftnMC:IIIInlt~ are~ .....-.d .t ...... ,_ wlue, ~coat ...... the..,_­
note m«ltod or COlt ,., ...W ...-the- tor wlloch an ....t could be~ or ai'*"Y Jetlled, 
~ k_...Mie, .....,. pettJes. Where nellaiH, ~- pntM 111 an ICtM ....,.et ate ull!d to det'""'M 
t.ir wlue.ln-ewe~ ..au.e- te<hntques -lclopted 

Amotttsed ClOst IS calculated as the amount ll whic!t the financ• aJSit or flnancoal liability 15 measurwd .t onotlll 
recOifllloort less llftnCtpal ~ and any muctoon tor lmpai.ment, and ld)u•ed for any cumulltille 
--of the~~ that oftltoalarnount and tM maturity 1111011nt cllalllled ulirocthe ~ 
~rMfllod 

The~ mttrest ~!ho41 os useo! tv allotate onteowst tn<OfM oro~ •~~P~nse o,... the ..Cewnt penod end o5 
..,...._ to 1M 1'1111 that eac:tly dotcDun!s -- future ash payments or ,_pU (W>ducJI"t t.es, 
tnn~aetooro cOSh and other ..,_......,, or dtKou~l thfoulh the -'*' lrlol (or - ttlk ~ be Nlllbly 
preckted, the c:omrwctull t~rml of the fil\lfldll onst,_ to the net ~""Y'"" - of the ftnanc,.l KSet or 
Mana~~ loeboltty ~ to eop«ted future nl!t ~ tlowi won n«ftttlll« 111 edfustiNI't to the <ln\'t"' .. 1ue 
wttlt • ~tlaii'KOCI'IiiiOn of an incx>me or spense lrt prallt or lou. 

L-SIUidttc-'WS 
u.- and -bias are non den- finanaal - wrt11 r...t or *'lemoonMie P1'1"'41"1J that are toOt .,oted 
In an -oe marllet TMy-......, the~.,..,.... ..-y, .,ads 01-~to 1......, ~no 
--of ..... the-~ 'l1let' are lndooded on r~., ~-on the .. -- of fiNncoll 
policJon, -.pt for tlooM Wlttt mM\IIttiM .,_.. ,._ 12 I7'0nCios lifer the ..W of.,. r~ .. ponod""""" are 

dastlfled 11 non~-

FfiiOIICIIII~ 
.._... ....... ,_,.. llaWtlles (eodudo"t ~,_,_)_.....,._If-'" ll _,.,...cost 
lm!IM!!!C!!! 
At the end of tl<h rtpoftlnC parood, the c"""*'v aswt~es whetl\er there os objectM e10clonu that a flnllfiCoal 
KSet hes been lrnpalfed A financoal KSet or a 11'0111> of financial oJSits .. 111 be de<trMd to be lmpai!W If, .tnd orty 
If, 11\ere fs obj«tJw """''of ompaorment u 1 result of the otcurrenu of one or mOIW .,..,11, (a •1ou e...nt"), 
"""ttl has an tmpact 01'1 the ntlmlt*Siuture cath !low> of the finllfiCoal auet(s) 

In the c- of IWIIIbl9-for..Yie ftnoncoal assets, 1 SOII'tfoc:ant or Pf'Oionl• dKhM on the mart<et ..aue of the 
onstoum.-t IS COIIIIdeted 1 1oM ewnt lmpaorment losJeS M1! rec<~~nosed on profit or lou ommtdlllely Also, any 
tumulatlw dKhM on faor wlue!>f...ausly ~on other comprellent~~ tn<ome Is Nd~M!Aed Into profit or 
loss .t thts poont 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

NOll 1 • StaMI!!Int gf ICC!!!I!tlnc RC!Ictu lcandnur!l 

Flnfmc/gf ,_ ,....,_., 

In ttle Clstt of ~nM~ctll uwts earned at amortised cost. loss I!WIIIs m~ tM~. tndiCIIIOns that ttM! debton, or a 
croup of debtors, are ftP!!roenctn& significant hnancoal doffiwlly, default or ct.llnquency on lnt«est or pnncipal 
payments; ondlc.11toons tnat thev woH enter into bankruptcy or other financtal reorganosation: and chant~es on arrears 
01 eco..-oc conditions that corr~ate woth defaults. 

for flnancoal useu carried at amortised cost (including loans and rec.owbles), a separate allowance account IS 

used to reduce the carryons amount of financial assets Impaired by credit losses Alter ha'>lns undertaken all 
possible measures of rec.,..,ry, 11 the manacemomt establishes that the carrvi"l amount cannot be reco-ed by 
any means. at t!lat paint the wntten-off amounts are charged to the allowance aocount or the carryirw amount of 
lmpalted linancU.I -is reduced dol't!dly of no impairment amount wos pl'e'llously recocnlsed In the allowance 
accounts 

When the temos of J.nanc•.t assets tl\at would othefwtse ioa-.e been past du4! or om pained ha.., been renecotlated, 
ttle company rec~ the ompaorment lor such hnancoal assets by taklftC Hlto account the ortctnaf terms as ff the 
terms ha.., not been reneaotiated so th.at the loss eoents that how occurred 1ft duly consMiened 

~ 
F inanclal assets are df!recognosed where the contractual nchts to receopt of ush tlows expire or the asset Is 
transferred to another party whefebv the company no lonpr has any st~nillcant contlnuq m~ent on the 
riPs and benefits associated with the asset Fonanaalloabifities ·art derecoc:nosed who!re the rel.ted obltiatlOtls ~ 
ttttM!r discharwed, c.11ncelled 01 @X!ltre. The difference between tt- carrvinc value of the finaoci.t liabtlity 
Httncufshed or transfe'ned to another party and the latr value of consldtratoon patd, ondudinc the transf1!r of non· 
cash aswts or liabilities assumed, is recocnised tn profit or foss. 

Fell """"' of- tlnflllllbllftle 
The company mt!asures som" of its assets and liabilities at fair value on ether a recumnc or non-recurrinc baSJs, 

deper)dlnc on the requirements of the opplicoble Accountlnc Standard, Fair value IS the pnce the connpany would 
rec:~ to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer 1 liability In an orderlY (oe u<1forced) transactoon betwetn 
Independent, knowfed1eable and wlllonc marltet particopants at the <Mislirflllent date. 

AS fair volue Is a market-based measu,., the dosest e(IUIYOient observtble market protlng Information is used to 
CS.termine falf value. Adjustments to market velues may be mode ha~r~nc recard to the characterlstlcs of the 
'P«tfic uset or liability, The fall volues of assets and fiabtllttes that are not traded in an active market are 
determoned usong one or ~ valuation teclwqVes These vo..,.tton technoques mo.JOmise, to the ertent p<»stble, 
the. use of obserwble maritet data 

To the Ment possible. market ,.,fo,.,.tion os Mncted '"'"'.other the pnncipal market for the uset ,or loabihly (te 
the market wttll the gi'Ntest ..,.....,., and le.., of act;.;ty lor the asset or liabolity} or, In the absence of such a 
market. tile most advantaceous market tvaola!M to ltle entity at the end of the reportinc period (ie the marltet thlt 
m .. omoses the recnpts from the sale nf the asset or monlmlses the payments made to transfer the habHo!,v, afler 
takinc Into account transactoon costs and transport costs}. 

For non-financial assets, the laor value moasurem..nt also takes into account a market participant's ability to .,.. the 
asset on Its hichest and best use or tc sell it to another ma.rltet parttcopant that would use the asset in its IM&hest and 
best use 

The fair value of loabilitoes and the <'nitty's own equoty Instruments (-ludtnc those r~ated to share-bHed paymt!nt 
orrarwemerits) may be valued, where there Is ,a observ~~ble marltet price on ~ation to the ·transhlr of such 
financial Instruments, bv reference to observable markl!t lnfonnatlon where sucll onstruments are held as assets, 
Where this lnforrna11on Is not 1valfable. Qthor .. luatoon techniques are adopted and, where sicniftt.11nt. are detailed 
on the respecitove note to t.he financial statements. 
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Holt 1 • S!ft[!!tnt of m!l!l'[llrw DQicin lt!!!lti!MJI 

""'* otttlod...-,.,.,.. 
Trade and oltw!r payables represetrt the habitf\V ouUtalldtnc at tile end of the reponona PH•od lor &oods and 
~ "''""'''d by the company durinl the ~"' PMOd. whtc:h r_.on unpaid. The bal1nce Is recocnised as a 
Cut- II.Jboll1:y wrth the .....,..nts nCIImall¥ pa1d wlthtn 30 dtyS of recqrnot10<1 of the loabtltty The c.11fi'VIf'C amount 
of t,_ and other payable$ os deemed to m1«t flit value 

1-recr#Wdllt~r 

Income, other than co-.emment contract Income, that Is rece-.ed before the 5eMCe to whoch the payment relatl!S 
hu been prollided " recorded as a liability until such tome as the serVICe has been pt<Mded, at whoch lime ot is 
t11COCnised in the statement of profit or loss and other compreh4nsM! oncome. 

I.Jna(I«HHed ,.....IJ 
The company recehres srant monies to lund prOJects etther for contracted peroods of time or lor specific projects 
lrresp.ctive of the period of tome requored to complete these projtcts It is the policy of the company to treat arartt 
monies as rewn.ue on advonce on the statement of financiol position where the entoty Is contract~ly obliled to 
pr<Mde the. se-vices In a subsequent financial period to when the arantos ~vedl or on the ease of specific: project 
crants whe<e the project has not been completed 

,......,_kM/ID 
Pro.OS.On os made for the company's habilily for ftTlplovee benefits aros1n1 from serlllces rendered by employees to 
the end of the "'f))O'tinc period Employ"" benehts that are e•pected to be settled within one year ha...., been 
meas11red at the amounts l!ltpected to be paid when the habo~ty Is settled. Employee benefits p~abie later than 
one - ,._ been meMUred at the present value of the estimated future cash outflaws to be made for those 
benefits.. In clelertnt!ll"' the haboltty, consodeoatlon os 1'\oell to employe.. wace oncreases and the probaboltty t~t the 
amptoyee ....., not sahsly -me ._rernems Tho""' CHto outflows are doscounted usonc market ytelds on 
natioN~ go-.emment bonds With tenns to maturitv that match the ~ed tirnlnR of cash !lows 

,.,.,.,. 
"""'!ions are recocnosed wiM!n the compM~V hilS a lepl or construct~-.e obl•atoon, as a result of past events, for 
whoct> It Is ptobable that an outftow ol economic benefits woN result lncl that outflow cen be r~tablv measuned 
Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts~ to settle the oblilatlon at the end of tho 
reporting period. 

tRw....._,..,.,.,.,. /01 ~ "'/tltutR,.,.,. 
The AASB has ossued" a number of ,_ and amf!\ded Accounttnc Standards and lnte<pretattons that hi.., 
mandatory application dotes for future reporttnc penods. some of which are ret._..t to the company. The 
company hu <leaded not 'to early adopt any ol the new and amended pronouncements. The company's 

assessment of the new and amended pronouncemonts that are relevant to the company but appltaoble In future 
reportinc periods os set out below: 

• AAS8 9: Finrmclol Instruments (December 2010) and associated Amending Standards (applicable for annual 
reportonc periods commencin& on or after 1 Januaoy 2017). 

These Standords Will be appltcahle oetrospectl..,ly (subJect to the pro.;sions on hldce account1n1 outhned 
below) and ondude ,..,sed requorell'Onts for the classification and measurement of fonanclal Instruments, 
reoised uococnltlon and derec:ocnotion requirements for hnancoal lnslJUments, and simphfled requirem~nt$ for 
fledce a<:countina. 

The key chances that rrtay afiKI the company "" Initial applicatoon of AASB 9 and usor:oated Amendrrc 
Standards ondude artaon $1mpllr.catoons to the clasSification of financoal..seu, simpllficabons to the accounlirc 
ol embedded derivatives, ond the lrrevocabl<' electton to recognlse cains and losses on in-tments •n equoty 
tnstruments that are not htld for tradln1 in other cornprehensi"" income 
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No!!11 • Stmment of acpunt!01 pplc!es fcontlnutcll 

N~w _ _,. Jtondords far trppllclllitm In {UfUI'e ,.nods (conlittwd} 

AASB 9 also introduces a ,_ model for hectce accountinc that will allow lfeater flexibility In the ability ID 
hedae risk, particularly with ""!)eel to the hedsinc of non-financoal items. Should the company elect to chan.se 
Its heclse accounti"'l policies In line with the ,_ hedce accounting requorements of AASB 9, the application of 
such accounting would be la11elv prospect!..,_ 

Althou1h the Directors anticipate that the adOption of AASB 9 may haY!! an impact on the company's financial 
Instruments, it Is impracticable at this stage to pro,.de a "'asonable est imate of such impact. 

• AASB 10: CDrrsoNdtttfti F/nonciol SlDtMtenls, AASB Jl: Joirrt ~tn<!nls, AASB 12: Di!ldcJsul'l! of lnttrrnls in 
Ofll~r Entltoes, AASB 127:Seporot~ Fimmdo/ Stoteme~~ts (Autust 2011) and AASB 128: lnW<'Siml!nts In Asso<iotes 
and Joint Vmtures (qust 2011) (as amended by AAS8 2i112-10: Amendments to AustrDIIon Accotmmg 
Standards • Transition Guldom:e and Ot~r Aml!rldments), and AAS:II 20ll-7: Ammdm~nts ro Australian 
Accounting StDndords oris/fig from the Consofidotlon and Joint ArrorogemMts Standards (applicable. for annual 
reporting periods eommencirc on or after 1 January 2013). 

AASB 10 r~laces parts of AASB 127: ConS<JI"odottd and Seporot~d Flnonclol Statements (Mardi 2008, .., 
ame~) and lnterpl'l!tation 112: Consolrdotlon • S/Hciol Purpau Entities. AASB 10 pro"'cles a revosecl 
d~nitlon of control and addotlonal applicatoon suo.Unce so that a single control model will apply to al 
onwstees. Thfs Stan.Urd 15 not expected to so1ntfk.arrtly Impact the cornparty's financial s:tati!Ments. 

AASB 11 replaci!S AAS8 131: Interests iio Joint Vl!ntufl!s (July .2004, as amended). AASB 11 requires 1oint 
arransements to be classified as either "joint operations• (where th" parties that have joint CD!ltrol of the 
arrancement have riahts to the assets and oblications fa< the liabilities) or •joint ventures" (where the parties 
that haw joint control of the arranaement have rlshts to tl\e net assets of the arrangement). Joint ventures are 
required to adopt the equity method of accaunbn& (proportionate consoOdatlon is no lo,.er ,.)lowed). This 
Standard,. not I!Xpected to sianiflca~tlv impact the company's finandal staU~ments 

AAS8 12 contaons flle disclosure requor~~s applicable to entitles that hold an onteri!St in a subsidiary, jOint 
venture, )oint Opl!r<ttion or assodate- AASB 12 also intnoduoes the concept of a "structured Mtity", repiac)nl the 
•special purpose entity" concept currently used tn Interpretation 112, and requires specific d isclosures in 
respect of any investments In unconsoii.Uted structured entitii!S_ Thos Standard will alfect disdosuri!S only but os 
not I!Xpected to significantly impact the campany's 'fonandal stati!Ments. 

To lacilotate the applicatoon of AASB's 10, 11 and 12, revised versoons of AASB 127 and AASB 128 haw aiSQ been 
Issued. These Standards are not expected to Si&nificantly impact the company's finandal stati!Ments-

• AASB 2012·3: Am.et~dments tc> Australian Accounting Standards • O{fsl!tting Finonclo/ Antts ond Flnonclol 
LiobiUtits (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2014). 

Tlols Standard pi'OIIIdes clarifylncguodance relating to the of!settin1 of financial instnlments arlills not e>epected 
to .sisntflcantJv Impact the company's financial stat.,ents. 

• /l!te~tot/on 21: Levll!s (applicable for annual reportln& periods commenci,. on or after 1 January·2014). 

Interpretation 21 darifles the circumstan<K under which a liabiMty to pay a lev{ tmposed by a golll!fllment 
should be recocnised, and whether that Uabollty should br recocnised In full at a speciroc date or prognessiwly 
over a period of time This Interpretation is not I!Xpected to significantly Impact the company's financial 
statem~s. 
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Note 1· Stallment Of acCOII!ti!!c polc!esfcpntinuedl 

Nrw IICnlllnlMt !llrlndar.a fw IJfiPikatioll In fut- prrlods (cottllmiHI 
• AASB 2013·3: Amendrrre~~ ts w AASB 136 - R~co..,robk Amount Oisclo5Ure5 for Non·FinonclOI Assets (appltca~ 

for aM~Utl reportonc periods commencina on or after 1 January 2014) 

This Standard amends the disclosure requtrernents on AASB 136; lrnpoormmt af Ass<!fs ~inlng to the use of 
fair wlue on tmpairment assessment and is not expected to slanifocantly Impact the company's financial 
statements) 

• AASB 2013-4: AmetldtMnts to Austrolion Accounting SwndorrJs · Novation of Dl!riOIIJtives ond CDntinuotA:>n o( 
Hfllge Aa:ounting (applluble for annual reporting periods commencmc on or aftert January 2014). 

AASB 2013-4 makes aml!ndments to AAS8 139: Financro/ lnsttuments: Rl!cognltion atod MHsureml!nt to pl!fmit 

the continuation of hedge accountong in circumstances ..mere a derivative, whi<h has been designated as a 
hedglna instrument, is roovated from one counterparty to a central counterp;orty as a consequence of i1ws o< 
regulations. Thos Standard os not expected to slanifk.antiy impact the campany's financoai statements. 

• AASB 2013-5; Anoendm~nts to Austro•on Accounting Standards · ln~stm~nt Entitles (applicable for annual 
reporting penads commet>Cifll on or after 1 January 2014) 

AASB .2013·5 amends AAS8 10: Corrsolldoled Finoncra/ SIIJtemmts to defone an •on-tmMt ~ntity" and 
requores, With hmlted exceptoons, that the .subsidiaries of such entities be accounted for at fair YBiue throuch 
prollt or foss' In ~ecordance with AASB 9 and not be consoKdated. Additional diselosures are also requored. As 
neither the parent nor its subsidiilroes meet the definition of an fn..,stmMt entity, this Standard os not expected 
to significantly impact th" company's financial statements. 

Crltlctll "".,.,.,.~and ~rs 
The company e.aluates estimates and Juctcments oncorporated onto the financial statements bas<!d on histoncal 
knowledge and best a111ilable current onformation Estimates assume a reasonable expectatoon of future evems arid 
are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and wothin the company. 

Key estimates 
lmpoirmmt 
The company assesses ompairment at the end of each reporti,. penod by evaluation of conditoons and ewnts 
specofic to the Company that may be ondicatiw of Impairment triuers RI!CO..,rable amounts of relewnt assets are 
reasSI!Ssed using 111lue-o!HJSe calculat1ons wtndo incorpo<ate wnous key assumptoons, 

BtlmatfOtl of uSt!ju/1/vts of assets 
The est1mation of the useful lives of assets has been based on historical experil!nte as well as manufacturers' 
warranties (for plant and equipment) and turnover policies (for motor Yl!!licles). In addition, the condit ion of tilt 
assl!ts is assessed at least once per year and considered agaonst the remaining useful life. Adjustments to us~ul 
hYI!s are made when considered necessary 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FORTHEYEARENDED30JUNE2014 

Note 2· ftmnue 

llwenue 
Members subscriptions 
Courses Income 
EYents income 
Projects Income 
Consultancy income 
lndustnal sefVIces income 

Other operating revenue 

Other revenue 
Interest mcome 

Toto/ rev~ niH! 

Other Income 
Net &ain on the d1sposal of property, plant and e<jUipment 

Total other in<:om<! 

Toto/ r~nw and othtr income 

Depredation and amortisatoon 
Leasehold Improvements 
Plant and equipment 
Motor whlcles 

Toto/ drpreclat lon and amortisation 

Rental expenses relatln1 to operatlaaleases 

Cash at bank and on hand 
Short term bank deposits 

Total cosh and cosh ~uivolrnts 

C.ertaln balances within cash and cash equivalents are subJect to lnter~t rate risk as they 
earn interest 1ncome at variable rates of lnter~t. The company's .. posure to Interest rate 
risk on financial assets and llabilttles Is disclosed 11> note 14 

68 'Ill 4;•d & Cornmunlty $orvtc11s NSW & ACT 

2014 

s 

2,016,453 
804,746 
732,309 

1,033,726 

385,763 
19,709 
40,052 

5,032,758 

144,162 
144,162 

5,176,920 

5,176,920 

10,516 
68,720 
41,136 

120,372 

220,045 

1.114,308 
3,361,368 

4,475,676 

zou 
s 

1,903,!65 
611,473 
821,931 

1,258,277 

305,098 
20,621 

17,230 
4,937,795 

192,692 
192,692 

5,!30,487 

51137&10'7 , 

10,515 
51,580 
47,595 

109,690 

242,545 

643,243 
3,243,760 

31887100'3' 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

Current 
Trade receiVilbles 
Provtsoon lor impairment 

Other receivables 
Prepayments 

Total current trade and other receiVables 

Protllslon for lmpoinnerot. 
Balance at the begmn1n1 of the financial year 
Increase (decreasel•n provision 
Balance at the end of the financial year 

(a} Trade tNeiwlbles tmd J,..nrmmt 
Current trade receMbles are generally 30 day terms, These rece1vables are assessed lor 
rKoverabllity and a prOYislon fM tmpatrment is recognised when there! ts objective 

eVHience that an fndiviOual trade receivable IS ·~ired 
(b) Credlfrlslt 

The company's e•posure to credit rl$k is dtsclosed 1n note 14. 

Note 6 • Property, plant and ""''I!!M!!t 
l.oawhold F11rnhure ond 

797,058 

(3.0001 
794,058 

64,649 
75,468 

9341175 

3,000 

3 000 

....,.,.,._. 
$ 

EqulpiMnt Motor Vehklfl 

$ 

At 30 June 2013 
Cost 120,036 533,340 216,131 
Accumulated depreciation {83,660) (398,7001 {60,6131 

Net carrying amount 36,376 134,640 1551518 

Movements In carrylflfl amourtls 
Net carrying amount at 1 July 2013 36,376 134.640 155,518 
Addlt1ons 50,167 29,582 

Deprec~at•on charge for the year (10,5161 (68,720! (41.136) 
Net carryi"'l omount at 30 June 2014 25860 116087 143 964 

At30ltm<!2014 

Cost 120,036 452,201 245,714 
Accumulated depreciation (94,176) {336,114) (101.750! 

Net t:DfT'Iing amount 25,860 116,087 1431964 

2013 

s 

430,792 

{3.0001 
427,792 

62,019 
68,720 

3,000 

3 000 

To .. I 
$ 

869,507 
(542,973) 

326.534 
79,749 

(120,372) 

2851911 

817,951 
(532,040) 

2851911 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

~ 
Tl'liM payabiH 
Subscriptions received in advance 

Project fundif111 recelv..d In advance 

Seminars Income received in advance 
Uabllltles to employees. 
Other payables 

Toto! cumnt ~and otMI" PCIJIOblts 

~"'* 
The com.,....,·s exposure to liquidity nsl< rellttld to tr""" and o!M p.,lbles IS disclosed in 

l!ote 14 

Nott I · Proy!s!ons 

~ 
Employwe entltl!ments • long service IIIYI 

Total current provisions 

Non=eurrtnt 
Employee entitlements.-lon& seNtee leave 

Total IIOfKUmn! pnwjsiOIIS 

Host ' • llrl !I!I!!M!!!!t!!t pmonntl 

Tht actrtcate amount of compensation was paid to key personnel In retpect to t!>e 
followlns catqories of remuneration: 

Short term employee benefits 

Post·ft!'pioyment beoefrts 
Other lone-term benefits 

Host W: CM!1 flow l!!fonNt!on 

(oJ lr«attccllcrrl at net prrtflf 11/1" fl:lll to ltd ~flaws from apetrltf-

Profit after incO<ne tax 

Adjustmtnts for: 
Depreciation and amO<tlsation 
Net lass (gain) on disposal of property, plant ~nd equipment 

Chonges in G$Sds of!d liabilit~ 
(lncreos~l decrease in trade and othef recewables 
(lnaease) deaease in prepoyments 

(Decrease)lncrease-tn tr""" and other payablt!s 
(Deere...,) Increase· in income m advance 

(Decrease increase 1n employee liabilities 
(De<:rl!ase) increa~ in provisions 

Net cash from operating activities 

Z014 

$ 

82,943 
1,483,985 

253,890 
144,359 
198,504 
184,761 

2,348,442 

154,002 

154:002 

28,734 
28,734 

458,633 
39,013 

497 646 

203,375 

120,372 

(368,896) 
(6,748) 

32,320 
650,991 
18,594 

8,414 

668,422 

Z011 
$ 

35,841 
309j770 
734,504 
186,969 
169,910 
199,543 

116361537 

148,434 
148,434 

25,118 

2Si88a 

413,780 
20,901 
8,784 

190,937 

109,690 
(7,320) 

(168,648), 

8,526 
3,801 

(407,958) 

(14,7791 
(20,675) 

13061426! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

N9Se • 11 Comm!tme!lt! 

Opmnlnf .,_ o:omm/tmelltl 
Commitments to< mtnimum lease payments In A!latlon to non-atncellable operating leases 
are payable as follows~ 

Within one year 

Later than one year but not later than five years 

Z014 

$ 

277,063 

452,688 

zou 
$ 

147,834 

66;135 

(i) The property lease was renewed offectrve from Nove!l'ber 2013 and 1s a non-cancellable lease expmnc in November 2016, 

With rent payable monthly tn advance. An option exists to renew the lease at the end of the term IO< an additional terms of 

three years. The leHe allows to< sublettmg. 

(It) Various non-cancellable equipment rental asreements w1th rematnlnc terms of apprOXImately one to three years from 

year..,..d, with rent payable erther monthly or quarterly In advance or orrears I<> equal Instalments over the term of the 
agreements. At the end of the rental term an option exists to either return the goods or renew the a&reements. 

Note lZ • Events occurr!DC after blfance date 

TheA! -r• no Sltlnificant events occurring after balance date, 

N9k 13 • Related pl!ty I!I!!Sfri!ons 

lllr«fofs'~ 

In accordance with the company's Constitution, the Directors hold that position In an honO<ary capacity and thus recetve no 

remuneratiOn or retiremeltt or superannuation benefits for their services. 

~""' ~ rwu1wt1 by Dlret:tDrslllld tmodotn 
Ceruin Directors are employed by or associated with entity's who are members of the company. These membership services 
are prollided to those Ollltty's on an arms length.basl$ and upon normal commercial terms. 

Note 14 • F!nanclf! inst!II!D!!!!S 

GeMtal 
Note 1 dtseusses tf>@ typeS of risks assoclate.d with the company's financial instruments as well as the policies· adopted by the 

tO<Opany to manace and monitor those risks and~ othtr quaHtatiw information. The quantitatiVI information presented 
below complements those earlier d<sdosurl!s and should be read in con,unalon with them, 

Credit risk 
Expos11re ta credit risk 
The carrying amount of the company's financial assets represents the maximum credit e•posure. The company's maximum 

exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:· 

C.5h ond caslleqUNalent1 (~fer nolo 4) 

r .. de ond other ro«tVVbbes (refer note 5) 

Z014 

$ 
4,474,826 

934.175 

ZOlJ 
$ 

3,886,153 

558,531 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2.014 

Note 14· • Financial instruments !contln!!!dl 

Uqujdlry risk 
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities. including estimated 

lntere~t payments.. The contractual amounts are elCpected future payments which have not 
been discounted. 

Trade and other payables 

All trade and other payables are eKpected to be paid wothin 0 - 3 months and accordong to 

the tr~dlns terms No amounts are past due or Impaired. 

!nt..,.,t NJte risk 
At the reportln& date the Interest rate profile of the company's onterest bearina fonancoal 

tnstruments was:· 

C..Sh and ush equlv1len1s 

A change of 1% In interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) 

equity and profit or loss by $44,748 (2013: $3,,862). This an;olysis assumes that all other 

varia bits remain constanL 

Folr WJ/ues 
Folr values compo~d to corryllll} amounts 

The fair values of financial assets and llabilltles, together With their carrying amounts 

shown in the statement of fonancial position, are as follows: 

Assets earned at amortjsed cost 

O•h and czh oqoovalents 

Tr1de and ot~r recelv1btes 

Llabil!!les c;mied at amO!tised cost 
Trade and other payabtes 

As at 30 Jun" 2014 the fatr value has been assessed to be the sa.me amount as the carrying 
value. This analysis was the same as at the 2013 balance date. The basiS for determonon1 

fair value Is disclosed In note 1. 

Foir volu~ hl~rorchy 

All finai\Qallnstruments are carried at amortis..d cost. 

Note 15 • Stct!on zn. F<Jir Wcri (Req&tmd Orpo!r!$gtlopsl Act· ZODt 

1014 

$ 

267 704 

4,474,826 

4,475,676 

934,175 

5,409,851 

2,3481442 

2013 
$ 

235,3!'1 

3,886,153 

3,887,~ 

558,531 

41445?J4 ' 

U36S37 

In accordance with the reqwements of the FtJtr Wort {R~ttred Orgorolsotioros) Act 2009 , th@ attentoon of members Is 

drawn to the provisions of subsections (1) to (3) of section 272, which reads as follows: 

Information to be provided to members or the General Man.11er of fair Work Australia: 
(I) A member of the company, or the· General Manager of Fair Worlc Australia, may apply to the company for specified, 

prescribed information on relation to the company to be made available to the person making th" application. 

(ii) The application must be in -iting and must -city the period within wllich, and the manner In which, the lnfonnation os 
to be made available. Th" period must nat be less than 14 days after the apploeation is Biven to the company 

(iii) The company must comply with an application made under subsection (1), 
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

DIRECTORS' DEClARATION 

On 4 September 2014 the Board of Dtrector1 of Aged & (om_rnunity Services NSW & ACT passed the following 
resolution In relation to the 1eneral purpose llllanctal report (GPFR) of the reportlns unit for the financtal yeor 
ended 30 June 2014. 

The Board d..clares In relation to the GPFR t hat in Its opinton: 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

the finenc~l statements and notes compty Wtth the Austr•lian A«.ountlne St•ndards; 
the financial statomenu and notes comply with the reportinc &ucdehnes of the General Manacer of Fair 
Work Australea~ 

the fonanclal statement and notes give a true and fair v~w of t he financial performance, financial position 
and cosh nows of the company for the finandal year to whoeh they relate; 
there ore reason.1ble crounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when tt>ey 
become due and P•VJ~ble; 

durlnc the fononclol year to whtch the GPFR relates and since the end of that year: 
(t) meetm1s of the 01rectors were hetd 1n •ccordance wtth the rules of the orcan1sat10n; and 
(il) the fon.1ncial affairs of the company have been manaced 1n accordance With the rules of the 

organisatton; and 
(llo) the fin.1ncoal records of the company have been kept and maintained In •ccordance with the 

Corporotions Act 2001, Austrollon CJtoritH!s ond Not-for-proftts Comm/ufon Rl!gulotlon 2013 and Folr 
Work (Registered Orgamsolions} Act 1009: and 

(iv) there os only one reporting unit and there are no branches; and 
(v) no onformation or request has been made by a member of the company or General Manaser duly 

under Section 272 of the Fair Work (Reglsttred Organ/sotions) Act 2009; and 
!vo) no orders for Inspection of ftnancial records have been made by the Fair Work Commtuion under 

section 273 of the Fair Work (R~gistered Organisotlons) Act 1009 
(f) there has been no recovery of waaes actlvt!'f. 

Stgned on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of Directors~ 

Viv•enne: Allinson 
President 

4 September 2014 

Stephen Walkerden 
Di rector 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

...... 
tl\tl ' •t.f•l•1 l"''"'Uit'WI,4.\1t. • h · lliJ'tll(l.l1 t4 
l·t••·~· .. ,•-w.· .... ,...\"'·'~ <A .,._ -,~, .. ~,, J:-'1 
f"" •·• nu tJoL\"'~r..rnv~• I'IW4 •··• ·· 
\1. 
Lhtl ~ m~-.wM~ wiJ U S: ~ ~ f 1'1J .'t . C 

1nt"""" • ,,.,. .• C'' •'r'.tv ,I((Jirl . .-. ) 4 '" 4)(• Alilll ' "'\!..tA t .\-· (.\jt .:"''\1 ' 1~ 

At port on tr.. riNnclolllorPD'\ 
W• h- audited th« M:C...,panvonc fi""naol report of the ~ed a CommUftlty ~c~ NSW & Acr wl\lch comprises the 
>totement of linlflCial pe.lforrnanu 11 at 30 June 2014 ond tr.. stat.,....nt of profit or loss and olhet comprehensM! 
lncomo. statemf'llt of chance. ,,. eo!IUI!y ond sut..,.,ent of c.a>ll -. fo< tr.. yoor ended on tNt datt. a "'"'""''Y of 
•i&nofocant accOUf'b"' PQiiclos and other ewplonatorv notn and tlw Oit'Kt"" O.CiaratiOtl 

Ol,..cton' ••-tllllllty for tr.. F....,.. ltf90'1 
The O.rect011 of th• GOmpany ~ ~ponsoble for 1M pr~rat1011 and brr P'~at•"" of the frnai>OII repon if> 
~Cord»nc;r wotl\ Aultroh~n t.ccounto"' Standards and lnte<D<rtatoon~ and ll>e (orf'O"'(rons Act lOOJ, Austlllliofo C""liries 
orod Notp-JNO(ft. CDmmmt.'" Act JOlland F011r Wort fllln}<strrrrl OrlltJI'osc>/oorrsl ~~ l009 1nd for such internal control as 
the Olrecto" drto•m- •s nt<:ti.NI'Y to enable the Dtwparatoon of the fon~••l "'pon that IS lrM frOM ">otftlal 
"''ntotement, whothef duo 10 lf11Ud or eiTOf. 

t.udltot'sll•_,.......ll'r 
Our rorspon101hlny IS to Uf)lf'SS an O()lnlon on tht flnancoal r~pon ......., .,n our audit. Wt conducted our audit In 
accordance wtth Austflliln t.udotin& Stand>nls. TheM Auditonc St-...S• r~uore th1t -. comply with rel.,..,nt oK/1~ 
r~ulrements r.uuna to audit en1~e""'nts •n<l pion llld perform tt-e illudit to obtain rea-.ble assurltKe ""'"'M< 1M 
nnandal rfl)on.IS lr" from mlltfial miSStatement. 

AI\ audit lrwol- l)frformlna ptocttlurors to obtain audit ~osence about the amounu and disclosures In the fin1nctal 
report. 1M procedures stltcted dt~~t<~d on the luclito(s judCment. lncludoroc 1M assessment ot the risks o1 matenal 
mlsstMement of the ftnancl1l report, wllethorr due to fraud or ~rror It~ maklna those nsk assessments, the auditor 
,-.,. Internal control rolorvant to thl Company's prepantlon and f•" p,_r~tation of the financoal reP<>" In order to 
deslan audit procedurft tloat ore appropriate In 1M circumstances, but not for the purpose of uptessona an opir~lon on 
tht e!lectlvene.s ot tlw coml)fnv's Internal torotrol 

"" alldlt alto lftdudt.t -'ultlnt tlw appupriateness of accD~~~~t~ poloc1es used and tho ,.,....,...,.ness of ~countinc 
estimates mNOI lrY the Directors, as wei n evaluatlnc the ownlt prtsefltMion of the llnai\Clal ,..,rt. 
we belle-. that the audit evo~ - h.,. obtained os sulfic....t 1nd appropriote to prQYode • basis for our awdot 
opinion. 

,...,..,...,."'. 
tn <Ondu<lll'll our aldlt, we No~ comphed •.oth tho ~ence requirements ol the CorpoN>ticns Act 2001 

.. ....,, Opinion 

In our 011inoon the 41,.00011 r..,.,rt of tho Aced • c..-uM>t .MnltnNSW •IICTos •na«Ofdlt~e«w•hC~oonsAct 1001. 
IA111trolitln Olorft;e ....J Nof·/Df'11roftt. ,_...,..Act lGUindudl"': 

(i) &llllna a lftJt and fair viN~ oft~ t-J*'Y's rtn.ntlll pooit!Otl as lit JD June 2014 and ollb performanc• lot th• yew 
ended on thlt dlt~ and 

(i) coml>lyi"' w4th Austraian Accouna,. StJondlrds and lntero~~a>s and the Cor,.,.,!lons Act JOOI and Aultl'fJifOfl 

C1oorl!lrs ond NOI·/Or1JrDftts Cooo!miJJOCJn kt 1011 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR END£0 30 JUNE 2014 

llepo, ""Olloer hi" ...cllle..,...ory Aequ;,.,...nt> 

'" arld•llor~, our ~udot ttpon has ai!.O beer~ or~ared for t~• meml>o!n of th~ companv In accordar~ce w.th section 257('; ) 
Jnd S~t<Uon 2~~ ot th~ ~oJr Wort (Rrgi.1tt~d OlY}tM!JDtJOI'tl} Att 1()(JIJ AccOfd,nctv we l'l•v• c>erfo r,.,..ed add•t1onal wor' 

iwyOf'd that ..hoch is Derlormed In our capacoty n euditors purwont to the Corpororoons ~~ lOOJ ond Au•trohon 
CltofOttts 1111d rvor !Ot proflrs '"'"'"''>ion Act 1012 These adcHoonal prO<eduro> Included obtarn•nc at~ unde,.~ndlnc o f 
the lnttfiiM conttol •tructurt anCI asscx~ted ro<ord kNoonc and othrr requortm...u purwa<~~ to the Foir W<ri 
fll•9'11~d 0.9"f''sot0<1fls) ~~ l009 

Tl>e performtnce of our .ututory audot oncluded 1 .__ of ont~..., tOf\troCs 1<>r t~ I)Uroost of del~ tlw 
appropriate audit procedures to enable an opinoon to tw tk~sed OO'I tlw r .... ncoll rtpol\. This roMew ;s not 1 

cornprohtn\1~ r~tw of Ill those syste<ns o r of thor syltem taken as a wt.o1<: ~nd " r,ot dts~~ned to uncovor ~I 
wtlknenesln those systems 

Tho audit opon0011 ~~ in this report pu...,ont to tho Fair Worl (~fJ/ftorw/ OrganiJotlonsl Act 1(X)9 loas beon 
formrd on the 1bow ba.is. 

AtNIIfors~ 

Punuant to the rwquo-ts of se«oon ZS 71S) Oftd J«tion ZSS or the Fow Wort (~rnrued OrpoltiS<>rions) Acf 100'J­
rPPOrt tt..1. In our ooenaon· 

a) tht fin1t~dll ro:pol\ 1$ presentee> I;Mrty on accord..,co wtth llustral10n Accountl,. Standards llnclucltnc ....,mat;.,r~ 
Aoccounti"' tnterprortatoons); ....S 

b) tile company "'"'"~ sailioc:tnry occountt,. r-~,., •a• bon to they- erot.d 30 June 201.• lndvcl .. rea>rds of 
tr.. soutns and n.Mure ~ ,..,,.,. ~ndudlnt oncome from memborn) ord r'KO<ds of the l'liture • '*"""'"' of the 
~opendit"e of the company, and 

c) we were 111010ded wot!l an the lnlorrnatoon and exp!..,otoons os requested f!Qm the offlo:ers or em,ployees of the 
com.,v 

Awlhors~ 

Pu"u""t to tt1or ~rnrnts oiMCtion 2SS of the Folr WOifr (/tr!9ist~ Orgor~~sotions) Act 1009, 1 decl•~ thot: 
•l ,.., an-~ Mdotor; and 
b) ,..., 1 memt.r of lhe IM~~Me of 0\aot«ed Account~•.., Aus•llli;o; and 

c) rno.,.aemenrs uso of the..,.,. t~ern '-"'of KCD<I<1("'C., tr.. preparaoon of the company·~ fiNI'Itoaf stat-ts os 
oppi'CJP(Qte 

Stew1,,,_,. 
Chan~red Accountants 

II.M.••-• 
Pan,.., 
lleconered Company Auditor 

4 September 2014 
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Aged & Commumty 
Services NSW & ACT 

02 October 2014 

Mr Robert Pfeiffer 
Senior Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Mr Pfeiffer 

Re: Lodgement of Statement of Loans, Grants or Donation 
s.237 - Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act) 

In accordance with s.237 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act). This 
company is required to prepare and lodge a statement showing the relevant particulars in relation to 
each loan, grant or donation of an amount exceeding $1 ,000.00. 

Our company has made no loans, grants or donations during the financial year as set out in s.237 of 
the RO Act. 

Should you require anything further please don't hesitate to contact Mira Sandre, Office Manager on 
02 8754 0400. 

Yours faithfully 

lllana Halliday 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Respect 

Vivienne Allanson 
PRESIDENT 

PO Box 3124 • Rhodes NSW 2138 (level 3. 9 Blaxland Road) 
TEL 02 8754 0400 • 1800 424 770 EMAIL mall@acs.asn au WEB www acs.asn au 

ABN 13 737 853 254 • ACN 124 322 916 

Integrity Collaboration Trust 



Statement of loans, grants and 

$1,000 for financial year ending 

donations exceeding 

30/06/2014 

Please refer to section 237 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 when completing this 

form. This statement when lodged with the Fair Work Commission may only be viewed by a member of the 

organisation. Use of this form is optional. 

Organisation details 

Name of organisation including division or branch 

Postal Address 

I P 0 l3o X 3 I J.- 't 
Postcode 2 1 3 8' 

Details of officer completing the statement 

Name 

Name of office held in organisation 

(An officer of the organisation should complete the statement) 

Postal Address 

Postcode 

Telephone number (BH) Facsimile number Email 

I certify that the information contained in this statement and its attachments is true and complete. 

Signature Date 



LOANS~ GRANTS AND DONATIONS EXCEEDING $1,000 MADE BY ORGANISATION 
(if insufficient space, please attach separate sheet) 

LOANS 

Name of Recipient of Loan Amount Purpose for which loan Security given in Arrangements for 
Address required relation to loan repayment of loan 

/VIL 

Note: where a loan is made to relieve a member or dependant of a member from severe financial hardship, the name and address and particulars of 

arrangements for repayment need not be stated. 

GRANTS 

Name of Recipient of Grant Address Amount Purpose of Grant 

f./IL 

Note: where a grant is made to relieve a member or dependant of a member from severe financial hardship, the name and address need not be stated 

DONATIONS 

Name of Recipient of Donation Address Amount Purpose of Donation 
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